





KING PROBE

MEMPHIS, TENN, (AP) - THE FBI ISSUED, THEN WITHDREW TODAY, A
PICKUP ORDER FOR ERIC STARVO GALTy A BIRMINGHAM, ALA., WHITE MAN

¢ THE WIDESCALE INVESTIGATION OF THE ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN
LUTHER KING JR., ENTERED ITS SECOND WEEK.

FEDERAL AGENTS REFUSED TO SAY WHY THEY WERE SEEKING GALT.

THE BULLETIN BULLETIN DISTRIBUTED ON THE STATEWIDE POLICE TELETYPE
NETWORK IN FLORIDA SAID GALT WAS DRIVING A WHITE MUSTANG. WITNESSES
IN MEMPHIS TOLD INVESTIGATORS EARLIER THEY SAW A MAN IN A WHITE
MUSTANG DRIVE AWAY FROM THE ROOMING HOUSE FROM WHICH KING WAS SHOT
LAST THURSDAY NIGHT,

AT ABOUT THE SAME TIME THE PICKUP ORDER WAS SENT IN FLORIDA
FEDERAL AGENTS IN ATLANTA IMPOUNDED A WHITE MUSTANG THAT HAD BFEN
PARKED SINCE LAST FRIDAY AT A PUBLIC HOUSING PROJECT NEAR THE
GEORGIA STATE CAPITOL.

THE MESSAGE, WITHDRAWN WITH THE EXPLANATION THAT IT WAS RELEASED
BY MISTAKE, DESCRIBED GALT AS A WHITE MALE, 36 YEARS OLD, ABOUT
5-FOOT-11 AND 175 POUNDS WITH BLUE EYES AND BROWN HAIR.

THIS ROUGHLY MATCHED THE DESCRIPTION CIRCULATED BY FEDERAL
AUTHORITIES THE NIGHT OF KING'S SLAYING.
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~ (CIVIL RIGHTS)

WASHINGTON=-BITTERLY SHAKE BY THZ MURDER OF MARTIN LUTHER KING AND
THE UNPARALLELED WAVE OF VIOLENCE THAT FOLLOWED, PRESIDENT JOHNSON
AND CIVIL RIGHTS ADVOCATES IN CONGRESS MOVE THIS WEEK IN A HEAD~-

LONG ATTEMPT TO RESTORE RACIAL PEACE TO THE NATION.

JOHNSON WAS EXPECTED TO GO BEFORE AN EMERGENCY JOINT SESSION OF
CONERESS TO LAY OUT A BROAD NEW FEDERAL ATTACK ON GHETTO PROBLE!NMS.

N HIS ADDRESS, WHICH WAS ORIGINALLY SCHEDULED TONIGHT BUT WAS
fOSTPONED TO AVOIﬂ CONFLICTING WITH KING*'S FUNERAL TOMORROW, JOHNSON
“AS EXPECTED TO ASK FOR A WIDE RANGE OF NEW PROGRAMS , INCLUﬁING
SEVERAL PROPOSED BY THE NATIONAL ANTIRIOT COMMISSION SIX WEEKS AGOs

CONGRESS, MEANWHILE, WAS BEING PRESSED TO A VOTE ON A CIVIL
;éGHTS BILL WHICH CONTAINS A TOUGH =-- AND CONTROVERSIAL =--OPEN HOUSING

OVISION,. ) i

SPURRED ON BY THE PRESIDENT, HOUSE MANAGERS OF THE SENATE-PASSED
BILL CALLED FOR PASSAGE BY WED&ESDAY AS A MEMORIAL TO KING. .

%gHNSON WROTE SPEAKER MCCORMACK DURING THE WEEKEND THAT PASSAGE OF

E CIVIL RIGHTS BILL WAS CRUCIAL "AT THE EARLIEST POSSIGLE MOMENTs"
4/8--GE934A

UPI-20
(KILLER) :
WASHINGTON=-ATTY. GENe RAMSEY CLARK SAID TODAY INVESTIGATORS ARE
GETTING "QUITE CLOSE" TO THE SUSPECTED SLAYER OF DRe KING.
UE HOPE HE'LL BE UNDER ARREST QUITE SOON,® CLARK SAIDe “WE'RE
PUTTING EVERY RESOURCE WE HAVE ON THE INVESTIGATION.
wTHE FOCUS IS SHARPENING AND WE ARE QUITE CLOSE, WE THINK, BUT
THAT DEPENDS ON SOME OF THE LEADS WE HAVE DEVELOPED."
CLARK, ON NBC'S TODAY SHOW ON HIS RETURN TO WASHINGTON FROM MEMPHIS,
SAID THE SLAYING "APPEARS TO BE THE WORK OF A SINGLE INDIVIDUAL FROM
ALL OF OUR EVIDENCE.®
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, WHO SAID YESTERDAY THAT POLICE HAVE "ONE MAN
ON THE RUN," SAID TODAY, "WE HAVE A NAME, BUT WHETHER IT IS THE RIGHT
NAME REMAINS TO BE SEEN.® |
4/8--GE93TA p.
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UPI-21
=" (DRUGS )
WASHING TON--PRES IDENT JOHNSON'S PLAN TO SET UP A NEW BUREAU OF
NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGS IN THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT WENT INTO
EFFECT OFFICIALLY TODAY.
THE NEW UNIT TAKES IN THE BUREAU OF NARCOTICS FROM HE TREASURY
DEPARTMENT AND THE BUREAU OF DRUG ABUSE CONTROL FROM THE HEW
DEPARTMENT,
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KING-PAPAL

VATICAN CITY (AP)=-~THE ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING
JR. lAY HASTEN PUBLICATION OF A PAPAL DOCUMENT AGAINST RACISM,

AFTER KING HAD AN AUDIENCE WITiH POPE PAUL VI ON SEPT. 18 1964
THE NEGRO CIVIL RIGHT: LEADER SAID THE PONTIFF HAD ASSURED HIM Hé
WOULDFIJJUE A DOCUMENT DEPLORING DISCRIMINATION IN ALL ITS FORMS.

HE POPE HAS FREQUENTLY SPOKEN OUT AGAINST FISCRIMINATION, BUT A
;;gg;z%g DOCUMENTS DEVOTED EXCLUSIVELY TO THE PROBLEM HAS NO*

ﬁus L]

ON PALM SUNDAY, THE POPC CALLED KING'S MURDER ™A COWARDLY AND
ATROCIOUS KILLING,"

ﬁ"&U: cORROW IS MADE ALL THE GREATER AND MQRE FEARFUL BECAUZE OF
IEL”K%BLEJT AND DISORDERLY REACTIONS WHICH THIS SAD FACT HAS CAUSED ,"
Nk oF .

IN THE WAKE OF THE ASCASSINATION AND OF U.Se RACIAL DISORDERS
VATICAN CLRCLhJ NDICATED THAT THE POPL MAY {AVE DECIDED TO SPEEﬁ
UP WORK ON A DOCUMENT CONDEMNING RACIAL DISCRIMINATION AND VIOLEN Lo
JAL1114AES APRIL 8

MARCII

MEINPHIS, TENN, (AP)-THCUSANDS ASSEMBLED TODAY FOR A SILENT
MARCH WHICH DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. INTENDED TO LEAD, AC
NEGOTIATORS FAILED IN A MARATHON EFFORT TO END THE CITY GARBAGE
STRIKE BEFORE THE DEMONSTRATION BEGAN,

"Tpéiggg ASSASSINATED THURSDAY, HAD COME TO MENMPHIS TO AID THE
=i .

REPRESENTATIVES OF THE CITY AND THE AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE,
COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYES HUDDLED FOR 18 HOURS WITH UNDER-
CECRETARY OF LABOR JAMES REYNOLDS, SENT TO MEMPHIS SATURDAY BY PRESIDENT
-JOHNSON TO MEDIATE THE DISPUTE,

THE SESSION BEGAN AT 10 A.M. SUNDAY AND CONTINUED EARLY TODAY
WITH ONLY A SHORT LUNCH BREAK, MAYOR HENRY LOEB JOINED THE TALK%

ABOUT 2 A,l.

HOWEVER, THE NEGOTIATORS=--WITH REPRESENTATIVEZ OF BOTH SIDESF
HAKING THEIR HEADS SILENTLY-FILED OUT OF THE HOTEL WHERE THE MEDIATION
WAS IN PROGRESS AT 6 A.li. )

NO TIME FOR RESUMPTION OF THE TALKS WAS SET, ..

NATIONALLY XKNOWN PERSONS IN MANY FIELDS GATHERED FOR THE CSILENT
WALK IN HONOR OF THE SLAIN CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER WHO RECEIVED THE
NOBEL PEACE PRIZE FOR HIS PROGRAM OF NONVIOLENCE.

FEDERAL AND STATE INVESTIGATORS CONTINUED THEIR HUNT FOR THE
PERSON WHC SHOT KING TO DEATH THURSDAY AS HL tSTOOD ON THE BALCONY
OF A MEMPHIS MOTEL,

U.,S. ATTY. GEN, RAMOCEY CLARK SAID SUNDAY IN WASHINGTON TEHAT
INVECTIGATORE HAVE "ONE MAN ON THE RUN," HE ADDED, "WE HOPE TO
HAVE AN EARLY CONCLUSION TO THE INVESTIGATIOM, FOLiOWED BY INDICTMENT,
TRIAL AND CONVICTIOR,"

"WE HAVE A NAME WE'RE WORKING ON,™ HE SAID., "WE KNOW QUITE A
BIT IMORE THAN WE DID TWO DAYS AGO." _

SROI5AES 4/8
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CLARK 4/7 VA
URGENT
NIGHT LD

. . MWASHINGTON (UPI) --ATTY. GEN. RAMSEY CLARK SAID SUNDAY LAW
LfFORCEHENT AGENTS HAVE "ONE MAN ON THE RUN™ AS A SUSPECT IN THE
AaSﬁiiIﬁR%éOﬁ SEMERGEMARTIN LUTHER KING.
ARE WORKING ONe WHETHE
NAM%ﬁEwE;%Bagggs TO SEE," CLARK SAID. w4V I8 T ahe
GENERAL SAID THAT “THE TRAIL HAS LENGTHENED"
FRIDAY WHEN HE SAID THAT THE INVESTIGATION HAD SPREAD SEVERALSINCE
HUNDRED MILES BEYOND MEMPHIS, TENNe, WHERE KING WAS SLAIN.

BUT CLARK&OINTERVIEWED ON TELEVI§ION (MEET THE PRESS=--NBC)

SAID IT WAS NOT APPROPRIATE To
AP LT uaS Ror AppRoPRIA DISCLOSE WHERE THE SEARCH HAS TAKEN

CLARK SAID THE EVIDENCE COLLECTED "STILL POINTS™
ASSUMPTION THAT ONE M OINTS® TO THE
NORE VERS 1 iiAT ONE MAN KILLED KING. "THERE IS NO EVIDENCE THAT

"WE HAVE A SUBSTANTIAL AMOUNT OF EVIDENCE
AND I HOPE WE CAN HAVE
AN EARLY AND SUCCESSFUL CONCLUSION.®
MORE E146PESe.s SR
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CLARK 4/7 VWA
1ST ADD NIGHT LD CLARK WASHINGTON 202A XXX HE SAID.

CLARK SAID AGENTS HAVE RECEIVED MANY TIPS. "“WE ARE TRACKING
DOWN EVERY POSSIBLE LEAD,"™ HE SAID.

ASKED WHETHER THE CASE WOULD BE HANDLED BY TENNESSEE AUTHORITIES
AFTER AN ARREST IS MADE, CLARK INDICATED IT WOULD.

*I HAVE NO DOUBT, NO DOUBT THQT THE STATE OF TENNESSEE
WOULD PROSECUTE WITﬁ ALL VIGO& " CLARK SAID.

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, WHO FiEW TO MEMPHIS SHORTLY AFTER THE
ASSASSINATION, SAID IT ﬁAS "QUITE YNDERSTANDABLE"™ THAT THE KILLER
ESCAPED 'UNDE& THE CIRCUMSTANCES."™ HE SAID "THIS WAS A CAREFULLY
PLANNED ASSAULT," CITING THE STRATEGIC LOCATION THE SNIPER CHOSE.

CLARK SAID TﬁAT FEDERAL AGENTS HAD KEPT AN EYE ON KING FOR
SECURITY PURPOSES SINCE THE SELMA, ALA., DEMONSTRATIONS IN
1965« BUT HE SAID THE ®“VERY LIMI*ED FEﬁERAL PRESENCE"™ COULD NOT
PREVENT KING FROM TAKING A ROOM WITH A WIDE-OPEN BALCONY.

*DRe KING HAS LIVED HIS LIFE REALIZING THE RISKS,® CLARK SAID.
"HE MADE THIS DECISION KNOWING THESE RISKS."

IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION, CLARK SAID THAT CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE,
WHICH KING ALSO ESPOUSED ALONG WITH NONVIOLENCE, "COULD BE VERY
RISKY AT THIS TIME."

HE SAID THAT ANY DEMONSTRATION AT THIS TIME SHOULD BE CONDUCTED
ENTIRELY WITHIN THE LAW AND WITH RIGID CONTROL OF HE MARCHERS.

®THESE ARE TURBULENT TIMESeseTHE RISKS ARE GREAT,"™ HE SAID.
"WE HAVE TO AVOID ANYTHING THAT WOULD TEND TO VIOLENCE."

HE SAID IT WOULD BE "ABSOLUTELY IMPOSSIBLE™ FOR NEGROES TO
FOLLOW STOKELY CARMICHAEL'S ADVICE AND TAKE TO THE STREETS TO
FIGHT WHITES.

*IT WOULD BE SUICIDAL," CLARK SAID. ™“IT HAS NOT HAPPENED. IT
WILL NOT HAPPEN."

THE "TURBULENCE® OF THE LAST FEW DAYS HAS SHOWED MORE THAN EVER
THAT GHETTO RIOTS ARE NOT AN ORGANIZED CONSPIRACY, CLARK SAID.

HE SAID THE ACTIVITIES OF THE RIOTERS WAS "OF THE MOST RANDOM SORT
eso PURELY CAPRICIOUS."
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KING INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON CAP)-ATTY. GEN. RAMSEY CLARK SAID TODAY FEDERAL
INVESTIGATORS ARE ON THE TRAIL OF "ONE MAN ON THE RUN™ IN THE
ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR., AND THEY ARE HOPING
FOR AN EARLY ARREST.

"UE HAVE A NME WE'RE WORKING ON," CLARK SAID. "WHETHER IT PROVES
TO BE THE RIGHT NAME REMAINS TO BE’SEEN."

CLARK SAID THERE IS NO EVIDENCE, SO FAR, THAT MORE THAN ONE INDIVI-
DUAL WAS INVOLVED IN THE FATAL SHOOTING LA3T THURSDAY IN MEMPHIS
OF DR. KING, LEADER OF THE DRIVE TO ATTAIN CIVIL RIGHTS THROUGH
NONVIOLENT ACTION,

KING, IN MEMPHIS TO LEAD DEMONSTRATIONS ON BEHALF OF DEMANDS
BY THE CITY'S STRIKING SANITATION WORKERS, WAS KILLED BY A SINGLE
BULLET WHICH STRUCK HIM IN THE NECK AND JAW AS HE STOOD ON THE
BALCONY OF HIS MOTEL ROOM.

A RIFLE WAS FOUND ABANDONED NEARBY, AND CLARK HINTED SUNDAY IT
MAY HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED AS THE MURDER WEAPON,

ASKED IF BALLISTIC TESTS HAD ESTABLISHED SUCH A CONNECTION
HE RESPONDED "BALLISTIC TESTS HAVE BEEN MADE AND SUCH EVIDENCE AS
THEY GIVE WILL BE USED IN COURT."

CLARK DISCUSSED PROGRESS OF THE INVESTIGATION ON THE RADIO-
TELE§§SISESIN3§RVIEW PROGRAM "MEET THE PRESS," ON NBC.

SR342PES 4



JAMES EARL RAY




Stephen J. Pollak
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

Fred M. Vinson, Jr,
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

James Earl Ray;
Draft memorandum to the
Director, FBI, concerning

November 4, 1968

FMV:mfc
144-72-662
95-100-473

At the Attorney General's request, I have reviewed the
Look magazine article with respect to James Earl Ray, Attached
is a draft of memorandum which I have prepared to the Director

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Because any such investigation would really be grounded
on 18 USC 241, I think it should appropriately come from you.
However, we can jointly send the memorandum if you would

prefer,

I prepared the memorandum in draft form because you
indicated you might wish to add to it as a result of your review

of the article.

Attomw General




DRAFT

Director tll/4/68
Federal Bureau of Investigation
FMV:mfc
144-72-662
95-100-473

James Earl Ray

We have reviewed the article appearing in the November 12,
1968, Look magazine written by William Bradford Huie concerning
the above subject.

It contains many objective facts as to Ray's travel and
activities between April 23, 1967, and late August 1967, To the
extent possible, these should be checked out.

Furthermore, there are a number of factual statements
in the story which require investigation in connection with the
presence or absence of a conspiracy. While not inclusive, the
ones that appear to us to require investigation are:

1. Ray worked at the Indian Trail Restaurant for
approximately two months, in Winnetka, Illinois. The story
states that for seven weeks at the restaurant Ray received no
telephone calls, "But during the week he left, he received

‘three or four pressing calls’ that seemed to excite him, "

DRAFT




DRAFT
B

2. A friend of Ray's, presumably in East St, Louis, drove
him to Edwardsville where he caught a bus for Chicago, on the sixth
or seventh day after his escape from the Missouri penitentiary. After
Ray quit his job at the restaurant in Winnetka, Illinois, he states that
he spent a night with this same friend, before going to Canada in
July 1967,

3. Ray reports in some detail his contact with an unidentified
woman in Canada, whom the author interviewed. Ray appeared to have
a closer relationship with her than with anyone else during his
fugitivity. However, the article itself does not indicate that she had
any knowledge of his actual identity or plans,

4, Ray reports a number of contacts with a man identified as
Raoul in the Neptune Tavern in Montreal, Raoul allegedly propositioned
Ray with respect to some sort of criminal activity (see page 112 of the
article). In part, Raoul's proposition would be consistent with narcotics

smuggling.

DRAFT
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September 23, 1968 4
)hg A
NORNEY GEN

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

RE: Assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

Attached i1s a memorandum of J. Harold Flannery,
Deputy Section Chief, Central Section, reporting his
interview with William Sartor concerning alleged facts
which Mr. Sartor has uncovered concerning a possible
conspiracy to assassinate Dr. King. Also attached is
a copy of my memorandum to the Director of the FBI
asking that Bureau agents follow out all leads
indicated in Mr. Flannery's memorandum if this has
not already been done.

The background on Mr. Flannery's interview is
as follows.

In May of this year Jesse Epps and three or four
other persons came to Washington at thelr request to
advise the Vice President of certain facts which they
sald indicated the possibility of a conspiracy to
assassinate Dr. King. At the request of William
Welsh, Assistant to the Vice President, Bob Owen
and I Joined Mr. Welsh to meet with these individuals.
We met for perhaps an hour and learned virtually nothing
except the general dissatisfaction of the individuals
with the enforcement of various federal laws in their
area. They did relate certain suspicions about Dr. King's
murder.

The Vice President arrived after most of our dis-
cussion had concluded. He assured the individuals that
the government was pressing the investigation with all
possible energy and resources. Mr. Epps sald that he
had additional facts which he would relate to a repre-
sentative of the Civil Rights Division if that person
would call upon him in Memphis.

It was agreed that a Division attorney would
contact Mr. Epps.

nt



Mr. Flannery then sought to meet with Mr. Epps
in June. The meeting was cut short because, by
coincidence, Mr. Ray was captured at that very
time, and Mr. Flannery, who was in Memphis, was
asked by me to turn his attention to the preparation
of affidavits needed for the extradition.

Later in the summer Mr. Flannery revisited
Mr. Epps and the interview with Mr. Sartor was

undertaken at Mr. Epps' request.

POLLAK
Assistant Atforney General
Civil Rights Division

-

Attachments



Mr. Pollak

' - September 17, 1968

JHF:swh
J. Harold Flannery
Janes Earl Ray, éubject'
Martin Luther King, Jr., Victim.
" Conspiracy Against Rights : Sy e
CIVIL RIGHTS _
ides -—— - T = . Bl l‘;

I interviewed Bill Sartor in connection with
the captioned matter for about four hours on August 22,
1968. He had been identified to me in June by Jesse Epps
as a reporter who had been inquiring into the possible
existence of a conspiracy to assassinate Dr. King. At
Mr. Epps' request I met Sartor then briefly, and he gave
me bits and pieces of information and rumors akout the
killing that he had accumulated to that point. His
interest had been aroused, he said, by the firm con-
viction among many Negroes in Memphis that there was a
conspiracy possibly involving some members of the Memphis
Police Department. My conversation with him in June is
set out in part II, below.

Sartor lives at 1242 Rirk Circle in Greenville,
Mississippi (phone 335-3272), with his wife and one or
two children. He is a contract writer for Time, Inc.,
and he has covered Memphis, particularly racial matters,
since before the Sanitation Workers strike. -He  appears
to be known and trusted by those MNegro leaders in Mewphis
with whom I have talked (Epps, Trotter, Rev. Jackson,
Rev. Bell, etc.), and he says that he is close to the
(former) Mayor Ingram faction of the white community.

I attach a copy of his latest piece on Memphis which
appeared in the August 16, 1968, issue of Tine.

: I.can not evaluate. Sartor s rcliability or &
that of his sources, but he is a "low key" fellow who
is not apparentIy irrational or fanciful. ‘He says he ~- =~ - - =

-
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approached the allegations of a conspiracy with skepti-
cism (which I doubt), but that he is now largely persuaded
there was one. He declines (for the moment) to identify
his sources, with three unimportant exceptions, beyond
saying that they include four or five petty racketeers

in Memphis, New Orleans, and elsewhere and one well

placed protege of Carlos Marcellos in New Orleans.

He comes to us, he says, primarily to assist

in ascertaining the truth, but also with the expectation
or hope that we will feéd investigative results back to
him. IXf that is not possible, he would like to be given
the story first or, failing that, no later than anyone
else. He has been spending most of his time on this
since the assassination, but can not go much farther
because some his sources have begqun to ask for the kind
of money or .protection that he is unable to provide.

Charlie Stein, a petty racketeer connected with
organized crime, contacted James Earl Ray in Los Angeles
and told him that there were people in New Orleans whom
he ought to talk to. Whether Stein happened upon Ray
or sought him out knowing that he needed money and was
an escaped prisoner is not known, but Ray was told that
the people he ought to talk to would help him with money
and his fugitive status.

Ray's contacts in New Orleans were with Mafia-
Cosa MNostra representatives who referred him to Frank
Leberto (or Liberto), a Memphis racketeer and lieutenant
of Carxlos Marcellos, the Southern Mafia chieftan in New
Orleans. Leberto owns or works at the Scott Street
Produce Market where John McFerren of Somerville alleged-
ly overheard a man speaking on the telephone say, on or
about the day of the assassination: "Shoot him on the
balcony, shoot him anywhere; and go to New Orleans for
your money, don't come back here."

According to Sartor's informants, the Cosa Nostra
agrced to "broker" or to arrange the assassination, for
an amount somewhat in excess of three hundred thousand
dollars ($300,000), after they were contacted in the
Rortheast (New Jersey or Pennsylvania), by representatives
of “Forever wWhite", an elite organization of wealthy
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seqgregationists with officers or subgroups in seven
Southern states. The Mafia's (which Sartor used inter-
changeably with Cosa Nostra throughout the interview)
interest was less the money than the investment-type
opportunity presented, i.e., to get in a position to
extract (or extort) governmental or other favors from
gome well placed Southern white persons, including the
KKK and White Citizens Councils. Quitman, Mississippi,
was said by Sartor to be a possible base of "Forever
White's" operations.

Claude Cockrell, allegedly a Memphis seqre-
gationist, extortionist, narcotics pusher, and petty
racketeer, may have been a contact between the Mafia
and "Forever White." 1In any event, he is thought to
have gone to Miami, Plorida, between April 14 and 24,
1968, where he may have picked up money to be delivered
to Philadelphia or New Jersey. Cockrell also may have
been instrumental in getting Ray out of Memphis after
the assassination either by truck (according to Sartor's
New Orleans informants) or in Cockrell's private plane,
which is said to use a private landing strip at Milling-
ton and which is piloted by one Joe Shafer.

According to Sartor, Joe Cacameci (ph.) and
Larry Mann (aka. Larry Manning and Larry Max), two pro-
fessional killers, are also involved. Joe Cacameci
allegedly met James Earl Ray at a Lion Service Station
in Memphis the day of or the night before the shooting.
Larry Mann has been saying that he works for Frank
Leberto and is responsible for "getting” James Earl
Ray. According to one of Sartor's New Orleans inform-
ants, James Earl Ray was seen at, or stayed at, the
Pontotoc Hotel in Memphis approximately three days
before the shooting.

' The original plan was that Ray would be arrest-
ed immediately after the shooting, tried, and acguitted.
There was a change, however, perhaps as late as an hour
before the shootinyg, due to a mix-up involving the money.
Either the Mafia wanted Hm at large until the bhalance
of the price was paid or, more likely, says Sartor, the
money was still in the North and the shares of those in
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Memphis (Leberto and others) had not been paid, and
it was they who wanted Ray at large as a lever on higher-
ups in the rackets.

In any event, Sartor's informants claim that
Ray's escape from Memphis was engincered with the con-
nivance of several Memphis police officers who knew of
the plot. After the money problem was resolved, Ray
deliberately permitted himself to be arrested in London
with the understanding that he will be acquitted in
Memphis. However, another story has it that he will be
killed in a holocaust which will endanger a large number
of lives.

Two aspects of the foregoing information per-
suade Sartor of its accuracy. First, he has received
identical fragments of information independently from
different sources. Secondly, several of his sources
in Memphis and Mew Orleans have told him that agents
of Bureau and non-Bureau Justice Department represen-
tatives, including a man named (FNU) Voight, have in-
terviewed them about the assassination.

Sartor took me to meet Pat Lyons who, according
to Sartor, is a petty gambler with sources of information
close to Frank Leberto. In my presence, Lyons repecated
to Sartor that, according to “"Ernie"” (Lyons did not give
a last name), Ray met Joe Cacameci at a Lion Service
Station on the night before or the day of the shooting.
Lyons expressed concern for the safety of his wife and
children; I did not comment or ask him any questions.
He also said that the “talk" was that Ray would be
acquitted.

Sartor says that his informants will probably
be willing to talk to us, but that they will ask for
money, immunity, or protection or all three. Because
Sartor wants us to contact his principal informants
through him, he declined to identify any contacts except
Lyons, Rev. Carl Basinger and Memphis policeman E. E.
Redditt, below.

; ~An additional, apparently unrelated, piece of
information furnished by Sartor was that a little Negro
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boy allegedly heard a shot and saw a man jump up from
the bushes behind the rooming house (below the window
area from which the shot is thought to have been fired)
and run off. According to Sartor, the little boy has
been identified and interviewed by Bureau agents and
the Memphis Police Department.

X

During our first conversation, on June 12, 1968,
Sartor gave me the following fragments of allegations and
information: :

1. Shortly after the killing, a bartender
overheard some Memphis policemen say that there had
been a "slip-up,” and that the assassination was orig-
inally scheduled to take place after the march for
which Dr. King had returned to Memphis. When I asked
Sartor about this in August, he said that one of his
New Orleans informants had also referred to a similar
change in plans.

2. A minister, identified by Sartor in August
as Rev. Carl Basinger, 1617 E. Moreland, Memphis, was
advised by a ranking officer in the Memphis Police De-
partment (captain or above) not to go near Dr. King
because something was going to happen to him.

3. According to former Mayor Ingram (although
my notes are not clear as to whether Sartor got this
directly from him), a civilian was seen lying in the
back of a police car immediately after the shooting,

" and near Mulberry or Huling he got out of the police
car, into another car, and was driven away. Sartor
had nothing further on this in August.

4. John McFerren, the Negro civil rights
activist from Scmerville, Tennessee, overheard part of
. & telephone conversation at the Scott Street Produce
Market in which the speaker allegedly made the comments
noted above. Shortly thereafter, McFerren was visited,
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for no apparent reason, by a man named Powers from
New Orleans. Sartor had nothing further on this in
August.

5. An unidentified Negro policeman was moved
from his assignment at the Fire Station (and Police
Tactical Unit Station) at about 5:00 p.m. on the day
of the assassination. According to Sartor, the Dis-
patcher told the policeman to move two or three times
during the afternoon, but he did not do so until ex-
plicitly advised to that effect by a superior. 1In
August, Sartor identified the policeman as E. E.
Redditt and said that Redditt had broken off an inter-
view with Sartor after starting to discuss his move
from the station.

6. Two Negro firemen were moved from the
station a day or two before the shooting. One of them
has reportedly told friends that, two or three days
before Dr. King was shot, a telescope or binoculars
were set up on a tripod in the fire station and focused
on the Lorraine Motel balcony. In August, Sartor said
that one fireman left the Department or was suspended
shortly after the shooting, and that he has been unable
to locate either of them. He 4d not have their names.

- 7. Memphis Chief of Detectives, W. P, Eouston,
called the Lorraine Motel in the early afternoon of
April 4 and spoke to a maid named Delores (LNU). He
inguired about stationing detectives there, and the
maid said that the manager would call back. He did not;
nor did Houston. Sartor says that former Mayor Ingram
provided this information.

Sartor was unable during either interview to
relate the foregoing allegations to his conspiracy theory,
but he says that some of it, and other information pos-
sessed by former Mayor Ingram concerning corruption in
the Police Department, suggest that a number of officers
may have known of or participated in the conspiracy--
because they wore bribed or feared exposure.

I told Sartor that I would report his information
to my superiors.
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The Director
Federal Bureau of Investigzation
S8JP:ed
Stephen J. Pollak D.J. 184-72-662

Assistant Attorney General
Civil Hights Division

James Earl Fay, Subject;

Martin Luther King, Jr., Vietism;
Conspiracy Against Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Attaghed 1s a copy of a memoranduam of an inter-
view whieh J. Harold Flannery, Deputy Seection Chief
of this Division's Central Section, had with William
Sartor of Ureenville, /fississippl. Mr. Sartor was
identified to !Yr, Flannery as a reporter who had
been ingquiring into the possible existence of a
conspiraecy to assassinate Dr. Hartin Luther King.,
Jr. Hr, Sartor deseribed himself to Mr. Flannery
as 2 contraet writer for Time, Ine., who has covered
racial matters in Memphis, Tenneasee.

As part of the full investigation of this matter
requested by the Atterney Ueneral and confirmed in
ny memorandun of April 8, 1963, Please follow out
all leads indicated in the attached merorandum 1f
you have not already dene so.

Chrono
Pollak
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J* Shall I pass, punt or
- See if Administrative Division will pay
2, Take up with Gov, Hearnes
3. You take it up with Secy Clifford
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_1_ 4, Discuss with you i

oL

Fred Vinson

i
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TENNESSEE
EXECUTIVE CHAMBER
BUFORD ELLINGTON NASHVILLE 37219 WiLLiam L, BARRY
GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

October 25, 1968

The Honorable Fred M. Vinson, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Decar General Vinson:

Governor Ellington has directed me to acknowledge your letter of

October 22 concerning the extradition of James Earl Ray and the bill in
the amount of $9,214.60 submitted by the Air Force for the transportation
of Ray to Memphis, Tennessece.

It has been assumed by this office that the Federal Government would defray
the cost incurred in the transportation of this prisoner. The method of trans-
portation was determined exclusively by federal authorities and although the
amount of the billing is not questioned, it does appear that this is an obligation
of the United States. As you note in your letter, Tennessee has already
defrayed the cost of counsel in London.

We appreciate your suggestion that it would be inequitable for the entire
burden of this expense to be imposed on the State of Tennessee. It does
not appear that Missouri is prepared to share in it, but if you think it in
order to contact Governor Hearnes directly, please do not hesitate to do
so. Governor Ellington would appreciate your reaction to our position.

This office is prepared to discuss this matter further at your pleasure and

convenience,
;71 7 5
Watam .Bag‘ry %37_?5"/5’]@’ 77 = |
..... ety e '
- - i IN= OCMENT AF JUSTICE |
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Form DJ-150
(Ed. 4-26-45)

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Memorandum

EYES ONLY

TO : The Attorney General pate: July 11, 1968

FROM‘N/ Fred M. Vinson, Jr,
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

SUBJECT: James Earl Ray

This is an interim report on plans being formulated for the trans-
portation of James Earl Ray from the time we get custody in England until
he is turned over to authorities in Shelby County, Tennessee. This is in
the form of an interim report for we are still actively working on several
aspects of the plan, I would suggest that only you, myself and Tully be
aware of these plans here in the Department, and Mr. Rosen of the FBI has
told me that only those persons in the Bureau necessary to the plan will be
acquainted with it,

1. Aircraft - I discussed our requirements with Secretary of the
Air Force Brown who designated John Steadman, General Counsel of Air
Force, as the person responsible for working out the details, I have con-
ferred with Mr, Steadman and Col. Burleson, who has operational command
of the Special Air Missions force. S,A.M. has available five C-135 air-
craft, a transport version of the Boeing 707, whica can fly non-stop from
London to Memphis with five hours of reserve cruising time., The trip
from London to Memphis in one of these planes will take approximately
10 hours, This plane can easily land at the Memphis Naval Air Station,
but there are only two airports near London from which it can take off--
Heathrow, the commercial air field and Mildenhall, a military field about
60 miles from London, Regardless of which air field is used, there will
be necessity for security measures between Wandsworth Prison and the
airport, and Heathrow, the commercial airport, would pose many additional
security problems, Therefore, my recommendation is that the military
airport be used, even though it means an additional 40 minutes of road
travel, The Air Force will need 24-hours notice and proposes to fly a
C-135 from Andrews Air Force Base to the military airport near London
with a double crew on board (approximately 14 men), They propose to
have an acceptable cover story for their flight and will land near London
approximately two hours before the anticipated trip back, which will give
them adequate time to refuel and service the plane. The crew will be
chosen at the last minute from approximately 110 airmen, all of whom
have Top Secret clearance. The crew will not know the purpose of the
mission,

EYES ONLY .
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At the London end, only Major General Lawrence S, Lightner,
Commanding General of the Third Air Force, South Ruislip, L.ondon, and
one aide of his will be advised of the mission. Gen., Lightner is in
Washington and will be briefed by the General Counsel of the Air Force
prior to his departure for London late this week. John Minnick, Legal
Attache at our Embassy in London is to contact Gen. Lightner some time
the week of July 15 in order to work out such details as the need to be met
at the gate of the military base and escorted directly to the aircraft,

The plane itself appears to be ideally suited for this sort of mission,
The crew quarters and bunks are forward and the aft compartment seats 16
persons. The only problem is the presence of the galley at the rear of the
aircraft which will necessitate one or two stewards going through the aft
compartment several times during the flight,

On the return flight the aircraft will file a flight plan for an east
coast airport, but will overfly that airport and proceed to the Memphis
Naval Air Station,

The trip should be planned in order to arrive in Memphis during
the middle of the night. Optimum departure time from the London airport
would be midnight, with an arrival time in Memphis of 4 a. m.

2, Exit and Entry Arrangements - The Air Force advises that it
will probably not be necessary to have the crew of the plane processed at
either end for they will not leave the military base in London, It will be
necessary, however, to have the escort officers and Ray processed.

At the London end, the Consul General of our Embassy will issue
a certificate of identity to Ray., The Legal Attache, Mr. Minnick, will make
arrangements to have the escort party and Ray processed out of England.

At this end, Commissioner Farrell of INS has advised me that upon
a few hours notice, he can have one representative at a place of our choice
equipped to handle the immigration, public health, and custody requirements
for entry into this country,

3. Ground Transportation - At the London end, Mr. Minnick will
have the responsibility of coordinating with Scotland Yard and prison authorities
in order to afford secure transportation from the prison to the airport,
Depending upon circumstances at that time, consideration is being given to

EYES ONLY
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a decoy transport or other means whereby Ray's departure from prison can
be camouflaged,

At the Memphis end of the trip, the authorities are only being told
that Ray's prison quarters should be ready late in July, Bureau of Prisons
representatives have gone over with me and with Shelby County officials
detailed plans for Ray's detention there. These appear to be very satis-
factory to all concerned,

The FBI plans to send one of the escort officers to Memphis some
time within the next week., He, together with the SAC in Memphis, will
work out detailed arrangements for the transport of Ray from the airport
to jail, as well as the precise place where custody will be transferred to
state authorities (either at the airport or at the jail),

4, Personnel

A. Escort party - At present, plans call for the escort
party to consist of 4 FBI agents, with Mr., Minnick in charge. One of the
agents included in the party will be a gentleman who is thoroughly familiar
with the entire investigation.

B. Physician - The Air Force will furnish a flight surgeon
for the flight, He will give Ray a physical as soon as the aircraft is boarded
and in turn will examine him just prior to surrender of custody to state
authorities in Memphis,

C. Aircrew - As previously stated, approximately 14
persons will be selected to crew the plane out of a pool of 110 men at Andrews,
In the nature of things these men cannot be selected until we give the 24-hour
notice required by the Air Force., This means that the crew cannot be given
a comprehensive security check, but this appears to be balanced off by the
fact that all have Top Secret clearance and none will know the nature of the
mission until just before the plane takes off from London for the return trip.

5. Miscellaneous
A. Food - Food required on the aircraft for the trip from
London will be supplied by Mr. Minnick, Legal Attache, for Ray and the

escort party., There will be no cutlery and only paper plates, paper cups,
etc,, will be used,

EYES ONLY
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B. Restraining Devices - These will be used, The FBI
tentatively tells me they plan to use handcuffs, leg irons and a lead chain,
Furthermore, Ray will never be out of the sight or reach of at least two of
the escort party.

C. Escort Party - The names of the escort party must be
furnished to the State Department for inclusion within a letter from our
Ambassador in London to the Home Office just prior to the final execution
of the extradition order,

D. Clothing and Search of Ray - Mr. Minnick, Legal

Attache, will be responsible for furnishing a complete change of clothes for
Ray. He will be stripped entirely of his present clothing upon boarding the
aircraft, will be strip searched, and will be given the new clothing for the
trip back. Mr, Minnick will arrange to receipt for any personal belongings
with the prison authorities in L.ondon and in turn will obtaim a receipt when
custody is surrendered in Memphis, He will also have a document signed
by the state authorities in Memphis acknowledging receipt of custody of Ray.

E. Arrangements with Memphis Naval Air Station - No
advanced notice need be given to the Air Station of the intent to land there,
Depending upon arrangements for transfer of custody and transport of the
prisoner from the Air Station to the jail in Memphis, however, it may be
necessary to liaison (just in advance of the landing) with the Commanding
Officer of the Air Station,

F. Extradition Order - The last formality in the
extradition process is the signing of a formal order by the Home Secretary
in England, I intend to take up with him, either personally or through the
Embassy, the possibility of this order being executed late one evening
following which the transfer of custody can be made, with no publicity
being accorded the order until the following day, when presumably the
prisoner will be safely in Shelby County.

G. Press - There should be absolute secrecy with respect
to our plans and our timing, With luck, we can get away from London without
public knowledge, If there should be a leak, we can still maintain the security
of the trip between the prison in London and Mildenhall airport. There have
already been inquiries of the Department and of the Embassy by the press
and these have been handled with a "'no comment", However, we should
prepare, well in advance, a press release, as to which we can fill in dates
and issue a release once Ray is safely ensconced in the Shelby County jail,

EYES ONLY
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I have prepared only an original and two copies of this memorandum,
I would suggest that you keep your copy in your safe, My copy is in my safe
and I am sending the other copy to Mr. Hoover with the request that it be
held closely.

EYES ONLY
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UNITED STATES GOVeERNMENT

Memorandum

TO . Attorney General DATE: September 27, 1968

FR yrl E, Alexander
Director, Bureau of Prisons

SUBJECT: James Earl Ray

Our Correctional Supervisor on detail in Memphis advised
us earlier today that Ray will appear in court this afternoon or
Monday in connection with a motion alleging excessive security .
in the jail, Specifically mentioned in the motion are the lights
throughout the cellblock and the closed circuit T, V, monitor,

No problems are anticipated with either the motion or the
court appearance,

y OQF\GE_OF‘}HE
RECEIVED

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Myrl told me today they will keep their
man there through the trial.

A

Fred Vinson
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' Memo to: The Attorney Genergl

Attached report re James Farl Ray --
and the Shelby Co. Jail.

J.J, Clark maintains continuous
contact with the situation there.

I1'd be inclined to OK the withdrawal
of our man from there until the time of the
trial.

But if you prefer kwould feel more
assured if he were to stay there, will do.

Myrl E. Alexander
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UNITED STATES GO ANMENT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
TO : Myrl E. Alexander, Director DATE: September 12, 1968

N
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FROM : J, J,/Clafk, Administrator of Correctional Services

SUBJECT: Security Arrangements
Shelby County Jail, Memphis, Tennessee

We have been assisting local officials in Memphis since
June 9 with the security and safekeeping of James Earl Ray. As you
will recall, I made a detailed study of the Shelby County Criminal
Court Building and Jail in early June, The authorities in Memphis
accepted and implemented our recommendations.

We detailed one of our top Correctional Supervisors in early
June to develop regulations and procedures to cover our recommenda-
tions, He has now completed this phase of the assignment,

We acted in an advisory capacity during the conversion of the
facilities, In addition, we formulated a training program and oriented
officers selected for the security detail. Our Supervisor has been
kepton the site to maintain audits on the operation, to avoid complacency
and act as liaison between Memphis authorities and the Bureau of
Prisons, He is presently assisting Jail personnel in writing procedures

» for the entire facility which includes a new control room operation,
ﬂ}} key control, tool control, etc.

/ At this point, I feel we can return our Correctional Supervisor
/ 1 to his regular duty station as all details pertinent to the security of Ray
are completed,

I am certain Sheriff Morris will make the request that we
return to Memphis to assist with security procedures at the time of
trial which starts November 12, We have obtained a metal detecting
device we plan to use at that time, In addition, we have loaned several
other pieces of equipment such as gas masks and smoke masks to the
authorities at the Jail. This equipment will be returned to us on comple-
tion of the operation.

L / \

/ -
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Executive Assistant to the Attorney General
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Legal Counsel.......
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Mr. Myrl Alexander

9/18/68 Would you ask J.J. Clark to
find out if this creates any
REMARKS: security problems in connection

(RAY)

with James Earl Ray.

&

MEMPRIS--OTHER PRISONERS IN THE SHELBY COUNTY JAIL WATCH THEIR FOOD
GROW COLD WHILE GUARDS GIVE JAMES EARL RAY RED CARPET TREATMENT, AN

INMATE COMPLAINED YESTERDAY.

"IT'S JUST A MATTER OF TIME BEFORE ALL HELL BREAKS LOOSE,® SAID
CONFINED TO THE JAIL ON ARMED ROBBERY CHA

CHARLES LINDQUIST
RAY, THE ACCUS
SPECIAL

THE MEMPHIS PRESS-SCIMITAR,

£p

SLAYER OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, IS LODGED IN A

CELL AWAITING TRIAL IN NOVEMBER.
*SINCE JAMES E. RAY HAS BEEN HERE,"™ LINDQUIST SAID IN A LETTER TO
"ON MAN'& OCCASIONS THEY (GUARDS) HAVE

SET OUR FOOD ON THE BENCHES IN FRONT OF OUR CELLSeee

"THEY USUSALLY STAYee«FOR ABOUT 20 MINUTES AND, WHILE 72 MEN'S FOOD
THEY SNEAK IN RAY'Sese

"WHEN T;IEY GET FINISHED WITH RAY AND OUR FOOD IS COLD,*™ LINDQUIST
*THEY OPEN BACK UP, AND COME AROUND AND UNLOCK OUA

GETS COLD

WROTE
h

WE CAN EAT."

RGES.

/

DOORS SO
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August 9, 1968 P &
“QQRNEY GENES

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Re: Order of Judge Battle with
respect to the statements of
persons connected with the
James Earl Ray case to the
press

I do not know whether you have seen the
attached order of Judge Battle, which you un-
doubtedly saw reported in the press.

I have brought the order to the attention
of any persons working with the Ray investigation
in the Division.

I see no need for the Department to take any
action with respect to the order other than to make

every effort to comply with it.

. POLLAK
Assistant!| Atgorney General
ts Division

/(Q/



August 9, 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Re: Order of Judge Battle with
respect to the statements of
persons connected with the
James Earl Ray case to the
press

I do not know whether you have sceen the
attached order of Judge Battle, which you un-
doubtedly saw reported in the press,

I have brought the order to the attention
of any persons working with the Ray investigation
in the Division.

I see no need for the Department to take any
action with respect to the order other than to make
every effort to comply with it.

STEPHEN J. POLLAK
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division




Al -
|

IN THE (__MINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUL__Y, TENNESSEE

24 167147

STATE OF TENNESSEE X : '
\ T I NO. 16645 Murder First DeE¥é§;&&
VS. 1
. I NO. 16819 Carrying Dangerour Weapon

JAMES EARL RAY ) { . :
Alias Eric Starvo Galt, 1 i ?g?;lé& )T'
Alias John Willard, 1 DEPARTMENT OF ! |
Alias Harvey Lowmeyer,  § ; -
Alias Harvey Lowmyer, | 3 AUG 2 1968 5

| . - RAD, L

QRDLZ Civ. RIGHTS DlV. i

In this_causé, the Court having heretofore appointed a
comnittee of eight-members of the Bar to act as.amici curiae
and ;aid committee having this day filed a report that there is
probable cause to believe that this Court's Order of July 18;
196& as amendéd July 23, 1968, has been violated by certain
-individuals in certain circumstances, to-wit:

(1) 6ertain statemeﬁts attributed to Arthur B. Hanes, Esq.,
to the effect that the shooting of Doctor Martin Luther King: B | o
involves a Communist conspiracy, to the effect that his clienpfs
rights were being trampled in Jail, and to the effect that'hiﬁéé}f,
his family and servants are being threatened by "them", as quoted
in the Memphis Press Scimitar of Saturday, July 27, 1968, and the
Commercial Appeai of Sunday, July 28, 1968;

(2) Certain statements in Memphis Pfess Scimitar of
'-July 27, 1968, attributed to William Morris, Sheriff of Sheclby
County, Tennessee, cbncerning the cost and expenses for the security
of the priséner and the treatment of the priscner, and the
prisoner's demeanor and attitude while in confinement.

(3) Certain statcments appearing in the Memphis Press
Scimitar of Saturday, July 27, 1968, attributed to
Russell X. Thompson, Esq. concerning his opinion as to the guilt or
?nnocencc of the de{endant; _

and said report further pointing out that to the extent that
Ramsey Clark, Attorney General of the United States is a "Law
Enforcement Officer" or "a lawyer participating in this case" throvgﬁ
his staff, assistants, office associates, investigators or employces
. v, ler his supervision, thc statements attributed to him and the

United States Department of Justice as referred to in the Commercial



oIk

of July 28, 196% are in probable violation of the principles

set out in Sheppard vs. Maxwell, 384 U.S. 333, 16 L.Ed. 2a 600,
S f gFererve Fs Llise .

86 S, Ct. 1507 (1966),, to the effect that there was no evidence

of a conspiracy in the shooting of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr.
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1The Court, i% the interest of preserving the constitutional
rights of all concerned and brotectinq the orderly preparation
and progress of the trial, reserves further inquify and
disposition of each and all of the above instances until

a later date. |

And whereas it is the desire of the Court to.avoid any
possible misunderstanding of its orders heretofore made, said
orders of July 18 and July 23 respectively are herewith
supplemented as follows: ‘

All lawyers participating in this case, their.assistagts,
associates, staff members, investigators and employees unéer
their supervis}on énd control, County Medical Examiner, | .
Jury Commissioners, Criminal Court Cleik,'County éheriff,

Police Officials and other law enforcement officers, eﬁployees
of this Court and all other persons employed in the “C;iminai
Courts Buildings", their aséociates, deputies, assistants, |
staff members and personnecl under their supervision and control,
are forbidden to take‘part in interviews or press coﬁferences
for publicity and are enjoined from making’extra—judicial
_ statements about this case which involvé: (1) thé persqpal
belief of the Declérant as to the guilt or innocence of the
accused; (2) the pians Pf the Declarant relating to the
preparation or conduct of the trial, the theory, techniques

and strategy of the Declarant in the preparation and trial of
-the case; (3) the jurors or potential jurors w@o may serve;

(4) the comments of the Declarant about the merits of the case
and about any evidence'&hich may be presented; (5) the
. credibility of or information concerning any known or iﬁtended
witnesses or the treatment, acts and attitude of the defendan?,
and are further enjoined from making any and all other statements
which may be prejudicial to a fair trial by an impartial jufy

in this case, whether specified herein or not.
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All persons or entities subject to this Order who feel
aggrieved by anything herein contained are héreby admonished
that any such grievances or complaints should be judicially
présented. . |

The Court recognizes the wide and pe;vaéi?e publiéity _
which has been and will_be an inevitable incident of this
triai. The Court fﬁrther recégnizes that there are many
individuals who are beyond the jurisdictidn of tﬁis Court, pﬁt
who may be intgrested in the outcome of this tfial,‘and whose
statements may haveﬂbeen fiblative_bf this Order.had the Court
jurisdictioﬁ oyer su¢£ parties. As to such persons, fhe Court
urges self-imposed compliiance with this Order ih the interests
"of a fair trial to the defendant and to the State of Tﬂnnesaee.

In accordance therewith the Cqurt orders a certlflnd copy
of this Order to be sent by the Clerk of this Court to all
persons named herein or subject hereto, and all newspapers of
genefal circulation, radio énd television stations witﬂin the
jurisdiction of this Court.

Judge, Division III
Criminal Court of Shelby County, Tennessee

Date: _x _,, 30 /‘/‘68
/ Z

7
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'STATE OF TENNESSEE
Shelby County

I, J. A. BLACKWELL, Clerk of the Criminal Courts of Shelby County, Tennessee,

do hereby certify that the foregoing FOUR.. (k) pages of writing contain 2 full,
Order on Contempt of Court
complete, true and perfect copy of alixehexpreeedings had in the case of the State of

.Tel:messee, Vs, " ¥, 'ﬁocket No. 16645, 16819

JAMES EARL RAY ¥,

Indictment for MURDER IN THE FIRST DEGREE & CARRYING A DANGEROUS WF:APON

as the same now appears on file, and of record in my oftice.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Court, at office in Memphis,

. thig e B0 davaf JULY 1968
J. A. BLACKWELL, Clerk

SEAL | By: | ' D. C.
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Since this memorandum was dictated, I have
been advised that an interchange between counsel
and the court indicates that July 29 may be the

hearing date,
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Fred Vinson
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UNITED STATES GOVER..MENT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Memorandum
TO : Attorney General s L 8 TG

v

FROM /: Fred M, Vinson, Jr,
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

SUBJECT: Extradition of James Earl Ray

Attached, for your infomm ation, is a summary version
of the opinion rendered by the Bow Street Magistrate in the
above matter, No verbatim copy is available, and this version
results from®§olicitor’s clerk’s work, I will soon have the
summary of the entire proceeding forwarded to me from London
which I will furnish to you,

Thought you might be interested in the following
timetable:

Ray has until July 17 to file a petition for habeas corpus
with the Divisional Court. His counsel, Mr, Frisby, indicated
to me that it would be filed, and it is my guess it won't be until
the time has about expired, Following that, copies of the petition
are furnished to our counsel and a hearing set, which is ordinarily
within 5 days of the receipt of the petition, Therefore we should
plan on a hearing sometime early in the week of July 22, The
hearing is not anticipated to take more than one day, and it is
the custom of the court to hand down an opinion immediately
upon conclusion of the hearing,

Assuming a decision adverse to Ray, in order to take
an appeal to the House of Lords, Ray must first get a certificate
from the Divisional Court to the effect that important legal
issues are present and need to be decided in the case (Request
for such a certificate must be made immediately). If he obtains
no certificate, the matter is closed,

If he obtains such a certificate, he must then move the
Divisional Court for leave to appeal to the House of Lords. If
granted, he has a maximum of 6 weeks to lodge his appeal, but
this period may be reduced by the Divisional Court,
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If Ray obtains a certificate but the Divisional Court
does not give leave to appeal, he then has 4 weeks to petition
the House of Lords for leave to file an appeal.

I might add that our English counsel is of the opinion
that a certificate, necessary to take further appeals, will not
be granted in this case.

Deputy Attorney General
Nat Lewin, Civil Rights Division



IEXTRADITION OF JAMES EARL RAY

JUDGMENT OF MR, F, MITLTON

After telling the Court of the Statement made
by Sneyd in the lunch recess in which the accused reiterated

his denial of Mr. Butler's evidence and said that he had

requested an audience with Mr.Arthur Haynes which had becen

denied him, the Magistrate said that this Statement could not
alter his decision. IHe knew nothing of its contents, and it
was sufficient that the Statement had been made. In-any case
only an English Lawyer has a right of audience in an Englisﬁ'
Court, and in fact the case for the accused could not have
been put more persuasively.

Mr. Milton said that the United States was
séeking Extradition for two offencés: one aleging that he-is'
James Earl Ray, convicted in 1960 for fobﬁery ip the first @ ..’
degree, the other alleging that he murdgred Dr. King in
Tennessee. In delivering his.judgment he had considered the
following points:-l’

1. Was there such evidencg as would enable him

to commit the accused for trial had the alleged offence taken

place in England. His answer to this was"yes" and this was

"'not contested by the defence.

2. He now came to the question of robbery 5y means
of a dangerous and a deadly weapon.l Mr. ?risby had contended
that this is not an Extradition crime, although it is clear
that robbery with violence is such a crime. Mr. Frisby had
conceded that the point was technical, éﬂgi Mr. Milton felt
that it was right. to take the poinf_as the libert& of the

individual was in question.' In the Missouri Statutes the


https://right.to

érimc was robbery in the first degree. In our Larceny Act, 1861
the offence wéﬂ; robbery witﬁ violence was lumped together with
armed robbery in the same section (Section 43). The Schedule

to the Act of 1870 and.the trcaty embrace these offences
comprchensively, and iﬁ this instance one should look at Scction
56 of the LA 1861 whiqh.dcals with various types of breaking,
whercas the Act and the Treaty only refer to house-breaking. It
7had becn held elsewhere thdt.shop—breaking included other types
of breaking. In our’'Larceny Act 1916 robbery-wi;h violence and
arﬁed robbery were part of the same section and the same puniéhment.
applied to both. Mr. Milton therefore held that this was an :

¥

Extraditon offence.
3. : Mr. Milton then came to thé murder charge. IHe:
said that the defence Counsel had been very persuasive, that
there had been much argumgnt as to what wa_s_"-an.offence ‘of a
political character. He said ﬁhat many would say that such an
act cannot be defined(

It had been said that Dr. King was a nationally
" known and controversial figufe and whilst his campaigniﬁg was
itself non-violent,violence had often resulted from his activities.
Mr. Milton had been asked to say éhat the murder of Dr. King |
was a political offence.50 to hold however would be to extend
the meaning of the Act and the case law too far. Even in Lord
Reid's speech (ppon which‘the‘Defence had relied) passages that
were quoted fall far short of including murder (i.e. this type
of murder) as a political act ZTMr.ﬁilton then read part of
Lord Reid's speech_7. Mr. Milton said.that although this went
further than Castioni it fell short of bringing into the def%nition
of a political act what on the face of it is an individual act
committed in the absence of insurrection in a country which is

a democracy and where normal electoral procedures prevail. Mf-
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Milton referred'tblLérd Radcliffe's speech on page 591.
He said that noneof these conceptions covered the casc of
the assassination of a man who.although influential was not
in charge of the government, nor took part in a campaign to
get rid of tho_govcrnmcht} Even if there had been such cvidence
Mr. Milton was more than doubtful as to the success of such
a campaign to get rid of the gévernment.

Mr. Milton said that the accused.had denied
doing it. If this,and the¥evidence that the person who was

. 4 d s [ s made, | L ¥ ot )

killed was a political figure|which caused it a political sense
was the only evidence put forward Mr. Milton was not éatisfied
with it. Both the submissions fail and the accused would be
committed to prison to awaitlExtradition. However, the accused
had fifteen days in which to apply for Habeas Corpus.. The
accused would be granted an émergency legal aid certificate,

and on the English charges would be remanded in custody until

9th July,
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Chron
Poretz
Kossack

August 6 1063

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fred M. Vinson, Jr. TR
Assistant Attorney General ::;5;28“2
Criminal Division

FMV:mfc
Assassination of
Martin Luther King, Jr.

This is in further reference to my memorandum of
July 31, 1968, and my telephone conversation with Special
Agent Long of August 1, 1968, concerning the pending state
prosecution of James Earl Ray.

I assume that SAC Jensen has had an opportunity
to contact Mr, Canale, the State Attorney General of Shelby
County, Tennessee, and has apprised him of the scope and
extent of the federal investigation,

This will authorize you to release all results of
your investigation to Mr. Canale which are relevant for
trial purposes, provided you have determined that such
release will not disclose the identity of confidential informants
or confidential investigative techniques. This cooperation
is deemed to be in the best interests of justice.

This will also acknowledge your memorandum of
August 5, 1968, titled as above. This will advise that the
repeort obtained from New Scotland Yard may be disseminated
to Mr. Canale.

In connec tioa with Document No. 9 appended to that
report, | note that "Sneyd’s” possessions, as listed, include
one Barclays Bank slip in name of Sneyd, 1 would appreciate
being informed what sort of bank transaction is represented

by this document. TR T
Vinson . e OF THES
Attorney General v RECEIVED .
Deputy Attorney General .\-ﬁ.- AUG 6 1968 ‘k{
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Director t7/31/68

Federal Bureau of Investigation FMV:mfc
144-72-662

Pred M. Vi Jr. 95-100-473

Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

Assassination of

Martin Luther King, Jr.

This will acknowledge your memorandum of july 26,
1968, titled as above.

It may well be that Mr. Canale, the State Attorney
General of Shelby County, Tennessee, will wish to examine
Irems | and 6 listed in that memorandum. [ would doubt
that he would bave use for the other material, but would
appreciate it if you would make known to him its availability.

I spoke to Mr. Canale several weeks ago, and he
indicated to me that he would soon commence trial prepara-
tion. A schstantial amount of the evidence which [ am sure
he will want to produce at trial comes about through the
intensive FBI investigation ianto this matter, as well as PBI
laboratory work. I would suggest that it might be timely
to have Mr. Jemsem, SAC in Memphis, contact Mr. Canale
to be gure that he is aware of the scope and extent of the
federal investigation and to proffer him whatever assistance

he requires.
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TO

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Attorney General Ramsey Clark DATE: June 11, 1968

" .FF-“-—_-“— -
/' RECEIVED \

* JUN111968 *

4 s 4
)}ORNEY GENE'““

On Sunday, June 9, we arranged for two Bureau of Prisons
representatives to go to Memphis to consult with local officials about
plans for the safekeeping of James Earl Ray whenthe latter has been
extradited to Tennessee. The staff members are: Mr. J. J. Clark, our
supervisor of institutional custodial services; and Mr. Hubert Raney,
our most experienced jail inspector.

Myrl E. Alexander
Director, Bureau of Prisons

Security Arrangements
Shelby County Jail, Memphis, Tennessee

On Monday, Messrs., Clark and Raney met with Mr. Lloyd Rhodes,
Administrative Assistant to the Attorney General of Tennessee; Mr. Ray
Nixon, Chief Deputy Sheriff; and Mr. Harry Parker, Chief Jailer. During
the day they inspected the jail and thereafter made a preliminary report.

They advise that the Shelby County Jail is adequate. It
contains a very secure maximum custody cell-block in which the defendant
may be housed apart from other prisoners. The physical relationship
between the jail and courthouse will permit moving the defendant to and
from court without the necessity of his being taken out of doors.

The quarters in which the defendant will be housed face windows
which open on the street. Across the street is the county building. It
will be necessary to establish controls over access to those portions of
the building which face the security section of the jail. 1In addition,
present plans involve the installation of a protective screen within the
jail which will insure the defendant's safety from attack from the outside.

Initial impressions of the jail staff and personnel are good.
Both believe that a sound plan for safe-guarding Ray is feasible. They
have obtained floor plans of the jail and will work out details for the
assignment of personnel; the establishment of check points; and the like.
They are also checking locking devices, food services and other important
details. On June 12, they will meet with the five members of the criminal
court bench to review plans for maintaining security in the courtroom.

Development of detailed plans will require two or three days

and Mr. Clark will keep us advised of progress and of any problems which
arise. I will keep you in touch.

P LI -

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

File No.
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
JUNE 8, 1968

Attorney General Ramsey Clark today announced that
James Earl Ray, an escaped convict being sought in connection with
the fatal shooting of the Reverend Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., in
Memphis, Tennessee, on April 4, 1968, has been located in London,
England.

FBI Director John Edgar Hoover said that Ray, who
has used the name of Eric Starvo Galt and other alias, was detained
by officers of New Scotland Yard at 11:15 a.m., London time, this '
morning. Ray was traveling under the name of Ramon George Snéyd
and had two Canadian passports in that name in his possession. One |
passport had been issued at Ottawa on April 24, 1968, and the other
had been issued May 16, 1968, at Lisbon, Portugal, by the Canadian
embassy in that city. Mr. Hoover advised that Ray was located based
on information furnished by the FBI to New Scotland Yard. At the time

of his detention, ‘Ray was passing through British immigration offices

and was planning to take a flight to Brussels, Belgium.



Mr. Hoover said that Ray is now being held at
London's Cannon Row Police Station under maximum security conditions.

Mr. Hoover further advised that Ray was a.rme‘d with a fully 1oaded .
pistol which was found in his hip pocket. He was wearing glasses and
was dressed in a light colored raincoat, a sports jacket and gray trousers.
Director Hoover advised that Ray's arrest was the direct
result of intensive investigation by the FBI pursued in all fifty states--
as well as in Canada, Mexico, Portugal, England and other countries.
In particular, Mr. Hoover signaled out the outstanding cooperation
received from the Royal Canadian Mounted Police and from England's
New Scotland Yard. i
FBI Director Hoover pointed out that Ray was detained in
England based on his use of fraudulent documentation--a passport--and
also on the fact he was carrying a concealed weapon. A 1st degree murder
indictment was returned by the Shelby County Grand Jury in Memphis,
Tennessee, on May 7, 1968, charging Ray and necessary extradition
proceedings will be initiated shortly.
" According to Mr. Hoover, Ray was added to the FBI's list

of ""Ten Most Wanted Fugitives' on April 20, 1968,
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Mr. Hoover stated that the 40-year-old Ray is a.n '.

escapee from the Missouri State Penitentiary at Jefferson Czty,
Missouri. He was recoivod at the in.atitutmn on March 17, 1960, to -
i serve a 20~-year sentence following convzctxon in St. Louis for armed

; . robbery and for operating a motor vehzcle wn‘.hout permission of the

B T P R R S A S S L

' charging him with unlawful flight to avoid confinement for armed robbery
i ' On April 17, 1968, the FBI filed a complaint at ‘
i 5 Birmingham, Alabama, charging him, under the name of Eric Starvo”[
: Galt, with conspiring to violate the civil rights of Dr._.; IK_i[ng in violation

This FBI compla,mt charges tha.t.

% e,
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?
_L
2

_ "On or about March 29, 1968 at Blrmmghama
Alabama, ... Eric Starvo Galt and an individeal whom |

~' he alleged to be his brother, entered into a conspira.cy

wnich continued until on or about April 5, 1968, to

: injure,  oppress, threaten, or intimidate Maxrtin

LutherK.mg, Jr., «++in the free exercise or _epjoi— &
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" laws 'of_the_'q'nited States; namely, the right to.

_ ,f;freely tra.{rel from state to state. In furtherance i

of this conspiracy, l:ric Starvo Galt did, on oy o.bout

: Ma.rch 30, 1968, purchase a rifle at Birmmgham,

Alabama. o

“m s sme e nb

Immed:.a.tely after the fatal shooting, a 30.06 rifle

: with a teleécopic sight was found near a rooming house on South Main

Street in Memphis which overlooks the Lorraine Hotel and Motel where

o

*On April 19, 1968, Mr. Hoover émounced thata

17 systema.tm and exhaustlve search of la.tent fmgerprmts uncovered in :
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for whom "Wanted Notices" ha.d been posted in the files of tha' FBI'

Identiilca.tion' Division. led to the determlmtmn that Galt and Ray were
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located m Atlanta, Georgza, on April 11, 19 68 As Erzc Galt he

had purchased the Mustang irom a private cltzzen in ’Blrmmgham

Bavesmii ol

by ST

He also. took a course :m bartending in Los, A.ngeles early this year,

an -2 o
B

graduating on Ma.rch 2 1968. In addition, he also ‘tookdance lessons
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"in Long Bea,ch Cahf.orma., from December, 1967, to Februa.ry, 1968.‘ :
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oy WASHINGTON (AP)-JAMES EARL RAY, CHIEF SUSPECT IN THE SLAYING OF
“p.p‘.‘..
MARTIN LUTHER KING JR,, HAS BEEN ARRESTED IN LONDON, ATTY. GEN..

RAMSEY CLARK ANNOUNCED TODAY,
~ CZ1134AED 6/8

51
WASHN=-=ADD RAY (50 s
RAY, OBJECT OF AN INTENSIVE MANKUNT FOR TWO MONTHS, WAS
ARRESTED BY SCOTLAND YARD DETECTIVES AS HE PASSED THROUGH BRITISH
IMMIGRATION OFFICES FOR A FLIGHT TO BRUSSELS, CLARK SAID,

FBI DIRECTOR J, EDGAR HOOVER SAID RAY IS BEING HELD UNDER MAXIMUM
LSECURITY CONDITIONS ON A PASSPORT VIOLATICN,

HOOVER SAID RAY WAS ARMED WITH A FULLY LOADED PISTOL WHEN TAKEN
INTQ_CUSTODY AT 11315 M., LONDON TIME AY,

HE WAS TRAVELING UNDER THE NAME OF alnon GEORGE SNEYD
ann [HAD TUO CANADIAN PASSPORTS IN THAT NAME IN HIS POSSESSION, HOOVER

nbovzn SAID THE srancn FOR RAY, NAMED IN AN FBI COMPLAINT As
HAVING ENTERED INTO A CONSPIRACY TO SHOOT KING, COVERED ALL
STATES, CANADA, MEXICO, PORTUGAL, ENGLAND AND OTHER COUNTR

KINE, 39, ARD A 1554 NOBEL PEACE PRIZE WINNER, WAS sraunlné
on THE BaLcdny or THE LORRAINE MOTEL APRIL & IN MEMPHIS

WHEN THE FATAL SHOT WAS FIRED APPARENTLY FROM A C

noonlncnousz 205 FEET AWAY, HE DIED OF A BULLET WOUND or THE MECK
LESS THAN AN HOUR LATER AT ST. JOSEPH HOSPITAL,

CZ1143AED 6/8

52
WASHN=--2ND ADD RAY (51)

A STATE FIRST-DEGREE MURDER CHARGE WAS ISSUED APRIL 17, CHARGING
THE MAN THEN KNOWN AS ERIC STARVO GALT, WITH “UNLAWFULLY,
FELONIOUSLY, UILLFULLY,'BELIBERATELY, PREMEDITATEDLY AND OF HIS
MALICE AFORETHOUGHT KILL AND MURDER®™ KING, A FEDERAL WARRANT HAD
ALREADY BEEN ISSUED CHARGING HIM WITH CONSPIRACY IN KING'S DEATN,

THE FBI PLACED RAY, ORIGINALLY SOUGKT AS GALTAREN ITS MOST

ggﬂ{fb LIST APRIL 20, LENGTHENING ITS USUAL 10-N ROLL OF DISHONOR
KING WAS FOUNDER OF THE SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
g¥2T§§RHAP5 THE MOST WELL-KNOWN CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER IN THE UNITED
CZ1145AED 6/8
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WASHINGTON==ATTY, GENs RAMSEY CLARK TODAY ANNOUNCED JAMES
EARL RAY, SOUGHT IN CONNECTION WITH THE MURDER OF DR« REV. MARTIN
LUTHER KING JR., WAS DETAINED THIS MORNING BY OFFICERS OF NEW

SCOTLAND YARD IN LONDON,
6/8-=DP1135AED
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WASHINGTON==-ATTY., GEN. RAMSEY CLARK ANNOUNCED TODAY JAMES
EARL RAY, ACCUSED OF THE MURDER OF REV. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR.,
WAS ARRESTED THIS MORNING IN LONDONe N 2

CLARK SAID RAY WAS TAKEN IN CUSTODY B¥ SCOTLAND YARD
DETECTIVES, b,

RAY HAS BEEN HUNTED FOR 65 DAYS BY POLICE AND THE FBI. HE
WAS PLACED ON THE FBI'S LIST OF 10 MOST WANTED CRIMINALS ON AN
EMERGENCY BASIS APRIL 20--16 DAYS AFTER KING WAS ASSASSINATED
WHILE STANDING ON A MOTEL BALCONY IN MEMPHIS, TENN.

FBI DIRECTOR Jo EDGAR HOOVER SAID RAY WHO HAS USED THE NAME
OF ERIC STARVO GALT WAS DETAINED AT 11315 A.Me LONDON TIME. KE
SAID RAY HAD TWO CANADIAN PASSPORTS IN THE NAME OF RAYMOND
GEORGE SNEYD AND THAT RAY WAS TRAVELLING UNDER THAT NAME.

HOOVER SAID RAY WAS IN CUSTODY AT LONDON'S CANNON ROW
POLICEW STATION UNDER MAXIMUM SECURITY CONDITIONS.
HE SAID RAY WAS CARRYING A FULLY LOADED PISTOL IN HIS HIP
POCKET. RAY 1S UNDER INDICTMENT FOR FIRST DEGREE MURDER. THE
INDICTHENT WAAS RETURNED MAY 7 BY A GRAND JURY IN WEMPHIS

THE 40-YEAR=OLD FUGITIVE WAS IDENTIFIED BY FINGERPRINTS AS
THE MAN WHO HAD POSED AS ERIC STARVO GALT ON THE WEST COAST AND
IN MEMPHIS PRIOR TO THE MURDER. » |

HE HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN HUNTED BY THE FBI1 FOR ESCAPING FROM
MISSOURI STATE PENITENTIARY AT JEFFERSON CITY ON APRIL 23, 1967.
HE WAS SERVING A 20-YEAR SENTENCE FOR ARMED ROBBERY WHEN HE

ESCAPED BY CONCEALING HIMSELF IN A TRUCK.

A NATIVE OF ILLINOIS, RAY KAD SERVED PREVIOUS JAIL SENTENCES

IN LOS ANGELES, ILLINOIS

THE FEDERAL PENITENTIARY IN LEAVENWORTH, KAN.
EH WAS DISCHARGED FROM THE ARMY IN DECEMBER, 1548, AFTER

5‘2};?“ THREE MONTHS AT HARD LABOR FOR BEING LRUNK A

AR .

RIVER BOATS AND AS A BAKER, LABORER AND COLOR MATCHER.
WHILE ON THE WEST COAST IﬁiLY THIS YEAR, HE TOOK A COURSE
AS A BARTENDER AT A LOS ANGELES SCHOOL-

HCOVER SAID RAY WAS DETAINED BY BRITISH AUTHORITIES AS A
RESULT OF HIS USE OF FRAUDULENT DOCUMENTATION=-=A
PASSPORT~~AND ON THI FACT THAT HE WAS CARRYING A CONCEALED
WEAPON,

6/8 DPI!R?A
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STATE FRISONS IN JOLIET AND PONTIAC AND

ND RESISTING
THE ACCUSED ASSASSIN CLAIMED TO HAVE WORKED ABOARD MISSISSIPPI
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- RAY WASHINGTON (UPI=64)
OVgD$1ID' EXTRADITION PROCEEDINGS FOR RAY'S RETURN TO

. WILL BE INITIATED SOON,
THE PRI SAID ONE OF THE PASSPORTS RAY WAS CARRYING HAD
BEEN 1SSUED APRIL 24 IN OTTAVA, CANADA,<AND THE OTHER MAD BEEN
ISSUED MAY 16 BY THE CANADIAN EMBASSY I L1530k, PORTUGAL:
HOOVER SAID RAY WAS DETAINED AS HE PASSED THROUGH BRITIS
IMMIGRATION OFFICES PLANNING TO FLY TO BRUSSELS, BELGIUM.
HE VAS REPORTEDLY WEARING GLASSES AND DRESSED IN A L
COLORED RAINCOAT OVER GREY TROUSERS AND A SPORTS J A

6/8==DP11 51 AED -
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LONDON-~SCOTLAND YARD TODAY REFUSED TO CONFIRM OR DENY THAT

JAMES EARL RAY, WANTED IN CONNECTION WITH THE ASSASSINATION

OF DRs MARTIN LUTHER KING JR., HAD BEEN ‘ARRESTED AT LONDON

AIRPORT AS ANNOUNCED IN WASHINGTON.

THE ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE CAPTURE OF RAY, HUNTED FOR 65 DAYS
SINCE KING'S MURDER IN MEMPKIS, TENN., WAS MADE BY UsSe ATTY.
THE ANNOUNGEMENT SAID RAY WAS BEING HELD UNDER MAXIMUM
SECURITY CONDITIONS AT LONDON'S CANNON ROW POLICE STATION.
HOWEVER, A SPOKESMAN FOR SCOTLAND YARD SAID: *WE ARE AWARE
g;lrugigtatﬁonrs BUT WE CAN NEITHER CONFIRM NOR DENY THEM AT
POLICE OFFICIALS AT THE CANNON ROW STATION SAID SIMPLY:
"WE HAVE NO INFORMATION. ANY COMMENT WILL MAVE TO COME FROM
SCOTLAND YARD," '
THE U.S, EMBASSY SAID A MEN HAD BEEN ARRESTED IN LONDON AT
THE REQUEST OF THE EMBASSY. BUT IT WOULD NOT MAKE ANY COMMENT
ON THE WASHINGTON ANNOUNCEMENT THAT IDENTIFIED THE MAN AS RAY.
A BRIEF ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE EMSASSY SAID ONLY: ™A MAN HAS
BEEN ARRESTED IN LONDON AT THE REQUEST OF THE LEGAL SECTION OF
THE UsSe EMBASSY. ANY FURTHER STATEMENT WILL BE ISSUED IN
b WASHINGTON," 4
~ 6/8==DP1206PED




wg's}m ADD RAY (52)

M THE MISSOURI STATE PENITEHTIARY AT
JEYngggﬁhoells . FUGI§£V§A£RngvED SEVEN YEARS OF A 20-YEAR SENTENCE

it ggPORTED AISS&HG Eg APRIL ‘ng WAS RETURNED AGAINUT RAY BY A

" GRAND JURY IN MEN PHIS PAST MAY 7 AND NECESSARY EXTRADITION
i
|

HOOVER
PROCEEDINGS B8 0,.,’%&%2,.5“"‘“"& HOOVER RINED IN ENGLAND IS THE

USE OF !'RRUBULENT DOOUHH‘TATION-Q PASSPORT=AND FOR CARRYING A

"f conggglv% sm) omz PASSPORT lm' us USING WAS ISSUED IN OTTAWA OW

MURDER OF KING, THE OTHER
I uhs 23&“%3“5?5%%%@, AL, BY-THE CANADIAN EMBASSY IN
il mYlngog‘-ﬂns Aufaouucm) IN A srm:mm RELEASED BY THME FBI

VEN BY FBI OFFICIALS
mm"% E:‘aﬁ%%%é%%&"«'%.ﬁé BURING THE FUNERAL IN NEW Yory of SENy oy 1
ROBERT ATTENDED BY KING'S VIBOW, CORETTA,
m'zunzg xmc's DY NERAL APRIL 5 IN ATLANTA 3
CZ1158AED 6/8
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ADDITION TO ARMED ROBBERY, RAY HAS BEEN CONVICTED OF BURGLARY,
! FOR OF A POSTAL MONEY ORDER "AND UNAUTHORIZED USE OF A MOTOR

VEHIC HE ALSO HAD BEEN CONFINED IN THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAIL
Egg STATE PRISONS IN ILLINOIS AND THE U,S. PENITENTIARY AT LEAVIH‘OHTR,

DURING NEARLY THREE YEARS IN THE ARMY HE RECEIVED A THREE=MONTH
SENTENCE FOR DRUNKENNESS AND BREAK%QG ARREST, HE WAS DISCHARGED IN '
DECEMBER 1948 FOR INEPTNESS AND. LA APTABILITY TO MILITARY '

SFRVICE

THE MANHUNT (FOR RAY SPREAD THROUGH UT THE UNITED STATZS AWD
SEVERAL OTHER COUNTRIES INCLUDING CAN MEXICO AND AUSTRALIA,

MEXICAN Aumo ITIES QUESTIONED IN bA APRIL Al UsSe CITIZEN THEY
SAID m:smau: RAY, BUT ELEA HIM UITHOUT [PRESSING” ANY CHARGES , _

DANIEL KERNED oF w:rrum De x P FOR o
auxsnomuc wnn.z ON A daLRING TOUR OF SONORA"3T Ty nmn:o ANY
CONNECTION WITH THE SLAVING, THE FBI SAID TeR THES E WAS NO

BETWEEN KENNEDY AND RAY.

RESEMBL&NCE ?
BEGAN A NATIONWIDE CH MAY 1 FOR RA

- e

——_ —=

AUSTRAL I N PﬁL

Y
AFTER THE ABLED THAT IT HAD INFORMA IO INDICATING RAY MIGHT HAVE
FLED TO AUSTR&LIAE CANADIAN OUNTIES ALSO WERE ALER

TE L
RAY USED A NUMBER OF Akx gzs OF Imcn H!:RE LISTED ON THE of

FBI WARRANT=-ERIC STARVO AL .!cm D AND HARVEY LOWMYER, ]
 OTHER NAMES USED INCLUDED m:, TAMES m.'rou, W, Cs it
HERRON AND JANES QCONNOR
A n:f INMATE 8 *MISSOURY mummmr, RAYMOND CURTIS

sun RAY TOLD KN WH AT SEFFERSON CIfY WE
P SILLING To KILL The pob o T:a u.f GURTIS. NoW 15 IN tlm

r: coum n. AT DALTON, GA 'rxuc 13-, N
ER conv;cfzgﬂ. y “%e) ION ON APPEAL FROM
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(AP)=THE AMERICAN EMBASSY CONFIRMED TODAY THAT A MAN HAD

‘Tﬂtiﬂ ARRESTED IN LONDON IN CONNECTION WITH THE ASSASSINATION OF

“‘

MARTIN LUTHER KING,

THE MAN WAS. JAMES EARL RAY,
Sr SUSPraT 1 uune or fu

LEADER
CRIEY A ﬁg"' {” cmn Rf- ggsxmtnmhw THAT

ND
ﬂRRﬁ E Ah AKgN CE BUT SAID 'SO ING IS GOING ON™ A

AS BEEN ARRE TEB AT
2;°'A §ﬁ§1¥o§ OF THE AMERICAN -

EQ EST OF T
SY I; OONHEC;HENRUI H THE ASSABSINA IDNo

(RAY)

L\LONDON==SCOTLAND YARD WORKING HAND IN HAND WITH THE Us.S, FEDERAL

SUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, TODAY ARRESTED JAMES EARL RAY, WHO Is -

- ACCUSED OF THE MURDER OF THE REV. DRe MARTIN LUTHER KI&G JRe,y IT
WAS ANNOUNCED,

AN_ANNGUNCEMENT BY SCOTLAND YARD SAY RAY, 40, WAS CHARGED
ﬂsrgtmsf-auuou RO POLICE STATION Iy | LONDON U173’

FOSSESSING A FORGED
A FIREARM U

;sfyyl _ ;
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ADD thlg LONDON (UPI

\ =71
AY WILL PEAR AT THE BOW STREET MAGISTRATES COURT ON MONDAY, IT
H ANNOUNCEDW

| ‘RAY'S APPREHENSION AT LONBON AIRPORT, AFTER A 65-DAY SEARCH

| WAS ANNOUNCED FIRST IN WASHINGTON BY Use®. ATTY. GENe RAMSEY CLARK.
HE WAS CARRYING A FULLY LOADED PISTOL AND TWO CANADIAN PASSPORTS

WHEN TAKEN INTO CUSTODYs |

RAY HAS BEEN THE SUBJECT OF A WORLDWIDE SEARCH SHORTLY AFTER
KING WAS SHOT DOWN IN MEMPHIS, TENNe, ON APRIL 4
UNOFFICIAL SOURCES SAID HE HAD BEEN 1N LONDON FOR ABOUT 14 DAYS
AND LEFT THE COUNTRY A FEW DAYS AGOs

THE SCOTLAND YARD ANNOUNCEMENT SA1D RAY WAS ARRESTED AT LONDON -
AIRPORT AT 11315 AeMs (6316 AeMe EDT) WHILE PASSING THROUGH
CUSTOMS AFTER ARRIVING FROM LISBON, PORTUGAL. HE WAS CARRYING A
PISTOL AND TWO FORGED CANADIAN PAS§PORTS-IN THE NAME OF RAYMON
GEORGE SNEYD, 35.

*THE ARREST WAS MADE AS A RESULT OF LIAESON BETWEEN THE FEDERAL
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, THE ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE AND NEW
SCOTLAND YARD," THE ANNOUNCEMENT SAID.

ACCORDING 10 SCOTLAND YARD, THE TWO MEN HANDLING THE CASE ARE
DETECTIVE CHIEF SUPERINTENDENT THOMAS BUTLER AND DETECTIVE
CHIEF INSPEGTOR THOMPSONs THEY DID NOT GIVE THOMPSON'S FIRST NAME.

IN WASHINGTON, FBI DIRECTOR Jo EDGAR HOOVER SALD RAY WAS
BEING HELD UNDER MAXIMUM SECURITY CONDITIONS AT THE CANNON
ROW POLICE STATION, A GREY STONE BUILDING OFF WHITEHALL JUST A
STONE'S THROW FROM THE HOUSE OF PARLIAMENT.

WITHIN MINUTES OF THE OFFICIAL ANNOUNCEMENT MADE IN WASHINGTON

THE CONFIRMATION BY SCOTLAND YARD, A CROWD OF NEARLY 100 HAD
GATHERED OUTSIDE THE EIGHT-FOOT-HIGH BLACK~PAINTED IRON FENCE
SURROUNDING THE POLICE STATIONs

BUT IN THE STATION Irsnnraﬂtuznx WAS NO SIGN OF UNDUE ACTIVITY

R EXCITEMENT AND ALL QUESTIONERS WERE REFERRED TO SCOTLAND YARD.
"§/8--TDIEHHPED : =
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“WASHINCTON (AP)=JAHES EARL RAY,

pacETiig THROUC
TkKEN I 0 cu

STAR'rg;
OBTAI

KING*S DERER 0
BEEN A PAID ASSASS

(ABOVE SHUD CARRY PIUHBEB 65)
CR1245P &

- - — T R e K g e S A L
s, H_,._-..-..----bh—-—-- iy g N

EEOULD BE
D HOW RAY
0 'HIDWEL

GHARGED WITH CONSPIRACY AND

T ol Tho cmm?& PASSPORT

gﬁ“‘l’ M.li;Y éﬂﬁbw

AYy PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED AS_POOR

]
! B _IN THE ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER XING JR.y WAS
§ . (ARREE Eggﬁ¥ é?u%gﬂggo er arrzn NG WAS GUNNED DOWN APRIL
: w'jﬁywu WITR A ﬁnpmmemawnﬁmmn?
; ANl YARD BETECT
HE NAWES OF ATTY. GEN., RAMSEY
L ARE ARE TRL. “fi nx . MEITHER WAS PRESENT WHEN IT
) 1 srzcz nz#ngggﬁgr. OTHER FBI OFFICIALS
{ nchxugﬁuro éé R ANY QUESTIONS, i

AID FRO!I CONSPIRATORS AND EVEN MIGHT HAVE

ON GEORGE SNEYD
ot Enggggg ;g nﬁussst
1ONS AlD E e TRAD ITTON Pnocztnchs_

THERE HAS BEEN SPECULATION
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& LONDON -- ADD RAY-BRITISH (24)

CHIEF INSPECTOR THOMAS BUTLER OF SCOTLAND YARD'S FLYING CQUAD
TOLD NEWSMEN IN LOINDOIls

"ALTHOUGH THL MAN CLAINMS TO EE SNEYD S P}" ICAL DESCRIPTION
IS IN FACT IDENTICAL TO THAT OF JAMES EARL RAY.

ALTEOUGH BUTLER WENT NO FURTHER THAN TUYAT IN SAYING THE MAN
ARRELTED IS RAY, L JUSTICE DEPARTMENT STATENENT SAID UNCONDITIOMN-
ALLY THAT HE IS RAY——UITHOJT PROVIDING DETAILS ON HOW THE IDENTIFI-
CATION WAS VERIFIED,

BRITISH AUTHORITILS SAID THE MAN ARRIVED IN LONDON BY JET AIRLINER
SATURDAY MORNING FRO!N LISTON, EN ROUTE TO BRUSSELS
WHILE HIS PASSPORT WAS uHIPG EXANINED AND HE WAS BLING INTER-

SATURDAY MORNING FRO! LISBON, EN ROUTE TO BRUSSELS,

WHILE HIS PASSPORT WAS BEil EXAMINED AND HE WAS BEING INTER-
VIEWED AT LONDON AIRPORT HE WAS SEARCH AND THE LOADED PISTOL WAS
FOUND IN A HIP POCKET TEE IMMIGRATION MEN SAID,

ZCOTLAND YARD THEN “AS CALLED AND THE ARREST FOLLOWED.

A SPOXESMNAN AT T}h UsSs ENBASSY IN LONDON SAID THE ARREST WAS
MADE AT THE REQUEST OF THE LMBASSY'S LEGAL CECTION IN CONNECTION
WITE THE KING SLAYING,

. A SCOTLAND YARD STATEMENT SAID THE PASSPORTS DESCRIBE THE BEARIR
AS A 29-YEAR-OLD NATIVE OF TOROITO, CANADA, UNENMPLOYED AND WITH
NO FIXED CURRENT ADDRESC,

JA325PED JUNC
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) 1§R§I%AL IN WASHINGTON OF THE FUNERAL TRAIN IS NOV ESTINATED AT
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RAY-PASSPORT

OTTAWA (AP)-THE ROYAL CANADIAN !IOUNTED POLICE, CHECKING THOU:ZANDS OF
PASSPORTS IN CANADIAN FILES, GOT ON THE TRAIL OF JAME: EARLY RAY AND
TIPPED OFF THE FBI AND SCOTLAND YARD THAT HE WAS HEADIING FOR BRITAIN,
IT WAS LEARNED TODAY,

A SPOKESMAN SAID A ROUTINE CHECK OF CANADIAN PASSPORT FILES WAS
BEGUN AS SOON AS THT FBI STARTED LOOKING FOR RAY IN THE SLAYING OF
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR.

AFTER GOING THROUGI ABOUT 400,000 PASSPORT PICTURES, THE RCNP
CAME ACRO.S ONE THAT LOOKED LIKE BAY. IN SHORT ORDER. TRE RCMP
DISCOVERED THAT THE NAME WITH THE PICTURE, RAMON GEORGE SNEYD,

WAS FRAUDULENT.

" THE EXTERUAL AFFAIR: DEPARTMENT LTARNED TO ITS EMBARRASSMENT
SEVERAL DAYS AGO THAT RAY WAS TRAVELING ON A CANADIAN PASSPORT, ISSUED
IN OTTAWA UNDZR THE ASSUMED NAME OF SNEYD. AN OFFICIAL SAID HE DID NOT
KNOW THAT RAY HAD A SECOND CANADIAN PASSPORT, ISSUED IN LICBON.

THERE HAVE BECH COMPLAINT. TO THE GOVERNMENT IN THE PAST THAT
FOREIGNERS HAVE BEEN ABLE TO OBTAIN CANADIAN PASSPORTS TOO LASILY.

THE GOVERNMENT HAS TRI:D TO TIGHTEN UP THE PROCEDURES FOR OBTAINING
THEM, BUT Al EXTERNAL AFFAIRS DEPARTVENT OFFICIAL SAID IT WAS DIFFICULT
TO DENY A PERSON A CANADIAN PASSPONT WHEN HE PRESENTED AN APPLICATION
PROPERLY NOTARIZED BY A QUALIFIED, RCSPONSIELE SPONSOR,

WHEN THE APPLICATION I. PROPEBLY NOTARIZED, THERE IS NOT VERY
MUCH THE PASSPORT OFFICE CAN DO," FE ADDED,

PACSPORT APPLICATIONS MUST BEAR THE CIGNATURE OF A SPONSOR=-A
LAWYER, BANK MANAGER, OR LOME OTHER PROFESSIONALLY RESPONSIBLE PERSON--
ATTESTING THAT HL HAS KNWON THE APPLICANT FOR AT LEAST TWO YEARC.

CR1P 8



114
RAY (TOPS 66)

WASHINGTON (AP)-JANLS IZARL RAY, A FUGITIVE “CONVICT ACCUZED OF
SLAYING DR, NMARTIN LUTHER KING Jﬁ. WAS ARRECTED IN LONDOIN TODAY ACZ
HE WAS ABOUT TO FLY TO BELGIUM, THE FBI ARNNQUIICED,

SCOTLAND YARD DETECTIVES TcOx RAY INTO CUSTODY AT LONDON AIRPORT.

FBI DIRECTOR J. EDGAR I[OCVER CAID RAY WAS CARRYING A FULLY LOADED
PISTOL BUT OFFERED !0 RESISTANCE AS HE WAS SEIZED BEFORE HE COULD
REBOARD A PLANL BOUND FRO! LISBON, PORTUGAL, TO BRUSCELC.

BRITISH AUTHORITIEC CHARGED THE ARRESTED MAN WITH USING A FALSE
CANADIAN PASSPORT AI'D WITH CARRYING-A CCHICEALED WEAPOMN, HE I- TO IAVE
W HEARING ON THESE CHARGES IMONDAY, .. IS HELD WITHOUT LCOND UNDER
MAXII{UM SECURITY CONDITIONS AT LONDON'S CANNON ROW POLICE STATION, -

RAY HAD CHILCKED HIS LUGGAGE THROUGH TO BRUSSEL:Z WHEN HE DOARDED TIHL
PLAIE AT LISBON BUT GOT CFF WHEIN THE AIRCRAFT !ADE A REFUELING
STOP _IN LONDON,

IT WAS LEARNED RAY HAD FLOWN FROI1 CANADA TC LONDON MAY & WITH A
ROUND TRIP TICKET, BUT CASHED IN THC RETURN PORTION IN EXCHANGL FOR
PASSAGE TO LISBON'AND WENT ON TO PORTUGAL WITHOUT STOPPING IN THE
BRITISH CAPITAL,

THE FBI, WIT!I THL HILP OF THE RClIP, HAD PICKED UP RAY'sC TRAIL IN
CANADA AND OFFICLRS CATISFIED THEMCELVES A FEW DAYS AGO THAT TEE
MAN BEARING A PASSPORT IN SNEYD'S NAME WAL RAY,.

PD5PED &/8
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___ORDINARILY, A PER:ZON APPLYING FOR A CANADIAN PASSPORT NUST HAVE
SOMEONE, USUALLY A PROFESSIONAL NAN OR BANKER, SWEAR HE HAS KNOUN
THE APPLICANT FOR TWO VLARG. OR THE APPLICANT MUST NHAVE A NOTARIZED
AFFIDAVIT AS TO THE TACTS I 1IS APPLICATION.

AUTHORITICS AT OTTAWA SAID RAY HAD NO FORLAL SPOISOR ON HIS
APELIEﬁgaomiTATI

N HOR VE SOURCE IN WASHINGTON SAID, HOULVER. THAT RAY
GAVE THE MNAIT PAUL BRIDGEMAN OF TORONTO AS A’RTFERENCE ON HIC
APPLICATIOM,

TIE SOURCE SAID THAT INQUIRY SHOWED 1O PAUL BRIDGEMAI AT TUHE
TORONTO ADDRESS GIVEN,

HE SAID FURTHER THAT PAUL BRIDGENAN YAS THE MAME OF ONE OF RAY'S
FELLOW PRISONERS AT THE MISSOURI PLUITENTIARY. ME ADDED THAT RAY
HINSELF APPARENTLY USED THIS IAME WHILE HIDING OUT IN TORONTO BEFOREL
FLYING TO LOIDOIN,

PD503PED &/8
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(BACKGROULLD Ol RAY)

HLTCL» ILL.=-THE LIFTE OF JANES EARL kAY, THE HAR ACCUSEL
OF MURDERING THE REVe MARTIN LUTHER KIING Jite , 18 WRITTEN IN
FOLICE RECORLS AND REFORTS OF SOCIAL WORKERS.

RAY'S ARREST IN LONDON TGDAY CLIVAXEL CHILDHOOD OF
ﬁ’V"dTY A YOUKLG UANHOOL OF PEITY CRINE ALL SCCIAL FAILURE, AL

n.JULT LIFE SPENT MOSTLY IN PRISONS OR ON THE RUNe

J{E .n..f'h.iT :PIQODI: Euuﬂh JFJ. ' 15"57 L}..-ll {AY :S:H; I..JJ F..OL.
THE MISSOURLI STATE PENITENTIARY Af JEFFERSON CITY, 10., BY HIDING
NSIDE A BREAD TRUCKe. HE WAS SERVING A 20 YFAR a...l ITENCE
FOR THE ARMED R “C:AY OF A ST. LUJIS GROCERY STORE.

SINCE HIS ESCAPE "THE “uuhg A NICKWNAME GIVEL RAY BY FELLOW
FRISON INMATES AFTER TWO UNSUCCESSFUL ESCARE ﬁTTEHFTS; HAS
APthHnTLY TRAVELLED ALMOST UNCEASINGLY USING VARIOUS NAMES.

.L, WAS TIIAT WAY IN THE BEGIIIING TOO, CNLY THEN IT WAS
ﬂxxa"ri TO RUN AWAY FROM POVERTY.

RAY WAS BORN IN THIS :iI’Sl:SIFT'I RIVER TOWN ON MARCH 10,

192(.’., A5 THE FI.;.:T CHILD OF JAMES .inl’} A RAILROAL WORKER AND
TENANT ?ﬂHﬁEﬁ, AllD HARJORIE RAYe HZ WAS LANEL AFTER Al UNCLE,
EARL ._'..:31‘1'5 WHO WAS SERVING AN EIGHT YEAR PRISON TERHM FOR
ASSAULT WITH INTENT TO XKILLs

THE FAMILY MOVED UP THE RIVER VALLEY TO EWING, 0., WHERE
JAMES DROPPED OUT OF SCHOOL INTHE 10TH GRADE AFTER BEING
CAUGHT STEALING THE 3CHOOL'S HOT LUNCH FUNDS, AND THEN OVER TO
QUINCY, ILL., Ol THE RIVER'S ELGI.

BET u:Rh TIME, THE FATHER DISAFPEARELD, Olk SISTER BURNED
TO JuﬁTh 'u'-' '.aI‘l- l.u-:i :-:u:.:: :I:'t' G;l’: FI-.“ :-;;IL&- E..n\.l.nl;, hi.CTHER
BROTHER WAS KILLED IN AN AUTOMOBILE RC:IQunT-

AT QUINCY A "’CIHL WORKER WROTE THIS THUMBNAIL SKETCH OF THE
FﬂuILY :;:VI.:.\... J-L ;.

WTHE MOTHER DHANK. Tdi FATHER ABSCONDEDs THE CHILDREMN
GREW UP IN A RED LIGHT LDISTRICT."

IT WAS A BACKGROUND .hHT JAYMES WAS NEVER ABLE TO OVERCOME
ALTHOUGH SOME COF HIS _:uThhmD AND SISTERS LIL. OlNE BROTHER
PERATES A TAVERN IN STe. LOUIS, AGOTHER MARRIED SISTER LIVES
IN A CRHICAGC SUBUR3, AND A BROTHER WAS A GROUMNDSKEEFER AT A
CHICAGOC AREA GOLF CLUB. ANCTHER SISTER LIVES IN A HOTEL IN QUINCY.
THE MOTHER LIED NINE YEARS AGOC,

A STINT IM THE ARNMY WAS AFPARENTLY THE TURNING POINT Il THE

FE OF JANESe. HE ENLISTED Il 1548 AND WAS DISCHARGED IN
1548 "DUE TO INEFTENESS AND LACK OF ADAPTABILITY FOR MILITARY
SERVICE." IS ARIY RECORD SHOWS A THREE=-NONTH SENTENCE AT HARED
LﬂBCi;h ‘:.G:" i ‘:Il’.\G ..U.Ln ﬂh.' “ﬂ;n;{I;:\: al.L_;J....;T.

LAY nZLJRLhu TO ILL¢;013 WHERE HE BGUGHT A Cﬂn, Oer 10
HAVE IT REPCSSESSED, AND THEN WENT TO LOS ANGELES WHERE HE UADE
THE POLICE BLOTTER £ 1545, HE WAS SENTENCED TC 90 DAYS IN
JAIL FOR AYI G TO STEAL A TYPELRITER FROM A CAFETERIAs

IN 1552 HE Lf\b SENTENCED TO TWO YEARS IN PRISON FOR THE 911
ARMED ROBEBERY OF A CHICAGO CAR DRIVER AND WAS IN THE FEDERAL
FENITENTIARY AT LEAVENWORTH, Vhr}i'-, FROM 1955 TC‘ 195¢ AFTER
BEING CONVICTED OF FORGING FOSTAL !TOMEY ORDERS LESS THAU A
YEAR ATT:A 115 RELEAZE HE WAS ARRESTEL FOR THE 5T« LOUIS GROCERY

Biw

STCRE HOLLUP .
6/ 6==LF250FLL
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v, ALL fi'.f%YJ LCL-»O:: _— R

I UTTAWA Al E LTERNAL AFFAIRS LEP ARTHUENT SFOKESMAN CLMFI.\...L..
THAT :i.hY ALLIAS .,l'..:“ HAD O3TAINEL ORE k‘nauru.-l Ik CANADA AND

A DUFLICATE FROM THE CANALIAN EMBASSY Iil LIBSGi. M o e o

THE ORIGINAL PASSFORT APFLICATION WAS ..Aj.d.u T0 OTTAWA FROU
Al UNDISCLOSED CITY "WITHIN Cnun,h," bﬂlhhxﬂu AUTHORITIES iﬂIJ- &LuY
SAID THE ROYAL CnunJIn{ MOUKTED POLICK -nnh ALLOVED TO INVESTIGATE
.‘LLCI:IT FASSPCRT FILES FTER THE FBI ASKED FCR AID IN LOCATIKG

THE SUSFEC D r"x..;.;n..'.dla-l T i s

TOROLNTCO POLICE IﬂFORUE: UPI THAT E%Y HAL LIVED IN TORONTO
FOR A NMOWTI HFJ...R .;:‘lIvI “a Il- '.n.t. i ri?.il'_ :..‘ ‘-!:. B e A ER
§98 AURBEA" AR 10E CIVIL RIshTs LEADER. S SR SR BNE

T0R0NTO PFOLICE SAID RAY USEL TWO DIFFERENT ADLDRESSES DURING HIS
STAY Il THAT CITY, FkOM AFRIL 8 TO MAY 6« * ONE OF THE ROQIING
HOUSES WHERE HE LIVELD Was IU T“" ITALIAN ﬂISTmIC1 OF TOuOsTO
I Tu:- ::i :.L 0"' T:u.- ﬂlT;j h. e Tna- an;.u Lu gUl.uh.) bTunhT LH.-\:FL& ‘T:.
DISTRICT CF “”nLL SHOPS.

.ll’-LIJ‘\.;I.... I L ...0...1..*“ SAI.'- s:a'i‘\'{ un, I'J.\*auAD;-J.- A ?\n:l'x‘_ T
AIRLINE T&fu:T FROM TOROUTC TC LONLON, INDICATING HE HAD PO
FLaNS T0 RETURN TO CANALAe

CALNADIAL IOU TED POLICE SOURCES SAIL "IT WAS NO WONDER™ THAT
dIS WEIGHBORS IN TORONTO HAD NOT RECOGNIZED HIMS SINCE HE DID KOT
RESEMBLE "VERY CLOCSELY AT ALL™ THE “UANTED® PICTIRES DISTRIBUTED 3Y THE
CANADIAN FOLICE,

OFTICERS AT LUiDO; CR?LOT ROW POLICE STATION SAID RAY WAS
*NOT FIERCE LOOKING nT ALL, MNOTHING OUT OF THE ORDINARY"™ WHEN
WAS CHARGED TOunY-

THEY SAID HE WCRE HORN RIMUED uLnSSFH, A RAINCOAT COVERING HIS
SPORT JACKET AND GRAY FLANNEL TROUSERS.
= Thl_. “;kl:ﬂ.}l-hak WAS TAKEN INTC A ..h..;\ C."JY"IE FOOT SQUARE C LL
xﬁCéj;G ﬂ;i‘-l: Ii:-..;l—f‘"..ii CCURTYARLD COF THE 15558 CENTURY FOLICE SLHTIOLu

&F E=-=V1AZ38F LD

HL.
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5 HUNT FOR RAY)

IR & feldal — T LT sep o - —_— . ey o = = - e - - oA
waS HENGTOL==THE BREAK THAT LED TO THE CAFTUSE OF JAMES EARL RAY,

AN il i C Sl ™ re AR % (X Lol N Ao T AN Lo NPT 8l =il BN LR

ACCUSED n_.-..ui.‘a.:-l-- OF DRs MARTIN LJ& u.. i- Nk iila J-i.o, CAlE AFTER Al

i S e e e i ko o e e iy e i

HANIRATION CF MCORE THAL 10 ) g A L PASSPCRT FHCTOS 1IN hhSﬂIl-\:lUt- Bl

C'.l. 1 -n‘l‘ln .l.l.‘j C f'l : ' J‘:ID a-\ -

ZRAYYS ARREST AT L‘:’a-;‘Cn ."*.I"l‘ CRT TOLAY CAME A20UT THROUGH THE COOP=-
.E..u‘.lll,l.uu \Jr 'I;:, l'uLI'.u. UF a\.h.ln -..0._..1 LI;:S--AI.- ?‘.::5 Tl;u- l‘oilrl"llL

THORIT~

3.:—

CI:IL-FL;II:\L- ,.C-:J.Jll.u POL.LJI- (Al‘dl-EJ -ﬁ'.«(.-‘ ...J"ll-q ._hn.: ALL FOHT .-;I:ESJ:
IES, 2

THE PROJECT THAT PUT FOLICE Ol RAY'S JIRAIL WAS IHITIAThL
THE FBI ZIN WASHINGTON SHORTLY AFTER XING™& SLAYING IN NMEMPH
TENN. ON AFRIL 4.

IT INVOLVED GOING THROUSH EVERY FHOTO OF EVERY PASSFORT ISSUED SINCE

u
Y
1S

[ Y

1048) 5« THAT TOTAL WAS 1IN EXCESS OF AT LZAST 100G 4;000.
THE FBI HAD NO LUCK ON ITS EFFORTS BUT "IL.JE T wals RhCwi Tral

AAY ONCE VIZITEL Ludﬁlhj THE FBI n.::.(...J THE RCHMF TO INSTITUTE A SIVMILAR
SEARCH.
EARLY THIS MONTH

HROUGH EVERY PHOTO OF EVERY FAS FORT ISSUED SINCE
5 IN EXZESS QF AT THHDT 100.,0

IT INVOLVED G R
T 5

o0 ITS ETFORTS. 3UT SLICE IT WAS KilOWl TUAT

b

APRIL 5. THAT
THE "37 HAD I :
RAY ONCE VISITED CANALA

.3£f1.i3ii-

EARLY THIS ..‘Cai#Ti‘i. A SRALALILAK 1'"1\:51_0}"1'1' BEARING RAY"S PHOTOGRAF Hy
BUT UNDER THE LKAME RAMCOH SEOQORGE SHEYL WAS IRNED UF==AND THE h:.faT
FOCUSED CN TWLGLTO.

TORONTQ fOLIPE LCCATEL THE REAL RAYMON GECRGE SIGEYL, WHO
QUICKLY ESTABLISHED HE XKKEW NOTHING WHATEVER ABOUT THE FASSPORT
APF LIC{\TIU.--

BUT RAY WAS TRACED TO A RCOMING HOUSE WHERE HE HAL TAKEN RESILENCE
IN EARLY AFRIL. _

THE TRAIL JUMPED TC ENGLAND FROM THERE. IT WAS LEARNED THAT RAY
POSING AS SHEYD HAD ARRANGED WITH A TRAVEL AGENCY TO O3TAILN
THE PASSPCORT AND BUY HIM A ROUND TRIFP TICKET TC LONDGONe HE FLEW
T0 LONDLOMN FMAY 6
THE FCLLOWING Li\‘:’: HE TURNED IN THE RETURN HALF OF KIS TICKET AlD

o | S

THE FBI ASKELD THE RCHUF TO IRSTITUTE A SINILAR

-

CBTAINED A FLIGHT TO'L1SBON INSTEAL. HE IS BELIEVELD TCJ HAVE
LEFT Fuzn. PORTUGAL THE SAME DAY.
= I THE PORTUGUESE CAPITOL HE OBTAINED A SECCHD CANALCIAN FPASSFORT
A‘;LU.')':J..-. -_.A_n.n..;..i.f EYBASSY Ol lMAY 16+ HE THEN DROFPED OQUT OF ::..G."i.:'-
3UT PCORTGUESE AND BRITISH IMMIGRATION DFFIGIHLS} FOLICE AND AIRLINE
Pﬂ-ﬂ.}vhul—u W..-‘h- :;3 -“\.’JCTED A:T}:.'ﬁ T.l]'.:: FASS['U.-T I‘;.lr-hi': -D.H-IL A ?,nh ..-t"l‘.f: I‘\SQC'
10 BE Gil THE LOOKOUT FOR A PERSON USING A CANALIAN FASSPORT UNBDER THE
MAME OF SNEYD,
ABCUT 11A.lls SATURDAY, LCNDON TIME, RAY==STILL FOSING AS SNEYD=-
ARRIVED AT LONDON AIRPORT IN TRAWSIT %o BRUSSELS, BEL3IUM.
_Ci. LANDING ON _....lTl.;h ::L,IL HE HAZ TC FASS ln..U JGH AN IMMIGRATICH
CHECKs THE AUTHORITIES -f’CTT.‘.'.- HIM PROMPTLYe THE &€5=DAY HUNT
V.l"l.':: 'Jv..-tkc
FBI SPOKESMEN SAID THOUSANDS OF FALSE LEADS l'IliL.: PURSUED WITH
::O “r'dC'ﬂz‘.S "ITIL TH:- z‘“q.uJFO.\-T Sa-huuﬂ '.ih{\r‘.’\i-».i-o -ln“- i JZZLI:I
6/ &==l1AZ 32 FED

"
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(Ed. 4-20-63)

UNITED

STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Memorandum

TO :

v
FROM ;L'

SUBJECT:

Attorney General DATE: June 17, 1968

Fred M. Vinson, Jr, 0?;\5’.'.’0F‘THE
Assistant Attorney General ¢/ ~ RECEIVED \
Criminal Division /

% JUN181968 X

James Earl Ray;
Possible Defense Counsel

A\

J

N
4 \y

I received a telephone call this morning from one
identifying himself as Lee Bailey, an attorney, He stated
that he had gotten a letter which purported to be from Ray
requesting him to serve as defense counsel in connection
with the murder indictment in Memphis, Tennessee.
Bailey was calling me to see if I had any knowledge of the
bona fides of the letter., He also stated that he intended
to tell Ray that "Because of his (Bailey's) close relation-
ship with Dr. King, he would consider handling the
matter only if Ray's defense was that he did not commit
the crime",

Upon my inquiries about the substance of the letter,
Bailey stated that it contained a convict number, gave his
address as the prison in which he is actually being held,
and named his solicitor as Michael Dresden and Co.,

32 Tavistock Street, L.ondon, The letter also indicated
that the writer thought he would be returned to this
country on about June 19. I confirmed to Bailey that

the information contained in the letter was accurate

with the exception of the June 19 date which was uncertain,
Bailey indicated that he would call Ray's solicitors in
London to discuss the matter,
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : Myrl E. Alexander, Director DATE: June 26, 1968
Thru: C. R. Hagan, Assistant Director

FROM ! John J. Clark, Administrator of Correctional Services

SUBJECT: Meeting With Memphis Officials and Inspection of Shelby
County Jail

During the week of June 9-14, 1968, I flew to Memphis where I
met with Mr. Hubert Rainey of our Jail Inspection Service. We spent
5 days making an inspection of the Shelby County Jail and surrounding
buildings. We met with many of the local officials that will be in-
volved in the custody and prosecution of James Earl Ray.

Mr. Steve Pollack had phoned the District Attorney General in
Memphis and discussed our mission. There was never any doubt that our
presence was welcomed and everyone expressed their appreciation to the
Department, to the Bureau, and to us as individuals. During the week
we spent many hours making a study of the facilities and talking with
individuals and groups in preparation for receiving, holding, and safe
guarding the defendant. We met with the 5 judges, one of which will
handle the case. I will start by listing the titles and names of the
officials that we worked with during our stay.

Mr. Phil Canale, District Attorney General

Mr. Lloyd Rhodes, Administrative Assistant to Attorney
General

Mr. William N. Morris, Shelby County Sheriff

Mr. Roy Nixon, Sheriff's Chief Deputy

Mr. Harry Parker, Chief Jailor

Lieutenant V. F. Keyes

Mr. Gerald Proctor, Assistant Chief, Patrol Division

Mr. Cato Ellis, U. S. Marshal

Mr. George Tallent, Chief Deputy Marshal

Mr. Robert Jensen, F.B.I. Agent in Charge

Mr. Clifton Halter, Assistant Agent in Charge

Mr. Perry H. Sellers, Criminal Court Judge

Mr. Arthur Faquin, Criminal Court Judge

Mr. Preston Battle, Criminal Court Judge

Mr. Ben Hooks, Criminal Court Judge

Mr. John Colton, Criminal Court Judge

To approach this inspection I prepared a laundry list of things
that I felt should be covered during our visit and added to this list
during the week. Later in this report I would like to make specific
recommendations regarding some items on this list. Other items are only

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the ;aymll Savings Plan
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to serve as a reminder to the officials of our conversation regarding
these areas.

1. Proposed meeting of all law enforcement heads.
2. Study of Jail personnel and selection of those assigned to
defendant.
3. Inspection of the Criminal Court Building.
4. Perimeter security of the Jail.
5. Buildings surrounding the Jail.
6. Fire prevention and control.
7. Entrance and exit vulnerability.
8. Utilities control.
9. Fire arms.
10. Selection of and modification of prisoner's quarters and related
areas,
11. Locking devices and key control.
12, Emergency equipment.
13. Use of closed circuit T.V.
14. Security inspections.
15. Radio and phones.
16. Elevator and stairwell control.
17. Limiting the use of trustees in the jail.
18. Screening prisoners coming into the jail and especially those
quartered on the 3rd floor.
19. Supervision of maintenance work in the jail and tool control.
20, Security of stairwell and tunnel from prisoner's quarters to
court room,
21. Riot and disturbance control.
22. Control Room operations.
23. Mail room operations.
24, Equipment needs.
25. Security of Court room and use of plain clothed personnel,.
26. Protection of judge, witnesses, and jurors.
27. Use of Public Relations Officer.
28. Selection of press room and proper handling of the press.
29. Contact with Sheriff Harry Decker of Dallas, Texas and Sheriff
Peter J. Pritchess of Los Angeles for recommendations.
30. The personal security of the prisoner and the following related
subjects as they pertain to him:

a. Round-the-clock personal supervision.

b. Complete physical and x-ray on admission.
c. Daily checks by physician.

d. Feeding, bathing, barbering and shaving.
e, Maintenance of log.

f. Authorized correspondence list and log.
g+ Authorized visiting list and procedure.
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h. T.V. and reading material.

i. Clothing, laundry service and clothing for court appearance.

j. The use of cells in A-block for prisoners.

k. Protection of prisoners files and related confidential
materials,

31. Check other weaknesses in jail operation that will not directly
affect the subject but could cause embarrassment during this
period when additional attention will be focused on the jail and
its personnel.

a. Sanitation standards.

b. Window screens throughout the jail.

c. The food service department and food carts.

d. Conduct of the officer on the job and off the job.

You will note that many subjects were covered that do not deal pri-
marily with the security and custody of the inmate. We tried to give
them all recommendations that might be helpful in the weeks and months
ahead while they have Ray in their custody.

Criminal Court Building. This building houses the jail and was built
in 1925. The first and second floors contain the court rooms and office
space for the Sheriff and other county officials. The third, fourth, and
fifth floors make up the Shelby County Jail that has a capacity of around
360, The floors are serviced by an elevator and one stairwell. The
elevator takes care of all prisoner movement and at present is operated by
an inmate trustee. On the ground floor it opens into a trap controlled by
an officer in the Control Room. The jail, though old, could be made quite
secure if some modifications were made and strict adherence to security
operations were maintained.

In the west wing of the 3rd floor there are 4 small cell blocks,
(A,B,C,D). A-cell block was chosen to house Ray. It is a 6-cell unit,
all steel and concrete. It has a good trap leading into the block and has
an exercise range in front approximately 8' by 50'. Between the exercise
range bars and the outside wall there is a 36" walk space. The unit has
toilet and shower facilities. The cell walls and ceilings are heavy gauge
steel and the floors are poured concrete. The unit has 4 windows on the
north (see sketch). The cells can be operated outside the trap by a
manual gang locking device.

Recommendations for A-Cell Block, 3rd Floor.

a. Change security locks on all doors and grilles and also on the
utility well.

b. Spot weld all feeding ports.

C Spot weld the 4 windows closed.

d. Install air conditioner.

e. Modify range lighting and eliminate flourescent tubing.
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Cover windows in rear of cells and talking ports.

Install one check glass port for visual officer check.

Install closed-circuit T.V,.

Install inside phone.

Install metal shield inside windows to protect against anything

from the outside.

Use first cell on the range for supply room and have 2 gas
masks available.

Also install fire extinguisher.

Recommendations for Jail Modification

a. Install screens.

b. Install closed circuit T.V.

c. Make Control Room area secure where officers control entrance
to trap, elevator trap, weapons and keys.

d. Change lock on 3rd floor stairwell door,

- Install security door at exit from tunnel into court room

corridor. Have

it separately keyed.

£, Set up key control system.

Recommendations for Procedural Change in Jail.

a. Have elevator operated by employee only.
b. Never allow prisoners in Control Room where officers control
weapons, keys, and communications.

Cs Have at least 2

officers present whenever inmates are passed

into or out of cell blocks.
d. Do not allow trustees to quarter in the lobby areas of the
3rd floor cell block.

e. Remove all keys

to traps and locking device during the morning

and evening shifts. Such keys should not be carried by patrol
officers but secured in the Control Room.

Perimeter of Criminal Court Building. The building fronts on Wash-

ington Street and across

the street is the Shelby County Court House. To

the west is 2nd street and new construction site which will be another

county office building.

is a Firestone store and
employees and beyond the
The city jail and police
corner of Washington and
the street on all sides.
of the jail, however, we

To the east is 3rd street and across the street
parking lot. To the north is a parking lot for
parking lot is the Shelby County Office building.
station are across the street on the southwest

2nd street. The county jail sets very close to
There are no windows on the east or west sides
did note that prisoners could verbally communicate

with people on Washington street or in the south parking lot. The only
building that should be of concern is the Shelby County Office Building as
it is directly across from A-cell block where the prisoner will be quartered.

It was proposed at the earliest possible date that the Attorney

General and Sheriff call

a meeting of all law enforcement agencies in-

cluding the F.B.I., state and local officers and the fire department.
During this meeting they would discuss all of the ramifications in dealing
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with the problems they could face during the time that the prisoner will
be held in the Shelby County Jail and especially during the trial. The
jail and the courts will need the assistance of all these agencies in
dealing with the many problems that will arise.

In order to clarify some of the recommendations I will list them
below.

Medical Attention. It is recommended that on admission the prisoner
be given a thorough medical examination, including x-rays.

Visiting and Correspondence List. It is recommended that the Attorney
General approve in writing the attorneys of record and visitors that
will be permitted. It is suggested that he also control the correspondence
list. All mail going to the prisoner or being sent our by the prisoner
must go through an individual appointed by the Attorney General. All
first class mail should be opened and inspected coming and going. All
mail received from unauthorized correspondants should be returned to the
sender.

Round-the-Clock Personal Coverage. It is recommended that around-the
clock personal coverage should be placed on the prisoner and that 1 deputy
should be placed in charge of this detail. The personnel selected for
these assignments should not be regular jail personnel. They should be
special deputies that were given extra sensitive security checks by in-
vestigators working for the Attorney General. They would be selected
on the basis of their background and ability to document the daily routines.
These deputies would get special orientation prior to their assignment.

.No one would be admitted to A-block except this detail, the sheriff and
the chief jailor unless authorized by the Attorney General.

Maintenance of Log. A log would be maintained by an officer on duty
in the block. This log would contain a running account of everything that
transpired on the block. He would document all visitors by date, time in
and out, purpose of visitor and signature of the visitor. The officer on
duty would note the daily visits by the doctor, feeding, complaints of inmate
or visitors, mental attitude of prisoner and any other significant happening.

Daily Report to Sheriff and Attorney General. The Deputy in charge
would make a daily written report to the Sheriff and Attorney General
keeping them constantly up to date on anything unusual that transpires
during the 24 hour period. This would list visitors, attorneys, requests,
complaints of prisoner, etc.

Security Inspections. A formalized security inspection system should
be drawn up and placed into effect. This inspection system should cover
the grilles, locks, exits, entrances, lights, utilities within the block,
and other pertinent areas related to the operation. Special attention should
be given to the 3 grilled windows over looking the northwest wing of the
building. These windows over look the roof just under the grilled windows
where Ray will be quartered.
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Telephone and Physical Checks. The officer assigned to the unit will
make a security phone call to the Control Center every half hour. The
officer in the third floor should make a visual check through the window
opening of the first cell at the same time.

Key Control. Keys to A-cell house should never be kept on the floor
by the regular 3rd floor officer and should never be brought on the floor
when anyone, including trustees, are in the lobby. After the day shift,
the keys to A-block should never be removed from the Control Center unless
the sheriff or Chief Deputy is contacted for approval.

Stairwell and Tunnel. A thorough inspection should be made of the
tunnel leading to the court room. All inmates should be locked in their
cells. One officer should be stationed at every window and stairwell in
the tunnel before and during movement.

Feeding. At no time should an inmate prepare food or deliver food to
the prisoner. It is recommended that a locked container be made available.
A designated member of the personnel will supervise the operation. Food
will be taken from the regular main line and placed in the locked container
and taken immediately to the cell block., The food for the Supervising
Officer will be carried in the container,

Fire Protection. It is recommended that a fire inspector inspect
and report on conditions throughout the Criminal Court building and that
the City Fire Chief make plans to handle any fire emergency that might
arise.

Perimeter Security. It is recommended that the Criminal Court Building
be provided with exterior security especially during the time of the trial.
It might be that you would want to consider closing off the streets to mobile
traffic during the time of the trial. Tht would be Washingtion Street from 2nd
to 3rd, 2nd Street from Washington to Poplar Street and 3rd Street from
Washington to Poplar.

Written Procedures that Should be Drawn Up for This Operation.

a. Feeding

b. Correspondence

c. Commissary

d. Security Inspections

e. Bathing, Shaving, Barbering

f. Maintenance of Log and Daily Report

g. Procedures During Entry and Exit to Unit

h. List of Authorized Personnel

i. Visiting

j. Duties of the Officer Assigned to the Unit

k. Procedure for Moving Prisoner to Court Room'

1. Visiting

m. Shakedown Procedures

n. Sanitation in the Unit

o. Officers Position and Role During the Time the Prisoner is Being
Interviewed by Attorneys, Psychiatrists, etc.
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Court Room. It was proposed that the windows in the jury room and
the witness rooms be blacked out. Additional room is recommended to afford
separate witness rooms. It would be advisable that all of the offices on
the south of the court room be vacated during the trial. During the trial
everyone passing into the west wing should be shaken down and if they refuse
to be shaken down, should not be allowed to enter. Everyone authorized
should be issued arm bands including the press. It is recommended that
guards wearing plain clothing be placed in strategic locations throughout
the corridors and court room during the trial. Street clothing is recomm-
ended as it will eliminate the show of fire arms. A deputy should be
stationed on the door to the main entrance to the building and admit only
authorized personnel or the number of visitors that the court room can
accommodate. No loitering of unauthorized people should be permitted in
any area of the building during the trial,

Press Room. It is recommended that a press room be set up in the
office building just sbuth of the jail, and that phones be installed for
their use.

Public Relations Officer. It is recommended that a qualified public
relations officer be appointed by the Attorney General and that any and all
releases to the press should be handled by this one individual.

Areas Where Attention Should be Given During the Time That Ray is
Kept in the Shelby County Jail. Much attention will be focused on the
operation. It can be expected that released inmates will be given exit
interviews by reporters and there may be attempts by some individuals to
bribe staff for information. Visitors will make special observations in
regards to sanitation, etc. It would be well to review the sanitation
standards and upgrade them as much as possible. It was noted that food
in open containers was being moved around in the cell block at feeding
times. It is certainly recommended that stainless steel food carts be
purchased if possible. It is suggested that there be some close screening
of all inmates being admitted to the Shelby County Jail and especially to
those assigned to the 3rd floor.

Inmates File and other Confidential Materials. It is recommended that
the file of inmate Ray be maintained by the Attorney General, and that
all copies of the psychiatric, personal history, medical and all other
confidential documents be strictly accounted for in this file.

Contact with Los Angeles and Dallas. During our meetings it was
recommended that the Sheriffs of Dallas and Los Angeles be contacted and
asked for any ideas or innovations that they may have to assist in the
case of Ray. Sheriff Morris is making arrangements to fly to Dallas and
have a personal talk with Sheriff Decker, who handled the Jack Ruby
case,

On June 19-21, 1968, I made a return trip to Memphis. We made arrange-
ments where Sheriff Morris would select an individual from his department to
handle the Ray detail. He selected Lieutenant B.J. Smith. The Bureau
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detailed Correctional Supervisor John Brown from Marion penitentiary to
work with Lieutenant Smith. These two are given the assignment of
formulating written instructions for all the procedures that I had
recommended in the previous trip. These procedures would be used not
only as a guide for operations but as training materials when orienting
the group that will be working with Ray.

I supplied Mr. Brown with a Polaroid camera and film to .get pictures
of all the areas of interest in this case.

On my arrival in Memphis on June 19, I found that the Sheriff and his
staff had made some real progress in starting to carry out our recommend-
ations. The conversionsin A-block were under way, closed circuit T.V. was
being installed, locks had been changed, drawings for a secure control
room had been completed, food carts had been ordered, the contract was
being let for quarter inch steel shields to be placed on the 4 windows
in A-block, the air conditioner had been ordered and key control was
being set up. A list of candidates was being screened for selection of
the 10 man crew that will be in charge of the custody and security of Ray.

A Public Relations Officer had been selected from a local university and
will be in charge of all press releases. From everything I learned, this
individual has an excellent reputation and good rapport with the local press.

We met with Mr. Warren Lee Cargill who is in charge of records and
maintenance in the criminal court building. We had discussions regarding
maintenance work during the time Ray will be confined to the jail. Strict
control and supervision will be maintained over any maintenance work
that is in the area of A-block.

Before going to Memphis I talked with Dr. Siegfried and he arranged
through the Surgeon General's office for a Public Health doctor in Memphis
to examine Ray on admission. Dr. Robert Trautman, who is the Public Health
doctor in charge of the out patients clinic in Memphis, which is located
at 360 California Street, has agreed to give Ray a thorough examination at
the time of his arrival and daily checks there after. We made arrangements
to move a portable x-ray to the jail so that chest x-rays can be taken,
Although daily medical checks will be made to start, it was felt that 2 or
3 times a week would be sufficient.

I have instructed Mr. Brown to contact me each Friday and give me a
progress report on what has been accomplished during the week.

Sheriff Morris informed me that_all of the offices in the S.W. end
of the second floor where the eeatrel room is located will be wvacated.
This will eliminate all traffic in this wing other than that involved in
Ray's case.

I am very much impressed with the way that Sheriff Morris, his Chief
Deputy Roy Nixon and Chief Jailer Parker have attacked the many problems
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in making the jail ready for Ray. The only bottleneck seems to be some
problems in delivery of some materials and equipment being ordered. One
of these items is the detention screens for all windows in the jail and
court room area. Mr. Morris informed me by phone in the last 24 hours
he felt he had made a new contact to expedite these screens.
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Mr. Vinson
Fred,

Let's discuss when you

- return from England.

RC




il 3
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FORM MO, 10
MAY 1982 EDITION 3
GSA FPMR (41 CPR) 101=11.8

Memorandum

The Attorney General pATE: June 20, 1968

Director, FBI

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR,

i

On the completion of the extradition hearing
in ILondon, the problem of safely returning subject James
Earl Ray to the United States is of great concern,. In
view of this, I want to bring your attention to certain
matters which will arise in connection with the subject's
transportation, These relate to the objective of ex-
pediting the return of Ray to the United States once the
order of extradition has been finalized,

In view of the above, it is suggested con-
sideration be given to immediately resolving certain
problems which may arise,

It would appear that the use of military
aircraft would be more desirable in order to afford
appropriate security. Necessary arrangements will have
to be made with the United States Air Force for the
aircraft to be used, insuring that it is appropriately
staffed and equipped for the mission involved, Arrange-
ments should be made through the British authorities
to accomplish any necessary immigration exit controls
such as validating Ray's certificate of identity at
the london prison where he is incarcerated,

- Arrangements should be made for a medical
doctor appropriately equipped to accompany the subject
and the escorting officers. Arrangements should also
be made in connection with his entry into the United
States with necessary Immigration, Customs and United
States Public Health authorities,

If military aircraft is utilized, greater
control can be exercised upon arrival im the United
States over the subject, as well as in departing from
London, It would be most difficult to maintain such
control and a high degree of security im the event he

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Puyroll Savings Plan
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is transported by commercial airliner, All personnel
on military aircraft can be screened, This would be
impossible upon commercial aircraft. It would also
be most difficult to control the departure crowds as
well as the arrival crowds which would assemble in
the United States as well as in London,

The escorting officers should be equipped
with proper written authority to escort the prisoner
to be presented to the British authorities, This
authority should be in such form as is acceptable
to the British in order to avoid any delays in ob- 3
taining custody of the prisoner at the time of extra-
dition, .8

It is obvious that in order to insure that
the subject will not in any way harm himself that the
proper restraining devices must be employed. Such
devices must necessarily be used to the degree necessary
and according to the judgment of the tramsporting officers.,

Upon arrival; arrangements should be made at
the final destination for subject Ray to be given a
thorough medical examination as proof of his safe
delivery in good condition to local authorities.
1 - The Deputy Attorney General

l - Mr, Fred M, Vinson, Jr,
Assistant Attorney General

1 - Mr, Stephen J, Pollak
Assistant Attorney General

-
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BRITAIN

Extradition: a tricky business -

BY A LEGAL CORRESPONDENT

Ramon George Sneyd, believed in fact to

be James Earl Ray sought by the Ameri-
can authorities in connection with the
assassination of Dr Martin Luther King,
was arrested at London airport last Satur-
day. He was remanded on charges of
having a firearm without a certificate and
carrying a forged passport, On Thursday
the Home Secretary signed an order
authorising extradition proceedings. But
all sorts of complicated problems could
still conceivably arise.

The case is likely to spotlight the com-
plexities of British extradition law, long
overdue for revision. The options open
to the British authorities in securing the
return of the man concerned to the United
States are several. The Extradition Act,
1870, permits the surrender by the United
Kingdom of fugitive criminals to another
state after a complicated procedure has
been complied with. It would be incum-
bent upon the United States to establish
to the satisfaction of the British courts
that Sneyd is in fact Ray, and that there
is prima facie evidence that Ray was
responsible for Dr King’s death.

If the true facts are that the man con- -

cerned is merely suspected of the crime,
there is no machinery under the Extra-
dition Act for his surrender. If evidence
of the man’s guilt could only be produced
after the American authorities have in-
- terrogated him, then a request for his
surrender would fail. In any event the
Act permits the person sought to argue
that the offence with which he is charged
is an offence of a political character, a
concept of the utmost vagueness. Lord
Reid said recently of the application of this
- concept that the courts cannot “inquire
whether a fugitive criminal was engaged
in a good or bad cause.” There are dicta
by the courts which might lead sur-
prisingly to the conclusion that the killing

of Dr King was an offence of a political -

character. It is now clear that an offence
of a political ‘character need not have
occurred in the course of conflict between
opposing groups seeking to determine
which shall govern the state. What is clear
is that it was the intention of those
responsible for the 1870 Act to exclude
political assassination from the concept of
an offence of political character, but they

'the United States.
' .down by the Extradition Act are there for

failed to use language restricting the scope
of the concept in this way.
Once surrendered to the United States

-in accordance with the provisions of the

1870 Act,and the Anglo-American extradi-
tion treaty to which the Act is linked, the

law would oblige the United States to try -

the person surrendered only for the offence
in respect of which he was surrendered.
So that if lack of present evidence of
the man’s culpability for killing meant

that the United States obtained his sur- £ = =
' render upon some lesser charge, they could

not later charge him with the killing:

An alternative to extradition under
the 1870 Act can be the device of “dis-
guised extradition.”” This means using the
powers given to the Home Secretary under
the Aliens’ Order 1953 to deport any
alien. The difficulty here is that a deport-

-ation order which expressly required an
1 alien to leave Britain -and go to the United

States would be illegal. As the law stands
it appears that it is lawful to do indirectly
that which has repeatedly been held to be

_unlawful if done directly. In other words

it was established in 1917 that it is lawful
for the Home Secretary to require an alien
to leave Britain on a particular ship or
aeroplane, even if the sole object in doing
so was to give effect to a request from a
foreign state for his surrender. It is how-
ever open to. the House of Lords in its
judicial capacity to overturn this decision,
and there are cogent reasons leading to

_ the conclusion that the 1917 decision was

in fact wrong in law.
It is clear, however, that if either
formal proceedings are taken under the

_ Extradition Act, or informal surrender is

sought to be effected by means of a de-
portation order, then there is scope for
prolonged litigation in the courts. This
may give added importance to the third
alternative open to the authorities,
namely what is known as “voluntary
extradition.” This means that the author-
ities persuade the alleged fugitive criminal
to return voluntarily—but in the company
of American policemen and, no doubt, to
The formalities laid

the protection of the individual, in par-
ticular the individual political offender,
and there are dangers in allowing the

“US Assistant Attorney-General Vinson in
-London re Ray

- authorities to persuade an accused person

'to waive extradition formalities. On

, occasion innocent men have waived form-
alities, and, as in the case of Oscar Slater,
have even subsequently been convicted of
a crime of which they were innocent.

. There are no rules governing * voluntary
extradition” to the United States,
although if the Irish Republic sought the
surrender of a criminal from Britain he
could only waive the ordinary extradition

. formalities before a judicial officer. Surely
a curious anomaly.

T

¢ By-elections
On the Brightside

By-elections were in progress on Thursday
at Sheffield-Brightside and Oldham West.
The results will have been announced by
. the time this issue of The Economust is in
readers’ hands. At the 1966 general
election, Sheffield-Brightside, a constit-
uency of huge council housing estates,
.was one of the 30 safest Labour seats
in the country. The Conservatives needed
a 27.3 per cent swing to capture it.,, Two
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Jim Gale furnished, upon request, the attached statement
concerning the Ray manhunt.

Also attached are your comments on the manhunt from

Issues and Answers May 12.

Cs



ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

The record of the FBI in connection with the investigation
into the murder of Martin Luther King, Jr., is one of substantial
achievement.

Starting with an unknown subject, the man known as
Eric Galt was identified by the FBI as a prime suspect within five
days. Within another week the FBI had obtained a photograph of
the subject and the Attorney General considered sufficient evidence
had been developed to warrant Federal process. Three days later,
as a result of a project to check latent fingerprints against the
fingerprints of more than 53, 000 fugitives, James Earl Ray was
determined to be identical with Galt.

The total facilities of the FBI have been fully committed
to this case from the outset. Investigation has proceeded around-
the-clock on a top priority basis throughout the United States and in
various foreign countries. Thousands of interviews have been
conducted and hundreds of suspects have been processed. A tremendous
number of examinations have been conducted by the FBI Laboratory and
the FBI Identification Division. Every logical investigative approach is
being vigorously pursued and there will be no let up until Ray is
apprehended.
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we as citizens have to he deeply concerned about our privacy,
deeply concerned about[the opportunity to develop our individual

personalities. I thi in the years ahead, with expanding

science and technolo le as a whole have to be con-

stantly aware preserve their privacy. I do not

believe law enfoxcement /meeds this technique. I believe we can

MR. CHAPMAN: Attorney General Clark, a few weeks ago you

were expressing confidence that the gygpected killér of Dr. King
James Earl Ray, would quickly be apprehended and yet he has not
despite a very inten#ive manhunt. Why not? |
GENERAL CLARK: I had said immediately after the assassina-
tion, as soon as we had been able to analyze the evidence that
we then had; that we were very hopeful that we could apprehend
the person who killed Dr. King and apprehend him in a short
period of time. We are disappointed that we.have been unable
to do this at this time. We have under way and continuing with
#11 of our forces, ;11 of our manpower,tﬂgt can rpasonably.be
applied, the most massive manhunt, search, for an individual
that the FBI nnd‘coérdinatedfézsainforcement has ever undertaken
We have not found the man we are looking for. I remain very
optimistic that we will. It is awfuliy difficult for an indi-

vidual, and particularly an individual about whom so much is

known, to remain at large in the United States under these cir-

cumstances. I believe we will find him.

;

g .
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MR. CHAPMAN: Do you think he is still alive?

GENERAL CLARK: We have no evidende_éo believe that he is
not still alive.

MR. CHAPMAN: One more question. Here there are a growing

number of theories ineﬁitably that he was not a man alone, that

he may have been a hired killer, even hired by foreign agents.

Do yéu have any evidence along those lines?
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GENERAL CLARK: I think it is perhaps not constructive

to speculate on-those things at this time. Our evidence
iﬁdicates a man acting alone., This does not negate other
theories. Our purpose now is to find the man we are looking
for and perhaps these other details will unfold after we have
done that,

" MR. CLARK: But you are not ruling out the possibility
of a conspiracy either of the right or the left, would that
be true?

GENERAL CLARK: It would be impossible to rule out a
conspiracy of the right or the left or the middle or
anf other type of conspiracy, and we have had a theory in the
presentation about every type of conspiracy that the mind of
man can conceive, but at this time our evidence is that this

man was at least acting alone,

[ T ¥ I S —

MR, CHAP : Thank you very much, Attorney General

Ramsey Clark, for\joining us on this broadcase of ISSUES AND
ANSWERS,
(Next week: The Honorable Nelson A, Rockefeller,

Governorof New York and Candidate
for the Reépublican Presidential Nomination)
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Memorandum

TO :Attorney General o nE?'BF"‘Q 4, 1968

/ RECEF\/ED€ \
FROM&:Fred M. Vinson, ]r, { * JUN 5 '968 *\

Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division k)} U
: Ny ceneRES
SUBJECT: Meeting with Harry Wachtel, attorney

for Mrs, Martin Luther King, ]Jr,

At eleven o'clock this morning we met with New York
attorney, Harry Wachtel, who stated that his client, Mrs, Martin
Luther King, Jr., had requested him to discuss several matters
with you. Only the three of us were present throughout the
meeting,

The first issue Mr, Wachtel wished to discuss was the
posture of the investigation of Dr, King's slaying, which occurred
two months ago. He indicated that Mrs. King had no personal
views, but was subjected to many pressures from those who felt
that the FBI was not properly motivated and was not being
especially diligent,

You responded to this by speaking in general, but
persuasive, terms about the magnitude of the investigation
and the tens of thousands of leads -~ all of which were run
out unless they were patently ridiculous. You pointed out the
great mass of evidence which had been accumulated establishing
Ray as Galt, establishing him as the killer, and as a loner. Two
separate theories were advanced by Mr, Wachtel -- first, that
Ray was a "hired gun" and might now be dead, and secondly,
that the plot was inspired and paid for by a militant black
nationalist. In regard to the second "theory", he indicated
that Dr. King once discussed with him the fact that Dr. Abernathy
had gotten information from some unidentified source about the
possibility of a black militant planning his (Dr. King's) death,
This was very vague, however, and he is to check with Dr,
Abernathy to see if there are any concrete details.
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It was agreed that both of these theories could be developed
from logic, but there was no evidence supporting either, and no
evidence indicating that Ray was not alive.

I pointed out, with respect to the investigation, that the man
heading it was the Bureau's top man and that the resources put into
the investigation in the past and at present were enormous, beyond
anything in my experience in the Department,

Mr. Wachtel appeared to suggest that some of the doubts on
this score might have arisen from the fact that there has been no
communication to Mrs. King by the Department since just after
the slaying. You pointed out that you felt that it would be painful
for Mrs. King to discuss the matter -- and all agreed that it would
not be desirable to inform Mrs. King of any investigative details.
You asked him to convey to Mrs, King the fact that you would always
be glad to talk to her. You expanded on this theme and asked that
Mrs. King be told to feel free to phone you at any time. Mr., Wachtel
responded by saying that he appreciated this and would tell her this
and also discuss with her tonight whether she wished to have an
emissary in this regard.

The discussion returned to public speculation about the
thoroughness and good faith of the investigation. You pointed
out the risk of damage to the national interest if speculation,
having no basis in fact, were to be given any encouragement or
currency by Mrs. King or those associated with her, You drew
an analogy with the Warren Commission report and commented
on the Kennedy family's steadfastness in the face of wild charges.
You also stated it would be very unfair to history to encourage
rumors having no basis in fact. Mr. Wachtel indicated agreement.

The second matter which Mr, Wachtel wished to discuss
revolved around the recent Drew Pearson articles of wiretaps on
Dr. King. He broke this down into two parts. First, he wanted
to know whether there were any wiretaps on Mrs, King or her
associates now, You responded by stating that since you have
been in office, there have been no wiretaps or bugs on Dr. King,
Mrs, King or SCLC. He seemed to want to know whether Pearson's
stories as to the 1963-1965 wiretap were true (although he seemed
to accept them as being true), and you stated that you felt the
integrity of the office of the Attorney General precluded you from
discussing matters which had taken place under prior attorneys
general and that you had refused to confirm or deny such stories,
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He indicated that he had not expected a response from you as to
this question,

He then broached the second matter of concern to him with
respect to electronic surveillance, namely, the investigation and
possible prosecution under §605. You discussed in very abstract
terms the two theories under which wiretapping has been conducted
starting from the days of Attorney General Jackson, You also
pointed out that logic would appear to dictate that the objective
facts disclosed in the Pearson articles were not the sort of facts
that would be obtained by wiretaps. He appeared to agree and during
the course of the conversation referred to your well known and
"commendable'" attitude with respect to electronic surveillance,

The meeting broke up shortly before noon. It is my under-
standing that he may be back in touch with you after he talks to
Mrs. King tonight -- although that was not entirely clear from
his conversation,

On leaving, he stated that he had his young son and a friend
of his son's with him, both of whom would like an FBI tour, and
he wondered if you had passes to get in the House and Senate
galleries., Mrs. McHale was asked to arrange the former, and
she asked Tom Finley to arrange for the galleries' passes.
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Dr. ing’s Estate Consists

Of ListleMoney, Much F aith‘ 1

Atlanta, Ga., May 12 (®—The
Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr.,
often said money corrupts. And
he practiced what he preached
—he left little of it. ]

Most of the monetary legacy,
he could have left his widow|
and four young children he gave
away in his lifetime—the royal-
ties from his books and his
$50,000 Nobel Peace Prize mon-
ey.

Left No Will

He left no estate, except the
house he lived in and two joint
bank accounts—both too small
to be probated.

And, despite the consant
threats of danger under which
the civil rights leader lived, he
left no will,

He had faith, said a close
.associate, that his family would
be cared for. :

“If somepody asked him for

money and he had it, he would
give it to them,” the Rev. An-
drew Young, a close friend and
associate of Dr. King, said in an
interview, "

Young, who was with Dr.
King when he was felled by a
sniper’s bullet in Memphis April|
4, added, “When I took his
wallet out of his pocket at the
hospital in Memphis, T found a
lot of credit cards but there was
no money in it.”

Chauncey Eskridge, a Chicago
attorney who handled legal af-
fairs for Dr. King and the South-
ern  Christian  Leadership
Conference, said in a telephone
interview: - :

‘“‘He didn’t have any estate.”
The house in which Dr. King
lived was virtually paid for
when he was killed, Eskridge

:said. And mortgage imsuranc

paid up the balance. . :

When' Dr. King moved into
the simple, brick house in a
low-income area in West Atlan-
ta three years ago, he said then
it cost $10,000 to buy and about
$14,000 to remodel.

The floors were redone, the
kitchen enlarged and brought
up-to-date with modern equip-
ment. The furniture, while not
lavish, is comfortable and at-
tractive. There is a large televi-
sion set in the den and another
in the main bedroom. -

Two Bank Accounts

“He had two bank accounts,
join accounts with his wife, un-
der $5,000,” Eskridge said.
“These were passed by what we
call small estate affidavits. So
this left him“with no estate to|
probate.” ) .

Mrs. King has declined to say'
what insurance her husband left
her. But Young said top execu-
tives in S.C.L.C, carry some-
thing like $25,000. _

“The staff had always talked
about a major insurance policy
on Dr. King's life but we never
got around to it,” Young said.

Royalties on King's 1967 book,

id King Killer
ot Ruled Out

Washington, May 12 (#—Ram-
sey Clark, Attorney General,
said today the FBI has not ruled
out the possibility that the slayer
of the Rev. Martin Luther King,
Jr. was hired, perhaps by for-
eign agents.

But Clark added that he still

P

believes Dr, King's slayer “was

:a man acting alone” and that

eventually he will be found
alive, :

There have been published re-
ports that some' FBI men think
James Earl Ray, charged by
Federal authorities with con-
spiracy to deprive Dr. King of
his civil rights, has been killed
by people who paid him to car-
ry out the murder.,

constructive to speculate on
those things at this time,” Clark
said. “Our evidence indicates a
man -acting alone. This does not
negate other theorjes.” =

- Clark’s statement came in an-
swer to a question on the ABC

“I. think it is perhaps not|

radio and television ‘interview
program “‘Issues and Answers.”

about the “growing number of
theories” that Dr. King's killer
was a hired gun “even hired by
foreign agents.”

An’ interviewer had asked him,

>

‘Where Do We Go From Here?

Chaos or Community,” were ad-
vanced and used in writing the
book, Eskridge said.

King gave away royalties from
his three other books—to More-
house College, where he grad-
uated; to S.C.L.C., which he|
headed and to the Ebenezer
Baptist Church, of which he was|:
co-pastor with his father.

His '$50,000 Nobel Peace prize
money, which was tax free, he
gave to 8.C.L.C., the National
Association for the Advance-
ment of Colored People, the
Student Nonviolent Coordinating
Committee, Morehouse College
and Ebenezer Church.

“He didn’t keep a quarter,”
Eskridge added.

Several years ago, King esti-
mated his annual income as
$10,00 to $12,000. Part came
from his church salary of $6,000]'
and parsonage allowance and
the balance from his speeches.

He accepted no salary from
S.C.L.C. His travel and office
expenses were paid by the or-
ganization.

Mrs. King, elected to the
board of directors of S.C.L.C.|,
after her hushand's death, has|
been put on the payroll tempo-
rarily by a vote of the board.
They voted to pay her the same
as_their top executives. Young
said the top pay is $12,000 a
year. .

o
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The Ray Mystery Deepens

By JEREMIAH O'LEARY
Star Staff Writer
James Earl Ray, sought as the
slayer of Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr., has disappeared as ef-

fectively as if the earth had:

swallowed him, and that may
well have been the case. :

“If he was the hired trigger-
man of a conspiracy, the

chances are very good that he
has been killed to silence him :
forever,” said one official who

has been close to the internation-
al manhunt for Ray. “But if he
conceived and carried out the
plot alone, he is probably holed
up somewhere. But where?”

Whetﬁer he was a paid gun-
man or a loner, the last trace of
Ray goes back to the morning of

«+several photos of the ;wanted

" amass ' a considerable amount of

; prior to last April 4.

have given Ray a short ride that
same morning,

Beyond that point, Ray has
vanished. _

The FBI has said nothing
“about the progress of its investi-
gation and has issued only three
terse press releases along with

man. But from a number of|
sources it has been possible to|:

. informaticn about Ray's life 2

Ray was penniless when he|
i escaped from the Missouri State |
_Penitentiary at Jefferson City,|
Mo. on April 23, 1967. :

On Aug. 30, 1967, he turned up
in Birmingham, Ala., rented a|
safety deposit box in the Bir-
mingham Trust National Bank

April 5, less than 15 hours after .=~ JAMES EARL RAY
Dr. King was shot to death by a _ : i and began spending large|
sniper in Memphis, Tenn. sometime between 7 and 9 a.m,|amounts of money — estimated|.

Mrs. Ernest Payne, who lives|that day and saw. a man be-|t0 total up to $10,000 — over the|:
in "a_low-rent housing project|lieved to be Ray park and lock a|next seven months, e |
called Capitol Homes in Atlanta, | white 1966 Mustang. Two Atlanta| Where he obtained the money|,
Ga. peered out her window|cab drivers  believe they may See RAY, Page A-14)

1



- Mystery Surrounding

- King’s Ki

Continued From Page A-1
that he spent on the car, his
19,000 miles of travel to Canada,
Mexico and the West Coast, and
on wine, women and bartending
lessons is one of the mysteries of

. the case. -

FBI agents have located some

persons who describe Ray as a

Negro-hating racist and others|

who say he never mentioned
race over long periods of time.
If he has a profession, it si
that of a notably unsuccessful
small time hoodlum. So far as
the records indicate, every hold-
up or robbery he ever tried end-
ed in disaster for him. He was,
ia:s the convicts say, a three-time
er. i

Investigators trying to trace
the source of his money have
been unable to connect him with
any robbery that occurred in his
year of freedom since his Mis-
souri prison excape. ;

The * basic- federal charge
against Ray is conspiracy to vio-
late the civil rights of Dr. King,
while the Tennessee charge
against him is murder. The con-
spiracy charge was based on'a
remark attributed to Ray him-
self. He is said to have told a
Birmingham gun dealer that his
brother had told him to buy the
30.06 Remington gamemaster
pump gun which has been
tabbed as the murder weapon.

Ray's brothers have been
thecked out and officials say
they have anot been linked with
he crime, .

® But investigators have not
-uled out the possibility:

o That Dr. King’s murder may
1ave been ordered and paid for
)3; extremists of the right or the
eft. ; 3

® That these plotters may
1ave been either white or black.

e That they could have been
ither domestic or foreign.

The FBI, on orders from Di-
ector J. Edgar Hoover to break
he King case at any costs, has
raced Ray’s life from his birth
n March 10, 1928 in Alton, Me.
ip to the morning of April 5,
968, 3
A ninth-grade dropout, he
ventually joined the Army and
erved the better part of
hree years in the West Ger-
aan cities of Bremen, Bremer-
aven, Nuernburg- and Frank-
art, He was tried in a refrigera-
ion company, the military po-
ce and the infantry, but the

rmy finally gave him a general

‘scharge for inentnnce

ler Deepens

. Arrests Mount {

Soon after his release ay
turned to crime and was arrest-
ed many times from 1949 until
his last sentencing in 1960, His
life pattern was. fixed, He be-
came a loner whose amuse-
ments centered on bar girls and
prostitutes. He rarely - worked,
When he needed money for vod-

. ka and beer, he stole or took it
- by force. He never married.

-Fellow prisoners knew him as

. @ man addicted to amphetamine
- or “pep” pills, an-avid reader of

“‘girlie” magazines, a lone wolf
‘who constantly talked of escape.
A fellow prisoner has reported

“that once when a rumor was

circulated in prison that a “busi-
messmen’s group”had offered a
S$1 million bounty for the death
‘of Dr, King. Ray said, “If I ever
get out of here, I believe I'll
‘collect that,” ' ’
i On Aug. 30, 1967, Ray answ-
ered an ad placed in a Birming-
ham newspaper by William D,
Paisley, who wanted to sell his
1966 Mustang. Ray paid $1,995 in
cash for the car.

At that timé, Ray was going !
under the name of Eric Starvo
Galt and it was by that alias he
was known to his Birmingham
landlord, Peter Cherpes, and to
Alabama authorities who issued
him a license on Sept. 6, 1967,
This was the start of his heavy
spending, although he continued
to live in cheap rooming houses
and rundown hotels.

‘Trip to Canada-

For reasons unknown, Ray
drove to Canada and spent a few
days in Montreal. He lived in an
old hotel and passed himself off
as an employe of Expo-67. -
. While living in Cherpes’ house
in Birmingham, Ray received a
large box of expensive camera
equipment from a mail order
firm in Chicago. .
. Cherpes said  Ray left his
place on Oct. 7, 1967. He drove to

" Mexico, where he passed some

time in places like- Jalisco and
Puerto Vallarta. He became well
known in the cantinas there and
even had his picture taken with

*a Mexican prostitute. (That pic-

ture, showing Galt wearing sun

* glasses, was released by the FBI

beans and beer.”
"geles where he checked into the |

tive for

this week.) .
Investigation believe his mo-
going to Mexico was to
buy marijuana but Ray appar-
ently also liked the co . He
told one acquaintance: “When I
make my big score, I'm going to
come down here- and-live on

He next turned up in Los An-

.cousin to sign a petition for third

St. Francis Hotel and became a|[’
regular habitue of the Sultan
Room bar of the hotel and other
saloons. The barkeeps and girls
around the Rabbit's Foot Club
grew to know him as a man with

a thirst and a bankroll. :

Still as Eric Starvo Galt, he
remained in Los Angeles until
March 27, 1968, and left a broad
trail. There was one side trip
from Los Angeles to New Or-
leans with a man named Charles
Stein, a bearded songwriter.
Stein reported that his friend
required. him, his sister and his

party presidential candidate
George Wallace in North Holly-
wood, Calif. as the price for tak-
ing him to New orleans and
back.’ .

*

Stein recalled ‘that Ray made
one long-distance call from
somewhere in Texas but did not
know who he called. Stein also
does not know why Ray went to
New Orleans, nor who he saw
there.

_While in Los Angeles, Ray ad-
vertised in the L. A. Free Press,

a “hippie tabloid,” for a con-
tact with a “passionate married
‘woman.” He signed the ad “Eric
S,” but Free Press records show
that he used the full alias, “Eric
S. Galt” in paying for the ad. He
also bought a list of five female
names from the Swinger's Club
of Downey, Calif. for $1 and sent
a letter and picture of himself to,
a Los Angeles girl on Feb. 17,
She gave the Polaroid picture to
the FBI and it, too, was made
public this week. 4
Using his “Galt” pseudonym,:
Ray paid more than '$400 for
dancing lessons in Long Beach
and more than $200 for a
course in bartending during his
Los Angeles stay. He paid cash
forboth, = . .. i}
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~ dence; the office of the Southern |!

{abandoned car was reported

_|project on April 11.
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Birmi.ngham Story

Ray left Los Angeles on March
27 and drove to Birmingham ar-
riving there on March 29, the
day he made the first of two

isits to the Aeromarine Supply
Co. -

On the first visit he gave his
name as Harvey Lowmyer and,
bought a Remington .243 caliber
rifle, felling the salesman he
wanted. to go deer shooting in
Wisconsin.On March 30, “Low-
myer” returned to the shop and
said his brother had told him he |-
had gotten the wrong kind of
gun, What he wanted, he said,
was a Remington 30.06 Game- 1
[ master. with a telescopic sight,
From there, the deduction is
that Ray went ot Atlanta and got
a room in a boarding house in-
habited largely by hippies. Here
he was once again Galt. The FBI
did not find the boarding house
until several days after Ray’s

parked in the Atlanta housing

In the vain hope that Ray
might still be hiding inside, the
FBI staked out the house and
watched it for more than 24
hours. Then agents dressed in
“hippie” clothes got inside and
found that the quarry had either
fled from the room soon after
ditching his car ‘April 5 or had |
not returned there at all, -

‘But -the agents found key evi-
'dence In the room — a television
‘set that “Galt” had gotten ina
trade with a girl in Los Angeles
and a city map of Atlanta,

Map Delineated

The map had four cireles
drawn around four significant lo-|
cations: Dr. King’s Atlanta resi-

Christian Leadership Confer-
ance; the “hippie” house and
the spot where the car had been ||
abandoned on Apri 5. 4 |
Even more inportant was a
well-defined fingegprint found on|
the map. FBI ingerprint ex-
perts were able to determine
that the print was from a right
thumb whereas all other 26 la-
tent fingerprints from Ray’s ri-
fle, car, binoculars ‘and places
he had been were too incistinet
for classification, oy
~ The decision was made to'
compare the map fingerprint
with the equivalent points of all
white male fugitives in the gen-
eral age range of the man
known as “Galt.” An exhaustive
finger-by-finger comparison
proved that Eric Starve Galt
and James Ear] Ray were one |
and the same and the manhunt
was launched. __

vo=h
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;' Clark Hopeful
On Getting Killer

Durham, N.C.,, May 8 & —
‘Ramsey Clark, United States At-
torney General, declared here
" today he is still optimistic that
- the accused slayer of Dr. Mar:
tin Luther King, Jr., will be
caught.

But Clark vigorously denied
reports that quoted him as pre-
dicting’ the assassin. would be
caugm “soon.”- 3

Theihead of the Justice De-
partment insisted he never men-
tioned a time during the time
. he discussed the assassination
_With newsmen in Memphis,
Tenn. But at Duke University
today: he said he is still opti-
mistic! that ,James Earl Ray
will be captured “for a number
.of reasons.” He said he hoped
the arrest will be soon, . -

.
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ASSASSINATION

ATLANTA, GA, (AP)--ATTY., GEN, RAMSEY CLARK SAID SATURDAY THERE
IS NO SIGNIFICANT EVIDENCE THAT THE ASSASSINATION OF DR, MARTIN
égg%ER KING "GOES BEYOND THE SINGLE ACTOR™ WHO FIRED THE FATAL
CLARK MADE THE STATEMENT DURING A NEWS CONFERENCE HERE IN REPLY
TO A QUESTION CONCERNING THE REPORTS OF K POSSIBLE CONSPIRACY OF
§ggTHERN BUSINESSMEN WHO MIGHT HAVE BEEN INVOLVED IN THE KING SLAY-
"WE COULD MAKE A LONG, LONG LIST--AS LONG AS THE IMAGINATION
i A SR R e A
YOND “THE S INGLE ACTGR w NT EVIDENCE THAT IT GOES BE~-
JA345PES APRIL 27

111
ATLANTA -- ADD ASSACSINATION (110)

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL DID NOT MENTION THE MAN SOUGHT IN CONNECTION
WITH THE SLAYING, JAMES EARL RAY, BY NAME AND DID NOT ELABORATE ON
THE INVESTIGATION EXCEPT TO SAY THAT HE STILL FEELS CONFIDENT AN
ARREST WILL BE MADE SOON,

"I WAS HOPEFUL AN ARREST WOULD BE OBTAINED BEFORE NOW," HE SAID,
"THE INDIVIDUAL BEING SOUGHT IS IN A VERY DIFFICULT SITUAIION AND IT
WILL BE DIFFICULT FOR HI!M TO AVOID ARREST."

LUNCLéaﬁ WAS IN ATLANTA TO SPEAK AT A EMORY UNIVERSITY LAW DAY

CHEON,

ASKED IF HE THOUGHT THE SLAYING OF KING WOULD RESULT IN EFFECTIVE
GUN LEGISLATION, CLARK SAID IT IS "INCREDIBLE THAT IT HAS TAKEN THIS
LONG" TO OBTAIN SUCH LEGISLATION, HOWEVER, HE SAID HE WOULD NOT
"DESCRIBE A DIRECT CASUAL RELATIONSHIP® BETWEEN THE SLAYING AKD
THE LEGISLATION,

CLARK WAS ASKED IF HE WOULD PREFER THAT THE UPCOMING MARCH BY
THE SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE ON WASHINGTON IN
CONNECTION WITH ITS POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN NOT BE HELD,

HE REPLIED, "THIS DEPENDS ON WHAT YOU MEAN BY A MARCH, THESE
ARE ANXIOUS TiMES. THERE WILL BE TENSION IN OUR CITIES FOR SOME
TIME, IT IS IMPORTANT THAT SELF-DISCIPLINE BE DISPLAYED IN ORDER
TO AVOID THE RISK OF VIOLENCE, AND VIOLENCE WILL IMPEDE THE PRO-

GRESS OF THIS COUNTRY."
JA349PES APRTIL 27
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King Slaying Sﬁépect
Held Racist, Drug User

Convicts who served time with
James Earl Ray, the man want-
ed in the slaying of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr., have told au-
thorities Ray was a racist and a
habitual user of amphetamines
while in prison, it was learned
today.

Ray, object of a manhunt that

extends as far away as Mexico |to

and West Germany, served sen-
tences in Illinois, California,
Missouri and the federal peni-
tentiary at Leavenworth, Kan.
Some of his fellow prisoners
have described him as an anti-
Negro loner, who spent much
of his time in jail reading sex
books and girlie magazines.

The FBI declined comment on
the accounts of Ray as a racist
and user of pep pills.

The FBI also had nothing to
say bout reports that his sister,
Melba Ryan of Quincy,
IlL., thought he might have gone
back to Germany where he
served part of his three-year
Army hitch from early 1946 until
he was given a general dis-
charge in late 1948 for lack of
‘adaptability ta GI life.

Mrs. Ryan said her brother,
,now 40, thoroughly enjoyed his
‘tour of duty in Germany. She

thought it likely he might have
‘returned there if he was trying
to hide, .

The FBI has printed thousands

_of wanted posters in Spanish for

' .'t-u-h. -

WASHINGTON STAR

distribution in Mexico where
Ray is known to have gone at
some point after his escape on
April 23, 1967, from the Missouri |'
gtate Penitentiary in Jefferson

ity.

Ray’s far-ranging travels after
his escape is one of the major
question marks facing investiga-

I'S.

During the year from the date

of his escape until April 4 when

King was shot to death in Mem-
his, Tenn., Ray is said to have

urneyed 19,000 miles. | .

He paid more than $2,000 for a
white Mustang, took expensive
lessons in dancing studios and
bartending schools and traveled
from Birmingham to New Or-
leans, to California, to Mexico,
to New Orleans again, then to
Atlanta, and finally to Mem-
phis, investigators say.

He has been connected with
the car .and rifle believed to
have been used by King’s slayer
by his fingerprints and is wanted
by the FBI on a warrant charg-
ing conspiracy in the death of
King as well as for being a fugi-
tive from the Missouri prison.
system.

Investigators do not know how.
Ray financed his purchases, his
day-by-day expenses or his trav-
els without any known jeb dur-!
ing the period after his escape.

Investigators are hopeful that
widespread circulation of his'
photos and fingerprints, plus the
$150,000 in reward money of-

fered for his apprehension, will

lead them to Ray. Thousands of
leads have been received and all |;
are being checkedout. . .

* court said it would accept for

_firms now are primarily regulat-

Court Supports
Stockholder List
Inspection Right

The power of federal courts to

- make companies open stockhold-

er lists for proxy solicitations)
was enlarged yesterday by the|

* Supreme Court.

The high court overturned a
decision by a U.S. District Court
in Pennsylvania ruling that J.

- David Stern of New York didn't

have the right to look at the
stockholder list of South Chester

' Tube Co,

The Supreme Court said that

* federal courts can decide suits

for access to lists where state
laws require that they be pro-
duced. There is no federal law
on obtaining stockholder lists,
but many states have laws
which require companies to pro-
duce stockholder lists for a
stockholder seeking them *“for
reasonable purposes.”

In another action, the high

decision the question of whether
fraud rules of the securities laws
apply to insurance companies.

e case bears on the applica-
tion of law to proxy statements
issued by insurance companies
in merger proposals. Insurance

O Hem o ——

‘ed by state commissions.
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ALERT FAILS TO LINK GALT WITH RAY

" FBI Turns to Florida in Search for King Suspect

TALLAHASSEE, April 23 (UP) — The search for -

the slayer of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. has
* éaken amother mysterious twist and was turned
toward Florida today.
- 'The FBI last night issued a pickup order for
prime suspect Eric Starvo Galt and asked that it
be transmitted to all }aw enforcement agencies in
Florida. The order said Galt was wanted for “civ-
il rights conspiracy” and had used the aliases of
Harvey Lowmyer and John Willard.

ONE AND THE SAME

% made no mention of James Earl Ray, the’

40-year-old escaper from the Missouri State Pris-

on whom FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover said
fingerprints had proved was the same person as

~Galt. “Ray-and Galt are identical,” Mr. Hoover

said last week. ) o
The FBI in Miami refused comment. Earlier

yesterday, the FBI clamped a lid on any public

progress meport on the manhunt. The policy was

expected to prevail until a suspect is captured or

some dramatic new development occurs.

Ray was placed on the list of the FBI's 10 most
wanted criminals Saturday, and alerts have been
issued in CUanada and Mexico as well as the Unit-
ed States.

The Florida alert was the state’s second in 12

days for Galt. on April 11, the day a white Mus-
tang car registered to Galt was found abandoned
in Atlanta, the FBI issued a “locate and observe”
order for Galt in Florida. About five hours later,
it was canceled and the FBI mdtcated later the
order was a mistake.

A Miami police official was skeptical of the
current alert’s failure to mention Ray’s name.

“Maybe in about another week the correction
will catch up with the message,” he said.

‘A federal warrant charging conspiracy has
been issued against Galt and police in Memphis,
where Dr. King was slain by a white smper Apnl
4; have charged Galt with murder.

SMIN ATIVA NOLODNIHSW
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535
File No. FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
April 20, 1968

JAMES EARL RAY, also known as
Eric Starvo Galt, Harvey Lowmyer,
John Willard, James McBride, James
Walton, W, C. Herron and James
O'Conner

FUGITIVE

CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY;
INTERSTATE FLIGHT - ARMED ROBBERY

"TEN MOST WANTED FUGITIVES'" PROGRAM

James Earl Ray, a Missouri prison escapee who has been sought
under the alias Eric Starvo Galt in connection with the gunshot slaying of civil
rights leader Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., has been added to the FBI's list of
"Ten Most Wanted Fugitives, "

FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover ordered the special addition of
Ray to the "Ten Most Wanted Fugitives' list, which already contains ten fugi-
tives, to insure the widest possible dissemination of Ray's photograph and
description to help effect his earliest possible location.

Ray has been the subject of a massive and intensive search since
the brutal gunshot slaying of Dr. King on April 4, 1968, as he stood on the bal-
cony of a Memphis, Tennessee, motel. One rifle bullet, believed fired from the

window of a nearby rooming house, felled the victim,



An exhaustive FBI fingerprint search, comparing latent finger-
prints uncovered in the Dr. King case against fingerprints of over 53, 000 persons
on whom wanted notices have been posted in the FBI's Identification Division,
succeeded in determining that Galt and Ray are identical.

A Federal warrant, issued at Birmingham, Alabama, on April 17,
1968, charges Ray, under the alias Eric Starvo Galt, with conspiring to interfere
with a Constitutional Right of a United States citizen. Ray is also sought for un-
lawful interstate flight to avoid confinement after conviction for armed robbery,
based on a Federal warrant issued on July 20, 1967, at Jefferson City, Missouri.
He had been confined at the Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri,
in March, 1960, with a 20-year sentence following conviction for armed robbery
and operating a motor vehicle without permission of the owner. In September,
1966, while serving the sentence, he was confined for a time in the maximum
security ward at the State Hospital, Fulton, Missouri. He was reported missing
from the Missouri State Penitentiary since April 23, 1967,

Ray, who has an arrest record dating back to 1949 and has been
convicted of burglary, armed robbery and forging United States Postal Money
Orders, has also been confined in the Los Angeles County Jail, the Joliet and
Pontiac, Illinois, State Prisons and the United States Penitentiary, Leavenworth,
Kansas.

He served in the Army between February, 1946, and December,
1948, received a three-month sentence at hard labor for being drunk and
breaking arrest and was given a General Discharge due to ineptness and lack
of adaptability for military service.

-2 -



Ray is a 40-year-old white male, reportedly born in Illinois
on March 10, 1928. He is approximately 5'10" inches tall, weighs from 163
to 174 pounds, has blue eyes and brown hair which he has worn cut short. He
has a small scar on the center of his forehead and a scar on the palm of his
right hand. He has been described as having a straight, narrow nose and
straight and even teeth and to have a nervous habit of occasionally tugging at
an ear lobe. His left ear protrudes noticeably.

Acquaintances describe him as a '"loner'" and "drifter' whose
language and diction reflect a "rural' quality and indicate he has had limited
education,

He is reportedly a fan of western and country music, drinks
vodka and beer, dresses neatly and claims past employment as a merchant
seaman and cook on Mississippi River vessels. He is known to have worked
as a baker, laborer and color matcher.

He is known as an avid dancer who has taken dancing lessons.
He also completed a course at a school of bartending in the Los Angeles
area early in 1968.

Ray should be considered armed and extremely dangerous.
Anyone with information concerning this fugitive is requested to immediately
contact the nearest office of the FBI, the telephone number of which may be

found on the first page of local telephone directories.



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
APRIL 19, 1968

Attorney General Ramsey Clark announced today that the
FHI has identified James Earl Ray, an escapee from the Missouri
State Penitentiary, as Eric Starvo Galt, against whom a Federal
complaint was filed last Wednesday in connection with the fatal shoot-
ing of the Reverend Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

Director J. Edgar Hoover said that a systematic and
exhaustive search of latent fingerprints uncovered in the Dr. King
case against the fingerprints of the over 53, 000 persons for whom
"Wanted Notices” have been posted in the files of the FBI's Identification
Division led to the determination that Galt and Ray are identical.

Mr, Hoover said that Ray, who is 40 years of age, was
reported missing from the Missouri State Penitentlary at Jefferson
City, Missouri, on April 33, 1967. He had been received at that
institution on March 17, 1860, to serve a 20-year sentence following
conviction in St. Louis for armed robbery and for operating a motor
vehicle without permission of the owner.




In September, 1966, while serving this sentence, he was
confined for a time in the maximum security ward at the State Hospital
at Fulton, Missouri.

According to Mr, Hoover, Ray has a known arrest record
dating back to 1948, Prior to the 1960 conviction for which he received
the 20-year term, Ray had been convicted of burglary in Los Angeles,
California, in 1949; armed robbery in Chicago, Iilinois, in 1952; and
forging and cashing United States Postal Money Orders ian Missouri
in 1055,

He has served terms in the Los Angeles County Jail in
1949; in State Prisons at Joliet and Pontiac, Ilinois, in 1962-84; and
in the Federal Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas, in 1955-58,

Ray was an enlisted man in the United States Army from
February, 1946, to December, 1948, at which time he was given a
General Discharge due fo ineptness and lack of adaptability for military
service. While in the Army, be received a three-month sentence at

hard labor for being drunk and breaking arrest.
| Mr. Hoover said that during his criminal career, Ray
has also used the names of James McBride, James Walton, W. C.
Herron and James O'Conner. He is a white male; claims to have




- been born March 10, 1838, in Illinois; is approximately 5 feet 10 inches
tall and weighs about 163 to 174 pounds. He has blue eyes and brown
hair. There is & small scar on the center of his forehead and a secar
on the palm of his right hand,

Ray has claimed that he attended school through the 10th
grade in Alton, Illinois. He has had the reputation of being a "drifter"
gince leaving school. His vocational experience includes working as a
baker, laborer and color matcher,

In connection with his escape from the Missouri State
Penitentiary, an FBI complaint was filed in Jefferson City, Missouri,
on July 20, 1967, charging Ray with unlawfully fleeing from the State

of Missouri to avoid confinement. He has been a Federal fugitive since then.

Ray should be considered armed and extremely dangerous.
Anyone having information concerning him should immediately contact
FBI Headquarters in Washington, D. C., or the nearest FBI office.
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B ACCLSESGALT
OF A CONSPIRACY
INORKINGSLAYG

Alleges a Plot With Man
- He Said Was a Brother to
Violate Victim’s Rights

FUGITIVE WARRANT OUT

Hoover Places Suspect in|f

- Memphis at Time of Killing
_ —Two Photos Released

Text of the F.B.I statement
is printed on Page 486.

By EVERT CLARK
SBpecial to The New York Times

" WASHINGTON, April 17 —
The Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation issued a fugitive war-
rant today charging Eric Star-
vo Galt, described as a 36-
year-old “loner,” with conspir-
acy in the slaying of the Rev.
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

Dr. King's assassin has been
sought since the civil rights
leader was Kkilled by a rifle
bullet on the balcony of the
Lorraine Motel in Memphis on
April 4,

The F.BI. said Galt con-
spired beginning about March
29 with a man “whom he al-
leged to be his brother” to
*injure, oppress, threaten or
intimidate” Dr, King. The con-
spiracy continued until about
April 5, the agency said.

Attorney General
Clark announced that Galt was

being sought as a fugitive on|

the charge of having conspired
to violate Dr. King’s civil rights,
in violation of Title 18, Section
241, of the United States Code.

The maximum penalty on|
conviction under this law is a
$5,000 fine and a 10-year

Ramsey|

Sought by the F.B.L
i

United Press International
Man said to be Eric Starvo
Galt. The eyes were paint-
ed in by an F.B.IL artist.
-Original picture is below.

 MEV YORK TIMES

4| |in Memphis said that the Mem-

-with a telescopic sight had been
* found near a rooming house on

+ . Announcement by Hoover

gar Hoover,

he then left for Atlanta.

, It said that Galt, “who has
used the names of John Willard
and Harvey Lowmyer in the

Mustang . automobile  bearing
Alabama license plates that

prison sentence. ; .

assassination, i « back: “Eyes drawn in by F.B.L
' John Willard was the name IAftist.” .- WARELN X
given in Memphis by a man i

doiolil Wk fed s

An announcement by J, Ed-

F.B.I director,| ‘not have a high degree of
placed Galt in Memphis at the ;

time of the Kkilling and said °
it

past,” owned the white 1966 ther from his head than his

was found abandoned in ';lg'nis eyes closed and another
Atlanta one week after the |containing a notation on the

|the Lowmyer alias.

|area.

. |der scene.
" 'sued

GALT IS ACCUSED
- OF A CONSPIRACY

Continued From Page 1, Col. 1
who fled from a rooming house:

Anear the Lorraine Motel just af-

ter Dr. King was shot. The man
had taken a room in the house,
and the fatal shot is believed to
have been fired from a bath-
rom window there.

. There was no explanation of

The Mustang found in At-
lanta resembled one seen speed-
ing away from the assassination

Sources close to investigators

phis police had almost run Galt
down as they went to the mur-

The Federal warrant was is-
in Birmingham, Ala.,
‘where Mr. Hoover said that a
".30-'06-caliber rifle. equipped

‘South Main Street in Memphis
immediately after the shooting.
He said an F. B. I agent had
determined that that rifle and
a telescopic sight was bought

from a gun dealer in Birming-

ham on March 30.
Suspect Described

. The announcement did not|
directly link Galt to the rifle|,
found in Memphis or say that|
the .30°06 was the weapon that

killed Dr. King. -

" Galt was described as 5 feet|
8 to 5 feet 11 inches tall,|
weighing between 160 and 175|

unds and having “brush-cut”
rown hair and blue eyes.
' “He is said to be a neat
dresser and has a medium
build,” the F.B.L said. '
! Those who have met him
describe ‘him as a loner and
say his “language and diction
have a ‘rural’ quality and
'suggest that he probably does

education,” the agency said.

Galt was said to like vodka,
beer and Western and country
music and to have a nervous
habit of occasionally pulling at
lan ear lobe, the. F.B.I. added.
|+ “His left ear protrudes far-

APR 1 7. 1968

iright ear,” it said. _
i The F.B.IL released two photo-
raphs of Galt, one with

| The man whom the agency
{said Galt had alleged was his
brother was not further iden-
tified in - the announcement
here. ;
Galt traveled extensively in
this country and went to Mexi-
co after he bought the white|
Mustang from a private citizen
in Birmingham last Aug. 30,
Mr. Hoover said. The car's
odometer showed the Mustang
had been driven more than
19,000 miles since the pur-
chase, the F.B.I. director said.

“Galt's travels in the Mus-
tang included trips to Los

e

Angeles, New Orleans, Birm-
ingham and Mexico as well
to Memphis and Atlanta,” the
F.B.I. announcement said.

The suspect left Los Angeles
last Dec. 15, drove ‘to New Or-
leans and “claimed he contac+
ted either an engineering firm
or a contracting firm,” accord-

ing to theagency.. e

He left ‘New Orleans four
days later and arrived in Los
Aqgeles on Dec. 21. The agency
said. :
There was no indication why
he had been in touch with the
company.

Took Bartending Course |

‘While he was in Los Angeles,
Galt “took a course at a school
of bartending and was g’radu-.'
-ated .on March 2, 1968,” the
agency said.

; The announcement did not
attempt to trace Galt’s where-
abouts day by day or even!
‘week by week. But it placed!
him in New Orleans in 1964
and 1965, in Birmingham last'
‘September and October and in/
Long Beach, Calif., from last
December until last February.
by 'saying he- took' dancing
lessons in those places at those'
times. 3 ]
“He is said to be an' avid.

dn'réc'er," the announcement
said. . '
It also said intensive investi~

gation by the F.B.I. had dis-
closed that Galt “has claimed
to have .been employed as a
cook on Mississippi River ves-
sels 'gmd as a merchant sea-|"

Galt should be considered
“armed and dangerous” and
any information about him
should be furnished immedi-
ately to the nearest F.B.I. of-
-fice, the announcement added.

The F.B.I. refused to say
where it got Galt's photograph.
The pictures show him in a
dark suit and a neat, dark bow
tie; he might have been wear-|
jing a tuxedo at the time. One|

! picture appeared to have been
! cut out and. placed on a dif-
! ferent background, .as though
it might have been taken from
a group picture, such as one|
taken at a nightclub, '

P
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Sketch Shown Previously -

The photographs were the
first to pbe connected with the
case, although F.B.I. ~agents
have been showing a full-face
sketch of a suspect to hun-
dreds of persons all through
the South. y =) ,

There was nothing in today's
statements to indicate what
sole the F.B.I. thought the al-

leged other conspirator played,
or whether there might be still
other suspected conspirators.
Galt's name was first pub-
licly linked with the King murs
der on April 11, when an F.B.I|
‘bulletin was released iri Florida,
apparently by. mistake, and
later withdrawn. - The bulletin:
asked that Galt. be located for’
questioning. ¥
On April
found in Atlanta. It apparently
had been parked there since
'about 12 hours after the mur-,
Ider, "It was impounded after,
residents of the housing devel-!
opment where it was found
noted that it matched the
description of the car wanted
in the murder. ' Yoy
The section of the. United
States Code under which Gal&'
is accused states:. - . .. " 2
“If two or more persons con-
spire to injure, oppress, threat-
en, or intimidate any citizen
in the free exercise or enjoy-
ment of any right or privilege
secured to him by the Constitu-
tion or laws of the United
States, or because of his hav-
.|ling so exercised the same; or
© “If two or more persons go
in disguisé on the highway, or
on the 'premises of another,
with intent to prevent or hinder
his free exercise or enjoyment
of any right or privilege so
secured— = . | :
“They .shall. be fined not
more than' $5,000 or imprisoned
not more  than 10 years, or
both.? ==~ s -

! Memphis Hopes to Try Gait
MEMPHIS, April 17 (UPD—
Tennessee authorities indicated
tonight that they would file
murder charges in the assas-’
sination of Dr. King. )
“That” will.be our immediate
consideration,” ,Memphis Fire
and Police Director Frank Hol-
loman said in answer to a ques-
tion of whether there were
plans to issue a warrant for the
arrest of Galt. .
_"“We look forward to the ap-
prehension of this individual
and his -ultimate return to
Memphis for trial for the mur-
der of Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr.,”” ‘'Mr. Holloman said.
He would not elaborate on

12 the Mustang was

Following is the text of a
statement released by 'the :
Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion yesterday concerning a
warrant issued for Eric Star-
vo Galt in the slaying of the
?ev. Dr. Martin Luther King

1 . ;

Attorney General Ramsey
Clark announced today that
Eric Starvo Galt is being
sought by the F.B.L as a fugi-
tive on a Federal charge aris- "
ing from the fatal shooting
of the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr. in Memphis, Tenn.,
on April 4, 1968. ' |

_ stated: that a Federal com-:

laint was filed by the F.B.I
n Birmingham, Ala, today
charging Galt with conspir-
ing to violate the civil rights
of Dr. King in violation of

- Ttitle 18, Section 241 of the

United States Code.

The F.B.I complaint charges
that “on or about March 29,

- 1968, in Birmingham, Ala.,

Eric Starvo Galt and an in-
dividual whom he alleged
to be his brother, entered
into a conspiracy which con-
tinued until on or about April
5, 1968, to injure, oppress,
threaten, or intimidate Mar-
tin Luther King Jr. in the
free exercise or enjoyment .

. of a right secured to him by

ﬂ!u, statement. '] : )
Ll [ SEPAPSSIRP SR W

the constitution or laws of
the United States; namely,
the right to freely travel from
state to state. In furtherance
of this conspiracy Eric Starvo
Galt did, on or about March
30, 1968, purchase a rifle at
Birmingham, Ala.

Rifle Found

According to Mr. Hoover,
a .30°06 rifle equipped with
a telescopic sight was found
near a rooming house on
South Main Street in Mem- .
phis immediately after the
fatal shooting of Dr. King
occurred. The rooming house
overlooks the Lorraine Hotel

F.B.L’s Stat_éi’n’eh’t' on the Hunt for Gai?

and Motel where Dr. King,
“.was’ staying, gy
. Mr, Hoover said that'F.B.L." ",

agents determined that the

.30-'06 rifle had been pur-

chased from a gun dealer in
Birmingham, - Ala., on March

30, 1968. The telescopic sight.
‘was also purchased from this -

dealer,

Thée F.B.L
that Galt, who has used the
names of John Willard and
Harvey Lowmyer in the past,
is the owner of a 1966 white
Mustang bearing Alabama li-
cense plates which was lo-
cated abandoned in Atlanta,

: : " Ga,, on April 11, 1968,
*. Director J. Edgar Hoover .

Investigation disclosed that

' Galt purchased this car from

a private citizen in Birming-
ham on Aug. 30, 1967. The
Mustang odometer showed
that it had been driven more
than 19,000 miles between

late August 1967, and early

April 1968.

According to Mr. Hoover,
Galt’s travels in the Mustang
included trips to Los Angeles,
Calif.; New Orleans, La.; Bir-
mingham, Ala., and Mexico,
as well as to Memphis, Tenn.,
and Atlanta, Ga. Galt was
reported to have been in
Memphis on April 3 and 4,
1968, and to have departed
from there for Atlanta.

Avid Dancer

Intensive investigation by
the F.B.I, has disclosed that
Galt has claimed to have
been in Florida as a cook on
Mississippi River vessels and
as a merchant seaman. He
is said to be an avid dancer
and took dancing lessons in
New Orleans in 1964 and
1965; in Birmingham between
September and October, 1967,

and in Long Beach, Calif.,

from December, 1967, to Feb-
ruary, 1968.

Galt left Los Angeles on
Dec. 15, 1967, and drove his
white Mustang to New Or-
leans, where he claimed he

.contacted either an engi-

Tarm  bakeiiohr

" He le’t New Orleans on Dec. ;

director said

.-he wears in a “brush” cut.
- He reportedly has blue eyes; '

neering or contracting firm. '

» wnd aurived back in Los '
Angeles on Dec. 21, 1967.
While in the Los Angeles

-area earlier this year, Galt

took a course at a school
of bartending and was grad-
uated on March 2, 1968.

The fugitive is described as !
8 white male. He is approxi-

.mately 5 feet 8 inches to §

feet 11 inches tall and weighs

- between 160 and 175 pounds.
..He Is said to be a neat
 dresser and has a medium’
- build. ;

Galt has brown hair which’

- e v

his nose is straight and nar- '
row; his teeth are straight
and clean; and he has given
111:)53 ldate of birth as July 29, i

Nervous Habit

The fugitive is said to have
a nervous habit of occasion-
ally pulling at an ear lobe
with his hand. His left ear
protrudes farther from his
head than his right ear.

According to Mr. Hoover, |
persons who have met Galt |,

describe him as a “loner”
and state his language and
diction have a “rural” qual- |
ity and suggest that he prob-
ably does not have a high
degree of education.
said to drink alcoholic bever-
ages and has a preference for
vodka and beer. He is a fan
of Western and country mu-,
sic. -
The Federal statute under |
which Galt has been charged |
provides a maximum penalty |
of 10 years imprisonment
and/or 3:5.000 fine. Bond of
$50,000 has been. recom- -
mended. :
Galt should be considered
armed and dangerous. ' Any
information concerning him|
should be furnished immedi-'
ately to the nearest F.BI '
office. HI e I 36
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Galt Traced fo
] Schools Here

by FBI Agents” -

He Studied Bartending
in City and Took Dance -
Lessons in Long Beach

BY JOHN KENDALL
Times Staff Writer

‘The trail of the elusive Eric Star-

vo Galt, accused slayer of Dr, Mar- .

tin Luther King, led Wednesday to

a Los Angeles bartending school : .

and a Long Beach dance studio.
The director of the International
School of Bartending, Tomas Reyes
Lau, disclosed that a man called
Eric S. Galt was graduated from the
school March.2.
In Long Beach, R. L. McKay,

manager of the National Dance |

Studio at 2026 Pacific Ave., acknow-
ledged that Galt had attended clas-

ses there but declined to discuss the ,

~ details until he could check with his'
superiors. - .

Lau said FBI agents visited his
one-story, store-front school at 2125 .
Sunset Blvd. Tuesday, asked about
Galt and took away ‘the suspect's
school application and graduation
photographs.

Not Named by FBI
The picture was later circulated by

the F'BI along with a Department of -

Justice announcement that Galt was
being sought in the April 4 assassin-
ation of Dr, King in Memphis.
The ‘announcement disclosed that
' Galt had attended dancing classes
and bartending school in the Los;
Angeles area but they were not
.named. Newsmen traced the
schools, : .
The Times learned from Eastern .
sources that evidence recovered.on
the assassination scene shortly after
Dr, King's murder was what pointed
federal agents to Los Angeles. ' ...

LOS ANGELES TIMES
APRIL 18, 1968

" These sources described the
evidence as "physical items" that
were traced here by FBI investiga-

tors. Presumably they were articles

that both Memphis police and FBI

agents said were found in a leath- |
‘erette bag abandoned by the killer,

Has Vague Recollection ;
- Lau did not know why FBI agents

came to his school, he said, except

he had a vague recollection that

they somehow had learned about .
Galt's school activities from sources.

‘in the East.

But, he did remember the man he |
knew as Galt, recalling that he

seemed to be a "nice fellow with a
nice personality," and an able pupil

. of bartending.
" When Galt talked to him, Lau
said, "he was desperate to get a job '

.and he wanted to go to work as soon
as possible."

However, upon graduation, the
school director said, Galt declined to
take a job Lau had obtained for him

:,and quoted him as saying:

"Well, I have to leave to go see my

‘brother. What good would it do for '
.me to work for only two or three |
.weeks? I'd better wait until I return

Please Turn to Page 16, Col. 1:

GALT

Continued from First Page
to town and get a per-
manent job." r 3

Lau $aid he last heard

" from Galt about a week

after graduation when the
latter telephoned the

. school but again declined

‘the’ offer of a job. ;

"He was very intelligent
and had the ability to
develop this type'of ser-

'vice," Lau said.

The man he knew as
Galt was quiet and re-
served, with a pleasing
_personality ~and @ "slight

Southern accent," Lau ad-~

ded,; . *.° i

*I'was really Sﬁrprisgd;_

‘when the FBI came here

mar;d asked about hini;" he
~said, "I could believe it |
was almost anyone but
2.3 A :

Silent on Politics

Lau ' said Galt never
discussed politics or his
personal affairs but sim-
pPly paid a $220 fee and
filled out an application,

.Galt's application listed
his address as 5533 Holly-
wood Blvd., gave his birth-
date as July 30, 1931, and
. stated that he was single.

Galt gave his height as 5
feet, 10 inches, his weight

"as 175 pounds, and stated |

H

.
.
v

1

that he was a high school

‘graduate,

A "Mr, Weller" of 751 S.
Figueroa St. was listed as
a former employer who

|'nad paid him $50 a week.

- The: three references,
listed on Galt's school ap-
plication were Marie Den-
rinno, 5533 Hollywood.
'Blvd.; Rita Steen and
Charley Dennino, both of
+ 5666 Franklin Ave. in the
‘Hollywood area. None of

them could be reached for |

,.comment,
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He lived in the Los Angdeles arex:
from December, 1967, uhtll Jast:

month, first taking dancmg lessons
in Long Beach and then attending a

Los Angees bartenders school, the |

FBI said.

The white 1966 Mustang in which
he is believed to have fled Memphis
was found abandoned in Atlanta
April 11, Galt bought it from a
Birmingham,! Ala., resident last
Aug. 30 and drove it 19,000" miles,
the FBI said.

Gun Purchased in Birmingham

FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover said
Galt and a person Galt referred to as
his brother entered into a conspira-
cy on or about March 29-30 and
purchased a Remington .30-06 pump
action rifle and a telescopic sight
from a Birmingham store,

The rifle was found near a’

rooming house on -S. Main St. in
Memphis immediately after the
slaying. The rear of the rooming
house faces the Lorraine . Motel
where Dr. King had been staying at-
the time of his death. The rifle has
undergone ballistics and fingerprint
tests at the FBI laboratory. The
bureau declined to give any results
of the tests or to specifically identify
the rifle as the murder weapon.

Witnesses told authorities in
Memphis that a man checked into
the rooming house under the name
of John Willard, one of the aliases’
attributed to Galt.

In its complaint filed at anmg—
ham, the FBI charged that "on or

Please ’I‘um to Page 17, Col. 1-

i CHARGED——The FBI relecsed thnsu

photo, which it identified as that of
~ Eric Starvo Galt. The agency said
an artist drew in the eyes because
- they were closed.in original photo,

1y

- Second Su5pect
~ Also Named in !
" Conspiracy Writ

BY ROBERT L. JACKSON
Times Staff Writor

WASHINGTON—The FBI Wed-"

| nesday charged Eric Starvo Galt
with conspiracy in the murder of

Dr. Martin Luther King and ape
pealed to the public for help in ap-
prehending him.

In its first public. statement since’
Dr. King was assassinated in Meme
phis April 4, the FBI conceded that
it believes the slaying was a
conspiracy and not the work of one
man.

" Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark, who
flew to Memphis on President
Johnson's orders, had told a news

conference April 5, there was no

evidence of a conspiracy. "All the

. ‘evidence we have is that this is the

work of a single person," he sald at
“that time:
‘In Memphis, Galt was charged

" with first degree murder late Wed-
‘nesday in the assassination of Dr..
King. - !

MWIrumto * A

Warrant Issued Within 5 Hours
The state warrant was issued five

‘hours after the FBI in Washington

announced that Galt had heen

‘charged - with conspiracy in Dr.

King's death.

Dist. Atty. Phil Canale filed the
murder. charge -in the court of.
‘General Sessions Judge Wayne
Lindsey..

" Wednesday the FBI described

_Galt, 36, as a former merchant
.seaman and cook who traveled

widely by automobile in the months
preceding the crime. It said he used
.the names John Willard and Harve}r
Lowmyer as aliases. ot H Y

WW

-



FBI Namés a Suspect -
in King Conspiracy - -

Continued froin First Page

about March 29 .. . Erle
Starvo Galt and an indi-
vidtal whom he allgeed to
be lils brother entered into
& consplidcy Wlhich cortin-

ted until on or about April -

&, 1088, to injure, oppress,
threaten. or intimidate
Martih Luther King Jr., , .

in the Iree exercise or en. -
joyment of a right secured 1

to him by the Constitution
o laws of the United

States; namely, the right to .

freély travel from state to
state, | . :
. "In furthérance of
t his conspitacy, Eric
Starvo Galt did, on or
about MarcH 30, 1968,
purchase a rifle at. Birs:
mlngham. Ala, . ‘I. ™
_ The FBI used ‘the con-
Splracy statue as the legal
basis for its investigation
sihice Dr. King's murder
would beé a stdate, not a
federal, cfime, Orce ‘ay-
Ernhended, however, the
dller would be tried by a

Clark
Has Indicated, " -~ .-
Shortly after the’ FBI -
announcement, Tennessee *
authorities indicated they

Tennessee court,

would file murder c¢har- °

'ges. Memphis Fire and '
Police Ditector Frank Hol-
lomah, asked if he planhed
to Issue a wWarrafit™ for
,Galt's arrest, said: "We
.look forward to the appre-
Hensioh of this. indlvidual
and his ultimate retutn to
Memphis for trial for the
mutder of-Dr. Martin
Lutheéir King Jr.".

Sources said refefence in.
the FBI1 complaint o a.
tonspitacy involving Galt.
~and his alleged brother did .
not of itself indicate. a
| wider plot is suspected. |
.+ The FBI did not elabors |
ate off ‘the identity of -
. Qalt's conspiritor ot how -
it khew a conspirdey had
‘existed. However, one ins~
dication of a conspiracy
«was in the FBI's disclo-
sure that Galt took a
colirsd at thé bartendin
"school in Los Angeles and
: wai graduated March g:_

I

Thus it 'appeatéd .tHat’!
| tiote than one min may’
have used.the ndme Galt,
and the obtdining of the '
-duplicate license further .
‘Ihdicated that more that™
| .- ofie persont was involved.,

. FBI Is Hopeful

Sought N;'\;‘vl:ltéﬂsa'rc*? o _ Sl

On March 1the Alabama¢  Although the FBI hds,
Highway Patrol received a. learned details' of Galt's |
telephone call from, 'movements before and af-.
someone ho identifled  ter the crime, it admitteds;
hiinself a§ Galt and asked - , 1y has lost his trail. k
that a duplicate driver's = 'If we knew where ‘tog
licenise be sent to a Bip-» ! find _h.iq. we would pick:,
mingham rooming house , him up,' an 'FBI'SPOI'!@B“:
where Galt stayed from; mal sald. "But we're}
Aug. 26 to Oct, 7 last year. = hopeful that with the pub-*
Presumably, Galt was in~ lic lelp we cafi ‘find him\;i
Los Angeles March 1, S00H." g,
,The duplicate license ., A photograph distribtit-.
was mailed the sate day, °éd by the FBI showed a;
‘bt the' manager ¢f the " -brush-cut-Raired mah in a

. Galt in Birmingham since’

dark eoat and bow tie. His .
\ Ler N.' .eyes, which: were shut in
Cherpes, said he did not the picture, were sketched
_remembei seeing it arrivé  in by dh FBI artist, .
it the mall and no one has,' | The bureau declined to-
-béen found . who recalls - .
, seeing the man Known as

‘rooming house, Peter N.:

say where it obtained the

' picture. However, The '
Times learned that it was
taken at the bartender's
school in Los Angeles last -

. October.’ '
*  Cherpes provided furth«
er indication of a conspira-

‘cy Wednesday when he | month. =~ .
<told The Times he could  The FBI safd Galt has
.ot identify C. .t from the | biue . eyes, brown hals -

photograph anhd deschips
tlon put out by the FBI.
"T'm not ,Sul_‘e," Cherpes cle_an' aven teeth.
sald after IOUkihg.at the ° 'Intensive;iinvasugation l
photograph. "I think hé by the FBI has disclosed 7
- didn't hdve as much hait'| that Galt' has claimed to-
and that' it +was much,  have been employed 4z a
, lighter—a lighit brown." '~ cook on Mississippi River
* Doesn't Recall Traits vessels and as a merchant -

Cherpes said he did not. seaman,’ Hoover said in.

1 : 41 ’ k] his { : . )
recall that the man he . ypoccment, .

. . : "He Is edid to b ;
‘Ko o Galt had 8 Babit dancer g ot eona
of pullnig at an ear lobe fesspng in New Otleans in ;
with his left hind or that - 1564 and 1965; ih Birming-
(His lefi eat prottuded . ham durlng Septembsr
; zfﬁﬂh?r hf{_om histf}eéd t&ar{ Ehd Octobet, 1067; and in

5 right ear—tralts (ha ong Bedch, » ;
the FBI ascribéd 6 Galt, [—ong.Bedch, Callf, from
- William Paisley; a Bir-
cmingham auto salésman .
{ who sold. Galt the white
« Mustang Aug. 26, also was _
unable to identily him"
, from the photogiaph. _

"If the iian ifi" the

.worn in.a brush.'cut, 4
. straight, narrow ‘nose and ?

ry, 1968, -
"Galt left' Los Angeles on
Dec. 15,1967, and drove
"giai -'\\rhiié.}gu_at&ng to New -
: R : R i rleans, where he clai
photograph st doWn in | ke “contacted. efther cp
, front of mie, I nevef would: engineeting or 4 cofitact.
;have vecognized MAM' | Ing™ tiem, *He left - Nev:3
\ Paisley said.  ° " | Orjeang on. Dee; 19 and’
: Both Cherpés ahd Pais—l arrived back .in Lios A
ley sald the FBI had flot | geleg on Det. 21, 1987, © ,
shown ' them the photo- . Bl e
graph. Oh Mondday '
* Cherpes disclosed that last
week he identified for the
"FBI. twd skefches reséin-#
bling thé man who stayed ;
. in his. rooming house us?
- der the name of Qalt, ;' » ']

December 1967,:to Februa.

%" "Whilé in the Los afi-
‘geles area garly this year,:
|.Galt took a couirse at a
I'school of bartending and
was gtaduated on March 2,
19687 . . % .
+The “FBI declined to
reveal -the names of the
daticing schools, the bar-
_tending school 6t any coms,
_panies Galt may have
worked for, saying to do so
f_r.r;lght_ préjudice

Galt was further de-
'scribed a8 4 Caucasian,
Faboiit 5 feet 8 fnches to 5

feet 11 inches tall and,
weighing between 160 and
175 pounds. He 13 said to’
be a neat dresset. '

Hoover sald | gffs_agﬂo'

_. have met Galt picture him!
‘a8 "2 loner* and say his |
- 8peech has a rural dceent.

- He is reportedly a fah of
 Western and country mu- .
sic and drinks alcoholic
- beverages, mainly vodka

.and beer, 72
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Cabby Says Galt Phot ;o’

LOS ANGELES TIMES
APRIL 18, 1968

Isn t One He Edem‘a%se@

A’I‘LA‘\ TA {A’}-—An At-
lanta cab driver sald Wed-
nesday night that an FBI
picture he identifiéd as a
man he hauled two blocks
. _the night after Dr. Martin
" Luther King was assassin-
ated ‘was different from

the picture of Eric Starvo

Galt released by the FBI
FBI

Wednesday. -,
i« "The one the.
showed me was much
younger. The face was
much thinner. The cheeks
weren't as fleshy," said
the driver, who has asked
that he not be indentified,
Looking at an Associat-
ed, Press wirephoto copy
' of the picture released by
the FBI in Washington, he
said;
not the man I picked up
and not the one they

- showed me. The only time
I've ever seen‘that was on,

‘television tonight."
Shown 3 Photos

He said the FBI agent,'
showed him three photo- |
"He may have |

‘graphs,
shown me that one, but
that wasn't the one "I
‘recognized," the dr:ver
-said. '

The driver-said he had |

recognized one of the FBI
photographs as that of a

patron he carried two
..plocks in Atlanta's hippie |
“section on Friday night,
April 5. He said he remem-

bered the man because he ‘|
,"was rude and . threw the.
money on the seat, caus-

"That is definitely

R e

o — —

Ing
floorboard.

_ Describing the FBI print
shown to him, he ‘gaid, "It

had a necktie, not a bow
tie. The tie was on crooked
. It had been pulled

over to the side. The hair "’
* was the same color but it

'‘was flatter on top. This
man looks older. The other

was about 28 to 30, no

older than 35."

who saw the possible slay--

_er leaving the scene short- -

1y after Dr. King was shot
said the FBI photograph
did not resemble the man .
he saw.

¥ 0

it “to fall on the'

' l'Unless he was wearing |
a wig or had had a face lift
or somethmg, it's not the
man I saw," said Charles
Q. Stevens, who lives on |
the second floor of a
rooming house from
‘which the fatal bullet is
thought to have been
’ fired.

"The hair is too full and
the face is too young,"
Stevens said after viewing

the picture.’

Bessie Brewer, operator _
‘of the rooming house, said
she was unable to tell |if
the picture was of the man
who registered under the

. name of John Willard the
, In Memphis, the man -

afternoon of April 4, three

y hours before Dr. ng was

killed, and left immediate-
ly after the shooting.

y "I don't know," she said.

"I couldn't tell you to save

my soul" |’
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DISCUSS GALT CASE—-CharIes Q. Stevens, rlght who ‘saw the poss;ble sluyer
~of Dr. Martin- Luther King' leaving-Memphis rooming house, views composite
sketch by artist Bill Harrington, left, to which he con‘rnbuted' Stevens said the

photo of Enc Stanm Galt; released by FBI was not the man that he had seen,
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ERIC STARVO GALT ... ...

fr”_ m /

2 &2

Photograph taken 1968

Photograph taken 1968
(eyes drawn by artist)

Aliases: Harvey Lowmyer, John Willard

DESCRIPTION
Age: 36, born July 20, 1931 (not supported by birth records)
Height: 5'8” 40 511" Eyes: Blue or hazel
Weight: 160 to 175 pounds Complexion: Medium
Build: Medium Race: White
Hair: Brown, possibly cut short
Occupation: Has claimed employment as seaman

Remarks: Noticeably protruding left ear; reportedly is a lone wolf; allegedly

attended dance instruction school; has reportedly completed course
in bartending.

CAUTION

GALT IS SOUGHT IN CONNECTION WITH A MURDER WHEREIN THE VICTIM WAS
SHOT. CONSIDER ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.

A Federal warrant was issued on April 17, 1968, at Birmingham, Alabama, charging Galt with con-

spiring to interfere with a Constitutional Right of a citizen (Title 18, U. S. Code, Section 241).

IF YOU HAVE ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING THIS PERSON, PLEASE NOTIFY ME OR CONTACT YOUR
LOCAL FBI OFFICE. TELEPHONE NUMBERS AND ADDRESSES OF ALL FBi OFFICES LISTED ON BACK.

DIRECTO

FEDERALWRVREAU OF INVESTIGATION
INITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Wanted Flyer 442 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
April 17, 1968 TELEPHONE, NATIONAL 8-7117




CITY BUILDING TELEPHONE

ALBANY, New York 12207 502 U. 8. Post Office and Court House 465-7551
ALBUQUERQUE, New Mexico 87101 4303 Federal Office Building CHapel 7-1555
ANCHORAGE, Alaska 99501 Room 204, Federal Building 272-6414
ATLANTA, Georgia 30303 275 Peachtree Street, N. E. JAckson 1-3900
BALTIMORE, Maryland 21202 408 U. S. Post Office Building Lexington 9 -6700
BIRMINGHAM, Alabama 35203 Room 1400 - 2121 Building 322-7711
BOSTON, Massachusetts 02203 John F. Kennedy Federal Office Building RIchmond 2-5533
BUFFALO, New Yovk 14202 400 U. S. Court House Building 856-7800
BUTTE, Montana $9701 400 Thornton Building 792-2304
CHARLOTTE, North Carolina 28202 1120 Jefferson Standard Life Building 333-4126
CHICAGO, Illinois 60604 Room 905, U. S. Court House & Federal Office Bldg. 431-1333
CINCINNATI, Ohio 45202 415 U. S. Post Office & Court House Building 421-4310
CLEVELAND, Ohio 44199 3005 Federal Office Building 522-1400
COLUMBIA, South Carolina. 28201 1529 Hampton Street 252-1911
DALLAS, Texas 75201 Room 200, 1810 Commerce Street Riverside 1-1851
DENVER, Colorado 80202 Room 18218, Federal Office Building 222-5981
DETROIT, Michigan 48226 913 Federal Building & U. 8. Court House Woodward 5-2323
EL PASO, Texas 79901 202 U. S. Court House Building 533-7451
HONOLULU, Hawaii 96813 206 Dillingham Building 59546
HOUSTON, Texas 77002 6015 Federal Building & U. S. Court House Capitol 8-1414
INDIANAPOLIS, Indiana 46207 1221 North Pennsylvania Street 632-6415
JACKSON, Mississippi 39201 Room 800 - First Federal Savings Building 948-5000
JACKSONVILLE, Florida 32202 414 U. S. Court House & Post Office Building 355-1401
KANSAS CITY, Missouri 64106 707 U. S. Court House Building Baltimore 1-6100
KNOXVILLE, Tennessee 37902 617 Walnut Street, Southwest 524-2721
LAS VEGAS, Nevada 89101 Room 2-011 Federal Office Building 385-1281
LITTLE ROCK, Arkansas 72201 215 U. S. Post Office Building FR 2-3157
LOS ANGELES, California 90017 1340 West 6th Street Hubbard 3-3551
LOUISVILLE, Kentucky 40202 Room 701, Bank of Louisville Building 583-3941
MEMPHIS, Tennessee 38103 841 Federal Office Building 525-7373
MIAMI, Florida 33137 3801 Biscayne Boulevard 379-2421
MILWAUKEE, Wisconsin 53202 735 U. S. Post Oiffice, Cust. & Ct. House Bldg. 276-4684
MINNEAPOLIS, Minnesota 55401 392 Federal Building Federal 9-7861
MOBILE, Alabama 36602 520 Federal Building 438-3674
NEWARK, New Jersey 07101 U. S. Post Office & Court House Building 622-5613
NEW HAVEN, Connecticut 06510 510 The Trust Company Building 787-1217
NEW ORLEANS, Louisiana 70113 701 Loyola Avenue 522-4671
NEW YORK, New York 10021 201 East 69th Street Lehigh 5-7700
NORFOLK, Virginia 23510 420 U. 8. Post Oifice & Court House Building 625-1631
OKLAHOMA CITY, Oklahoma %3118 5104 N. Francis Street Victor 2-7471
OMAHA, Nebraska 68102 1010 Federal Office Building 348-1210
PHILADELPHIA, Pennsylvania 19107 500 Widener Building LOcust 3 -5300
PHOENIX, Arizona 85013 244 West Osborn Road Crestwood 9-5511
PITTSBURGH, Pennsylvania 15222 1300 Federal Office Building 471-2000
PORTLAND, Oregon 97205 423 U. S. Court House Building 224-4181
RICHMOND, Virginia 23220 200 West Grace Street 644-2631
SACRAMENTO, California 95814 2020 J Street 441-1275
ST. LOUIS, Missouri 63103 2704 Federal Building Chestnut 1-5357
SALT LAKE CITY, Utah 84111 3203 Federal Building Elgin 5-7521
SAN ANTONIO, Texas 78206 433 Federal Building CA 5-6741
SAN DIEGO, California 92103 3211 Fifth Avenue 297-3361
SAN FRANCISCO, California 94102 450 Golden Gate Avenue, Box 36015 552-2155
SAN JUAN, Puerto Rico 00917 Pan Am Bldg., 255 Ponce deLeon Ave. 765-6000
SAVANNAH, Georgia 31405 5401 Paulsen Street 354-9911
SEATTLE, Washington 98104 1015 Second Avenue Main 2-0460
SPRINGFIELD, Ilinois 62701 421 South Sixth Street 522-9675
TAMPA, Florida 33602 Room 610, Federal Office Building 228-7661
WASHINGTON, D, C. 20535 506 Old Post Office Building 393-7100

Telephone or telegraph the Special Agent in Charge at the above address. (1/12/68)
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WANTED-F

CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY
INTERSTATE FLIGHT - ROBBERY

JAMES EARL RAY v e

Photographs taken 1960 i Photograph taken 1968
(eyes drawn by artist)

Aliases: Eric Starvo Galt, W. C. Herron, Harvey Lowmyer, James McBride, James O’Conner, James
Walton, James Walyon, John Willard, “Jim,”

DESCRIPTION

Age: 40, born March 10, 1928, at Quincy or Alton, Illinois (not supported by birth records)
Height: 510" Eyes: Blue

Weight: 163 to 174 pounds Complexion: Medium

Build: Medium Race: ¢ White

Hair: Brown, possibly cut short Natlonalltb American

Occupations: Baker, color matcher, laborer
Scars and Marks: Small scar on center of forehead and small scar on pa]m of right hand
Remarks: Noticeably protruding left ear; reportedly is a lone wolf; allegedly attended dance instruction

school; has reportedly completed course in bartending.
Fingerprint Classification: 16 M 9 U 000 12

M 4 W IOI

CRIMINAL RECORD

Ray has been convicted of burglary, robbery, forging U. S. Postal Money Orders, armed robbery, and
operating motor vehicle withoutowner’s consent.

CAUTION

RAY IS SOUGHT IN CONNECTION WITH A MURDER WHEREIN THE VICTIM WAS SHOT. CONSIDER
ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.
A Federal warrant was issued on April 17, 1968, at Birmingham, Alabama, charging Ray as Eric Starvo
Galt with conspiring to interfere with a Constitutional Right of a citizen (Title 18, U. S. Code, Section
241). A Federal warrant was also issued on July 20, 1967, at Jefferson City, Missouri, charging Ray with
Interstate Flight to Avoid Confinement for the crime of Robbery (Title 18, U. S. Code, Section 1073).
IF YOU HAVE ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING THIS PERSON, PLEASE NOTIFY ME OR CONTACT YOUR
LOCAL FBI OFFICE. TELEPHONE NUMBERS AND ADDRESSES OF ALL FBI OFFICES LISTED ON BACK.

DIRECTO

FEDERAL REAU OF INVESTIGATION
INITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Wanted Flyer 442-A : WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
April 19, 1968 TELEPHONE, NATIONAL 8-7117




CITY

ALBANY, New York 12207

ALBUQUERQUE, New Mexico 87101

ANCHORAGE, Alaska

99501

ATLANTA, Georgia 30303

BALTIMORE, Maryland 21202
BIRMINGHAM, Alabama 35203
BOSTON, Massachusetts 02203

BUFFALO, New York

14202

BUTTE, Montana 59701

CHARLOTTE, North Carolina 28202

CHICAGO, Ilinois 606

04

CINCINNATI, Ohio 45202
CLEVELAND, Ohio 44199
COLUMBIA, South Carolina 29201

DALLAS, Texas 75201

DENVER, Colorado 80202
DETROIT, Michigan 48226
EL PASO, Texas 79901
. HONOLULU, Hawaii 96813
HOUSTON, Texas 77002
INDIANAPOLIS, Indiana 46207

JACKSON, Mississippi

39201

JACKSONVILLE, Florida 32202
KANSAS CITY, Missouri 64106
KNOXVILLE, Tennessee 37902

LAS VEGAS, Nevada 8

9101

LITTLE ROCK, Arkansas 172201
LOS ANGELES, California 90017
LOUISVILLE, Kentucky 40202

MEMPHIS, Tennessee
MIAMI, Florida 33137

38103

MILWAUKEE, Wisconsin 53202
MINNEAPOLIS, Minnesota 55401
MOBILE, Alabama 36602

NEWARK, New Jersey

07101

NEW HAVEN, Connecticut 06510
NEW ORLEANS, Louisiana 70113

NEW YORK, New York

10021

NORFOLK, Virginia 23510

OKLAHOMA CITY, Oklahoma 73118

OMAHA, Nebraska 68102

PHILADELPHIA, Pennsylvania 19107

PHOENIX, Arizona 85013
PITTSBURGH, Pennsylvania 15222

PORTLAND, Oregon 9

7205

RICHMOND, Virginia 23220
SACRAMENTO, California 95814
ST. LOUIS, Missouri 63103
SALT LAKE CITY, Utah 84111

SAN ANTONIO, Texas

78206

SAN DIEGO, California 92103
SAN FRANCISCO, California
SAN JUAN, Puerto Rico 00917
SAVANNAH, Georgia 31405

SEATTLE, Washington
SPRINGFIELD, Illinois

98104
62701

TAMPA, Florida 33602

WASHINGTON, D, C.

20535

94102

BUILDING
502 U. 8. Post Office and Court House
4303 Federal Office Building
Room 204, Federal Building
275 Peachtree Street, N. E.
408 U. S. Post Office Building
Room 1400 - 2121 Building
John F. Kennedy Federal Office Building
400 U. S. Court House Building
400 Thornton Building
1120 Jefferson Standard Life Building

TELEPHONE

518
505

404
301
205
617
716
406
704

Room 905, U. S. Court House & Federal Office Bldg312

415 U. 8. Post Office & Court House Building
3005 Federal Office Building

1529 Hampton Street

Room 200, 1810 Commerce Street

Room 18218, Federal Office Building

913 Federal Building & U. S. Court House
202 U. 8. Court House Building

206 Dillingham Building

6015 Federal Building & U. 8. Court House
1221 North Pennsylvania Street

Room 800 - First Federal Savings Building
414 U. S. Court House & Post Office Building
707 U. S. Court House Building

617 Walnut Street, Southwest

Room 2-011 Federal Office Building

215 U. 8. Post Office Building

1340 West 6th Street

Room 701, Bank of Louisville Building

841 Federal Office Building

3801 Biscayne Boulevard

735 U. 8. Post Office, Cust. & Ct. House Bldg.

392 Federal Building

520 Federal Building

U. 8. Post Office & Court House Building
510 The Trust Company Building

701 Loyola Avenue

201 East 69th Street

420 U. 8. Post Office & Court House Building
5104 N. Francis Street

1010 Federal Office Building

500 Widener Building

244 West Osborn Road

1300 Federal Office Building

423 U. S. Court House Building

200 West Grace Street

2020 J Street

2704 Federal Building

3203 Federal Building

433 Federal Building

3211 Fifth Avenue

450 Golden Gate Avenue, Box 36015
Pan Am Bldg., 255 Ponce deLeon Ave.
5401 Paulsen Street

1015 Second Avenue

421 South Sixth Street

Room 610, Federal Office Building
506 Old Post Office Building

Telephone or telegraph the Special Agent in Charge at the above address.

-
. L]

513
216
803
214
303
313
915

T13
317
601
904
816
615
702
501
213
502
901
305
414
612
205
201
203
504
212
703
405
402
215
602
412
503
703
916
314
801
512
714
415

912
206
217
813
202

465-7551
CH T7-1555
272-6414
JA 1-3900
LE 9-6700
322-7711
RI 2-5533
856-7800
792-2304
333-4126
431-1333
421-4310
522-1400
252-1911
RI 1-1851
222-5981
WO 5-2323
533-7451
59546

CA 8-1414
632-6415
948-5000
355-1401
BA 1-6100
524-2721
385-1281
FR 2-3157
483-3551
583-3941
525-7373
379-2421
276-4684
FE 9-7861
438-3674
622-5613
787-1217
522-4671
LE 5-7700
625-1631
VI 2-7471
348-1210
LO 3-5300
CR 9-5511
471-2000
224-4181
644-2631
441-1275
CH 1-5357
EL 5-7521
CA 5-6741
297-3361
552-2155
765-6000
354-9911
MA 2-0460
522-9675
228-7661
393-7100

(4-17-68)
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o (KING) =~ §

= *om-yASHINGTON=--THE FBI TODAY ISSUED A WARRANT CHARGING ERIC
STARVO GALT WITH CONSPIRACY IN THE ASSASSINATION OF THE REV. DR.
MARTIN LUTHER KING JR.

4/17--TS550PES

UPI-158
ADD 1 KING, WASHINGTON (UPI-157)

i WAS THE FISAY GRFICIAL CONFIRMATION oF A SUSPECITED CONSPIRACY
IN THE SLAYING OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER IN MEMPHIS, TENN., APRIL 4.

ATTY. GEN. RAMSEY CLARK ANNOUNCED THAT GALT WAS BEING SOUGHT
AS A FUGITIVE ON A FEDERAL CHARGE OF CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE
KING'S CIVIL RIGHTS.

THE FBI ISSUED TWO PHOTOGRAPHS OF A MAN IT IDENTIFIED AS GALT,
ALSO KNOWN AS HARVEY LOWMYER AND JOHN WILLARDs HIS EYES WAS
CLOSED IN ONE PHOTOGRAPHe |

THE OPENED EYES WERE SKETCHED IN BY FBI ARTIST IN THE
PHOTOGRAPH.

THE FBI COMPLAINT FILED IN BIRMINGHAM, ALA., CHARGES THAT GALT
AND AN INDIVIDUAL "WHOM HE ALLEGED TO BE HIS BROTHER ENTERED INTO
A CONSPIRACY WHICH CONTINUED ON OR ABOUT APRIL 5, 1968
YNIURE. GPPEESG, TUREATEN OF ANTINIBATE HALTIL LOEiaR bine Ji.®

4)17--DJ5556PES

UPI-159
ADD 2 KING, WASHINGTON (UPI=-157)

THE FBI CHARGED *HHT THE CONSPIRACY BEGAN AT BIRMINGHAM ON
OR ABOUT MARCH 29 1568,

"IN FURTHERANCE OF THE CONSPIRACY, THE FBI CHARGED THAT GALT
ON OR ABOUT MARCH 30 PURCHASED A RIFLE AT BIRMINGHAM.

FBI DIRECTOR J. EDGAR HOOVER SAID A 30.66-CALIBER RIFLE EQUIPPED
WITH A TELESCOPIC SIGHT WAS FOUND NEAR A ROOMING HOUSE ON SOUTH
MAIN STREET IN MEMPHIS IMMEDIATELY AFTER KING WAS SHOT. THE
ROOMING HOUSE OVERLOOKS THE LORRAINE MOTEL WHERE KING WAS STAYING.

HOOVER SAID FBI AGENTS HAD DETERMINED THAT THE RIFLE AND
TELESCOPIC SIGHT HAD BEEN PURCHASED FROM AN UNIDENTIFIED GUN
DEALER IN BIRMINGHAM ON MARCH 30.

4/17--DJ559PES
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BULLETIN

" KING KILLING

WASHINGTON (AP)-THE FBI TODAY CHARGE ERIC STARVO GALT
WITH CONSPIRACY IN THE MURDER OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR.
JC547PES APRIL 17

153
WASHINGTON=--ADD KING KILLING (152)

IT WAS THE FIRST TIME THAT ANY CONSPIRACY HAD BEEN OFFICIALLY
ﬂ%ﬁ;ﬁ?gED IN CONNECTION WITH THE APRIL 4 ASSASSINATION OF KING IN

THE FBI ISSUED A PHOTOGRAPH WHICH IT IDENTIFIED AS BEING GALT,
"ALSO KNOWN AS HARVEY LOWMYER AND JOHN WILLARD ™

THE FBI SAID A WARRANT WAS ISSUED IN BIRMINGHAM, ALA,
TODAY ON THE BASIS OF AN FBI COMPLAINT WHICH CHARGED THAT GALT
WAND AN INDIVIDUAL WHOM HE ALLEGED TO BE HIS BROTHER, ENTERED
INTO A CONSPIRACY® WHICH BEGAN AROUND MARCH 25 AT BIBMINGHAM
AND ENDED ABOUT APRIL 5 TO "INJURE, OPPRESS, THREATEN, OR
INTIMIDATE MARTIN LUTHER KING JR."
RIG%%LT WAS CHARGED WITH CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE KING'S CIVIL

Se

AN FBI STATEMENT SAID GALT HAS GIVEN HIS DATE OF BIRTH AS
JULY 20, 1531, HAS BROWN HAIR, REPORTEDLY HAS BLUE EYES, IS
BETWEEN 5-8 ARD 5-11 AND WEIGATS BETWEEN 160 AND 175 POUNDS.
JC551PES APRIL 17

154
WASHINGTON--ADD CITY BEAUTIFUL TOUR (151)

"NO ONE DESTROYS SOMETHING THEY'VE PARTICIPATED IN REBUILDING,"

WASHINGTON SAID,

MRS. JOHNSON TOOK THE LOUDSPEAKER OF ONE OF THE FOUR BUSLOADS
ON THE TOUR TO EXPLAIN PROJECTS LIKE THE 28,000 TULIPS BLOOMING
IN PERSHING SQUARE NEAR THE WHITE HOUSE, THE 30,000 AZALEAS JUST
COMING INTO BLOOM ALONG PENNSYLVANIA AVE
ALMOST FINISHED AT BUCHANAN SCHOOL™IN THE NORTHEAST, BEHIND THE

MRS. JOHNSON LED A SORT OF PIED PIPER TOUR AROUND THE PLAY-
GROUND, WITH A SCORE OF YOUNGSTERS FROM THE NEGRO NEIGHBORHOOD
BESIDE'HER, GUESTS AND THE PRESS FOLLOVING HER,

PLAYGROUND., AND MRS. VINCENT ASTOR, WHO WAS IN THE CROWD, FOUND
HERSELF IN'THE MIDST OF BOYS IN BLUE JEANS AND SCUFFED
RS,

"I WANT TO SEE YOU PLAY," SHE SAID, AND THEY RESPONDED,

ONE YOUNGSTER DEMONSTRATED BY CLIMBI
UP, IN AN EXUBERANT BURST. THE KIDS YELLED "YEAH," WHILE
ASTOR GASPED.

JCXXIRE 555PES APRIL 17

Se

NT ASTOR FOUNDATION GAVE $390,000 FOR CONSTRUCTING THE

NUE AND THE MODERN PLAYGROUND

NG_A CURVING LADDERﬁRSTANDING



(KING)
; WASHINGTON=--THE FBI DECLARED TODAY THAT MARTIN LUTHER

KING WAS THE VICTIM OF A CONSPIRACY TO KILL HIMe IT NAMED
36-YEAR-OLD ERIC STARVO GALT AS A PARTNER IN THAT CONSPIRACY AND
ISSUED A WARRANT FOR HIS ARREST.

THE ANNOUNCEMENT BY ATTY. GENe RAMSEY CLARK WAS THE FIRST
OFFICIAL CONFIRMATION THAT OFFICIALS BELIEVED THAT THE SLAYING OF
KING IN MEMPHIS, TENN., ON APRIL 4 WAS THE RESULT OF A CONSPIRACY AND
NOT THE WORK OF ONE MAN ACTING ALONE. CLARK HAD FIRST RULED OUT
CONSPIRACY.

THE FBI SAID THE CONSPIRACY TO KILL KING INVOLVED AT LEAST ONE
OTHER MAN, "AN INDIVIDUAL WHOM HE (GALT) ALLEGED TO BE HIS BROTHER."
I ¢ SAIﬁ THE PLOT ORIGINATED ON MARCH 29--SEVEN DAYS BEFORE THE
SLAYING--AND THAT GALT WAS REPORTED TO HAVE BEEN IN MEMPHIS ON THE

DAY OF THE SLAYING AND THE DAY PRECEDING.

THE FBI PORTRAYED GALT AS A POORLY EDUCATED LONER WITH A TASTE
FOR COUNTRY AND WESTERN MUSIC, VODKA, BEER AND DANCING. IT SAID
HE SPOKE WITH DICTION REFLECTING A 'ﬁURAL” BACKGROUND AND THAT HE
CLAIMED TO HAVE WORKED AS A COOK ON MISSISSIPPI RIVER VESSELS
AND AS A MERCHANT SEAMANe HE HAD TAKEN LESSONS IN DANCING AND WAS A
GRADUATE OF A BARTENDING SCHOOL.

THE FBI STATEMENT SAID GALT PURCHASED A 1966 WHITE MUSTANG

UPI-169

-

IN BIRMINGHAM, ALA., ON AUG. 30, 1967, AND DROVE 19,000 MILES
BETWEEN THEN AND WHEN IT WAS FOUND ABANDONED IN ATLANTA, GA. ON APRIL
T

WITHOUT EXPLAINING HOW IT KNEW

THE FBI SAID GALT DROVE THE CAR

TO LOS ANGELES, NEW ORLEANS BIRMiNGHAM AND MEXICO
MEMPHIS AND, AFTER THE KILLING, TO ATLANTA.

THE FBI ﬁADE PUBLIC TWO PHO*OGRAPHS OF A MAN IT
GALT AND SAID HE USED THE ALIASES "HARVEY LOWMYER"

WILLARD«" IN ONE PHOTOGRAPH HIS EYES WERE CLOSED;}

BEFORE GOING TO

IDENTIFIED AS
AND "“JOHN
IN THE OTHER, A

PRINT OF THE FIRST, AN FBI ARTIST HAD SKETCHED IN OPENED EYES.

BUT THE FBI REFUSED TO SAY WHERE OR HOW IT GOT THE PICTURE OR
DETAILED INFORMATION ABOUT GALT'S ACTIVITIES, SOME OF IT DATING BACK
FOUR YEARS. THE ANNOUNCEMENT WAS HANDED TO REPORTERS AT THE JUSTICE
DEPARTMENT AND NO QUESTIONS WERE PERMITTED.

GALT WAS DESCRIBED AS A WHITE MAN, BETWEEN 5 FEET & INCHES AND
5 FEET 11 INCHES IN HEIGHT, WEIGHING BETWEEN 160 AND 170 POUNDS, WITH
A MEDIUM BUILD. HE WAS SAID TO BE A NEAT DRESSER.

IN LEGAL LANGUAGE, THE FBI COMPLAINT FILED IN BIRMINGHAM CHARGED
THAT GALT AND THE OTHLER MAN ®ENTERED INTO A CONSPIRACY WHICH
CONTINUED UNTIL ON OR ABOUT APRIL 5, 1968, TO INJURE, OPPRESS,
THREATEN OR INTIMIDATE MARTIN LUTHER KING JRe"

wIN FURTHERANCE OF THE CONSPIRACY," THE FBI CHARGED, GALT
PURCHASED A RIFLE IN BIRMINGHAM ON OR ABOUT MARCH 30.

4/17--TS733PES
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UPI=-28
(SNIPER)
BIRMINGHAM ALA.--FBI SOURCES INDICATED TODAY THAT
DY HELPIRG THEM
SEARCH FOR THE MAN ACCUSED OF SLAYING CR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR.

B SO A Z HAD REASON TO BELIEVE THAT GALT
MYSTERIOUS GRADUATE BARTENDER WITH A RURAL ACCENT AND SEVE&AL ALIASES,
MAY HAVE RETURNED TO BIRMINGHAM AFTER DISAPPEARING IN ATLANTA.

THE FBI WOULD NOT COMMENT ON WHETHER IT HAD ANYONE IN CUSTODY
IN CONNECTION WITH THE ASSASSINATION. BUT A SOURCE IN THE FBI SAID
THAT AFTER GALT PURCHASED A GUN AT A BIRMINGHAM SPORTING GOODS
STORE ABOUT A WEEK BEFORE KING WAS KILLED, HE TOOK IT TO THE MAN HE
SAID WAS HIS BROTHER.

HIS BROTHER, THE SOURCE SAID, TOLD HINM "THAT'S NOT THE GUN WE
NEED." THE SOﬁRCE REFUSED TO SAY WHETHER THE KNOWLEDGE OF THIS
CONVERSATION MEANT THAT THE UNNAMED SECOND MAN IN THE ALLEGED
CONSPIRACY WAS IN THEIR CUSTODLY.

THE FBI CHARGED GALT IN A WARRANT YESTERDAY WITH CONSPIRING TO
VIOLATE THE CIVIL RIGHTS OF KING, SLAIN BY A SNIPER IN MEMPHIS APRIL
4, MEMPHIS POLICE LATER FILED A MJRDER CHARGE AGAINST GALT. ONLY
THE FBI WARRANT MENTIONED THE ALLEGED BROTHER, AND IT DID NOT INCLUDE
HIM IN THE CHARGE.

4/18--GES48A
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GALT HUNT N 7

b

r»izmnus}.5 TENN, (AP) - THE NATION'S POLICE AGENCIES ‘\\

INTENSIFIED A NATIONWIDE SEARCH TODAY FOR ERIC STARVO GALT, THE
'E&ﬂSIEE FUGITIVE SOUGHT IN THE ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN’LUTHER

G
" THEY WERE AIDED BY THOUSANDS OF WANTED POSTERS, JUST GAINING
WIDE DISTRIBUTION TWO DAYS AFTER THE FBI PUBLICLY IDENTIFIED GALT

éLﬁazggE MAN IT HAD SOUGHT SECRETLY SINCE A WEEK AFTER THE APRIL
4 SLAYING,

THE FBI REFUSED COMMENT ON QUERIES ABOUT WRETHER IT BELIEVES
GALT IS THE MAN'S REAL NAME OR WAS SIMPLY A COVER BUILT PAINSTAKING-
LY OVER A NUMBER OF MONTHS BY THE BEER-DRINKING LOVER OF HILLBILLY
MUSIC.

TWO ALIASES--JOHN WILLARD AND HARVEY LOWMYER--WERE LISTED ON
THE FEDERAL CONSPIRACY WARRANT ISSUED AGAINST GALT IN BIRMINGHAM
ALA,, WEDNESDAY AFTERNOON AND THE FIRST DEGREE MURDER WARRANT ISSUED
BY THE STATE AGAINST HIM HERE WEDNESDAY NIGHT.

" JOHN WILLARD™ WAS THE NAME USED BY THE MAN WHO CHECKED INTO A
MAIN STREET ROOMING HOUSE THREE HOURS BEFORE KING WAS SHOT AS HE
STOOD ON THE BALCONY OF A MEMPHIS MOTEL.

THE FBI COVERED MANY SPECIFIC DETAILS ABOUT GALT'S LIFE OVER THE
PAST SEVERAL YEARS IN ITS RELEASE INCLUDING THE FACT THAT HE IS AN
AVID DANCER, HAS "RURAL SPEECH,"™ APPARENTLY LACKS EDUCATION AND
HAS A "NERVOUS HABIT OF PULLIN& AT AN EAR LOBE WITH HIS LEFT HAND,"
RZS16AES APRIL 15

0
RACIAL COVERAGE

WASHINGTON (AP) - A TELEVISION NEWS EXECUTIVE SAYS HE BELIEVES
LIVE COVERAGE OF RACIAL DISORDERS GIVES VIEWERS AN INACCURATE
PICTURE~--BUT THAT TELEVISION IS ACCUSED OF WITHHOLDING NEWS IF IT
DOESN'T PROVIDE ON-THE-SCENE COVERAGE,

RICHARD S, SALANT, PRESIDENT OF CBS NEWS, ALSO TOLD THE AMERI-
CAN SOCIETY OF NEWSPAPER EDITORS THAT THE ARRIVAL OF TV EQUIPMENT
ON THE SCENE OF A DEMONSTRATION CAN SET OFF CROWD ACTION THAT HAD
NOT OCCURRED BEFORE,

"WE'VE BEEN AGONIZING OVER THAT," SALANT SAID, "MY ORDERS
TO CAMERAMEN IN SUCH CASES ARE: CAP YOUR CAMERAS AND GET THE HELL
OUT OF THERE,

"THOSE ARE OUR ORDERS, BUT THEY CANNOT BE ENFORCED FROM A HEAD
OFFICE, THE DECISIONS ARE UP TO THE MEN WORKING ON THE STORY AND
NO NEWSMAN WANTS TO QUIT ON A STORY WHILE IT IS HAPPENING,."

THE DISCUSSION OF TV COVERAGE~--WHICH ALONG WITH NEWSPAPER COVERAGE
WAS SUBJECTED TO SOME CRITICISM IN THE RECENT REPORT OF THE PRESI-
DENT'S COMMISSION ON CIVIL DISORDERS--CAME AT THURSDAY'S SESSIONS
OF SOME 550 MEMBERS OF THE SOCIETY.

THEY PREPARED TO CLOSE THE THREE-DAY CONVENTION TODAY WITH AN
ADDRESS BY FORMER VICE PRESIDENT RICHARD M, NIXON AND THE INSTALLA-
TION OF A NEW PRESIDENT OF THEIR OWN, VINCENT S. JONES, A DEPUTY
EDITOR OF THE GANNETT NEWSPAPERS, RO&HE‘TER, NeYe
RZ950AES APRIL 195
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UPI-35
(RIOTS)

WASHINGTON--A SENATE BANKING SUBCOMMITTEE OPENED HEARINGS TODAY
ON SHADY CREDIT PRACTICES WHICH SOME EXPERTS FEEL INCITE SLUM DWELLERS
TO LOOT AND BURN GHETTO BUSINESSES.

SEN. WILLIAM PROXMIRE, D-WISe, THE PANEL CHAIRMAN, SAID HIS
SUBCOMMITTEE WOULD EXPLORE CREDIT ABUSES WHICH LEAD TO POOR PEOPLE
HAVING TO PAY MORE FOR CONSUMER GOODS THAN THE WELL=TO=DO.

HE SAID THE PANEL WOULD LOOK NOT ONLY AT CREDIT EXPLOITATION BY
SLUM MERCHANTS BUT AT BIG DOWNTOWN DEPARTMENT STORES WHICH REFUSE
CREDIT TO PROSPECTIVE LOW-INCOME BUYERS.

THE PROBLEM OF OBTAINING ADEQUATE CONSUMER CREDIT IN THE GHETTO
ON REASONABLE TERMS "IS BECOMING ONE OF NATIONAL CONCERN," HE SAID,
ADDING ¢

WEVENTS IN WASHINGTON CLEARLY SHOW A DEEP-SEATED ANTOGAONISHM
BETWEEN RESIDENTS OF THE INNER CITY AND THOSE MERCHANTS WHO SERVE
THE INNER CITY MARKET. THE POOR PAY MORE BUT MANY SIMPLY HAD NOT
REALIZED HOW MUCH MORE."

4/19=-=TD1005AES
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;lFaIse Police Repo;ts of Chase After Dr. King’s‘,Deéth:

_5/

Give Impetus to Con

-

By MARTIN WALDRON
Spec.al to The New York Times

MEMPHIS, Tenn., April 10 ! *
—A false Memphis police re-| i i

port broadcast shortly after the
assassination of the Rev. Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. last
Thursday night has given im-
petus to speculation that the

civil rights leader was the vic-

tim of a conspiracy.

The Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation and the Memphis
police have said for several
days that the killing was done
by one man.

Memphis  policemen  who
were, searching for Dr. King's
killer on the night he was shot
were drawn to the north side

of the city 34 minutes after| | J

the shooting by a false report

from “police car 160” that a| ..

white Mustang automobile, be-
lieved to be the getaway car,
was speeding along city streets.

Detectives have been investi-
gating the possibility that the
report was relayed by an ac-
complice of the kjller to the
"central police radio in an ef-
fort to keep attention away
from an escape to the south.

Intensive Inquiry

Frank C. Holloman, director
of the Memphis Fire and Po-
lice Departments, said that the
possibility of such a fraudu-
lent police report by an accom-
plice of the killer was under
“intensive investigation.”

One purpose of the investi-
gation, Mr. Holloman said, is

-;\'“:' :.

R
United Press International

The assassin of the'Rev. Dr, Martin Luther King Jr. in
an artist’s sketch being distributed throughout Mexico.

Last week, Mr. Holloman

to determine whether someone
had used a transmitter tuned
to a police department frequen-
¢y to relay misleading infor-
mation that would draw police
attention to north Memphis
while the killer escaped across
the Mississippi River into Ar-
kansas or down U.S.Highway
55 into the State of Missis-
sippi.

“We have thls aspect as well
as some other aspects of this
case under investigation at this
time.” said Mr. Holloman. “Be-
yond that I cannot comment.”

Mr. Holloman, who is a re-
tired F.B.I. inspector, refused
today to say if he now believed
that more than one person was
involved in the slaying of Dr.

King.
o {ugt can't comment on
Hiak He e

|

agreed with a statement by At~
torney General Ramsey Clark
that the slaying appeared to
have been done by only one
person.

Although both Mr. Holloman
and Attorney General Clark
have said that the slaying was
extremely well planned, they
said that there was no evidence
indicating that more than one
person had been involved.

Mr. Holloman also declined
today to predict an early solu-
|tion to the slaying.

The false police report was
\broadcast at 6:35 P.M., a little
more than a half-hour after the
|fat.al shot was fired. At that
Ftime the police were setting up
road blocks around the city.
&?"_‘lz‘bhgl{‘éﬂgfgsﬁiﬂ at a white

north Memphis and being
chased by police car 160.

A short time before that, the
police radio had broadcast an
alert for a white Mustang with
a radio antenna similar to those
on automobiles equipped with
citizen band radio receivers
and transmitters.

At 6:36 P.M.,, the police radio
reported that a blue hardtop
1966 Pontiac had. joined the
chase for the white Mustang.

In the next 10 minutes, sev-
eral progress reports on the
“chase” were relayed through

police cars headed to the area.
At 6:47 P.M.,, the police radio
broadcast a report that some-
one in the white Mustang was
shooting at the blue Pontiac.
~That ended the broadcasts

HEAfed_vdst in) Th

about the chase.

spiracy Theories

. |night.

- Ition
i . that' a local radio equipment
_|dealer had reported that he had|
beﬁn monitoring police radiol*
. |calls

! * |police car 160.

- |tor, the television station said,

{160 was located at the time.

¢ .|from an automobile
.~ |downtown area.,

lignored for several days.

the headquarters radio to other|

Memphis newspaper, today
quoted Lieut. R, W. Bradshaw,
who was assigned to police car
160 that night, as having said
that he saw no white Mustang
and did not chase one that

Lieut. Bradsh
that any comment would have
to come from Mr. Holloman.

A Memphis television sta-
WMC-TV, said tonight

immediately after Dr.
King's shooting and had heard
the calls supposedly made from

The equipment dealer’s moni-

was of such a. nature that it
could ot have received the
calls if they had been made
in the area where police car

The calls, the television sta-
tion said, must have been made
in the

‘The radio equipment dealer
declined to be interviewed, the

® ‘|station but had given his il:l-'t

formation to the police.

would be difficult for someone
with a citizens band radio to
transmit to police headquarters
as if the message were coming
from a police car. It would re-
uire extensive modification of
e radio and would have to
be done by someone with
more than ordinary knowledge,
a radio expert said.

Set Aside by F.C.C.

Radio frequencies for citi-
zens band radios are set aside
by the Federal Communications
Commission to be used by pri-
wvate business and individuals.
It is a violation of Federal
law to transmit on radio fre-
quencies set aside for police
departments.

Investigation of the false
chase reports came as the
F.B.I, which has refused to
comment on the case, was

aw said today|

Radio experts said that it)*

P Phid e oA At . Y = e —

;O

checking angles that had been

This renowed activity by the
Federal agents on old le:
has been taken to mean tia.,
some, perhaps much, of the|
“unusually large amount of
physical evidence” that attor-
ney General Clark said had
been left at the scene of the
shooting may have been part
of a false trail left by the

sniper.

e Commercial_ %gp_e_g_l. a
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Last_Friday, Rolandp Veloz
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[Canales, the Mexican counsel

young man with a sharp nose
had gotten a travel permit
to go to Mexico the day before

Dr. King was killed. ‘The ad-f

dress and telephone number on

the application for the permit|

alse.
4-Day Delay Reported

Mr. Veloz said that although
this information was made
available to the police on Fri-
day, the day after Dr. King was
killed, the F.B.I. did not check
it with him until Tuesday.

The |police said today that
the permit had been applied
for by a 19-year-old student
who had given his age as 21.
The address and telephone
wumber were supposed to have
seen, those of his father but
vere given incorrectly, the
olice said. The youth was re-
sorted to be in Arizona, and
he police said that he had no
:onnection with the slaying.

Unagswered questions ,that

end ta suggest that Dr. King's
leath was the result of a con-
ppiracy include the following:

Who was the white man with
‘something white” ®over -his
‘ace that Dr. King's driver,

were

[
Solomon Jones Jr., saw leap-[street

at Memphis, reported that afrom some bushes across the|nesses?

istreet from the murder scene
{

|immediately after the shot was
ired?

Mr. Jones said that the man
was near the bottom floor of
the.rooming house from which
the police said the sniper shot
Dr. King, and that he ran
around the side of the room-
ing house building. =

How did the killer know that|
Dr. King was in Room 306 of
the Lorraine Hotel and Motel?

If the civil rights leader had
been in a room nearer the front
of the motel, his door would
not have been Vvisible to the
sniper. 3

How was the assassination
so “well planned” in such a
short time? . ;

The previous week, during a
visit to Memphis, Dr. King had
stayed in another motel and
had been in.the Lorraine only
one day when the sniper moved
into. the rooming house and
found the spot best suited to

shoot from.: .

Why did 'the Kkiller discard
the .20-'06 caliber Remington
rifle and ablue suitcase with
a pair of binoculars in-it on the

|street.

in front of four wit-

He could have left them in
his room or in the rooming
house toilet if he had not
wanted to call attention to him-
self by carrying them on- the

Man Cleared inMissouri

JOPLIN, Mo., April 10 (AP)—
A man who was questioned
briefly about the slaying of Dr.
King has been cleared of any
connection with the case, the
police said today.

The man, who identified him-
self as Lynn R. Cleveland, 33
years old, an itinerant preacher,
received a three-day jail sen-
tence in Magistrate's Court on
a vagrancy charge.

F.B.I. Disclaims Sketch

' ©pecial to The New York Times
WASHINGTON, April 10—
The F.B.L. said today it had not
distributed any sketch of the
King assassin. - A
The sketch circulated in Mex-
ico was apparently made from
radio broadcasts giving the
F.B.l's description. No sketch
has been authorized by the

F.B.L

'
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b

»/
For your information, I am enclosing

a communication which may be of interest to you.

April 11, 1968

O?F\CE OF in'{é‘
RECEIVED

* APR 111968

The Attorney General

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

Upon removal of the enclosure, if
classified, this transmittal form becomes
unclassified.

Sincerely yours,

Moo

Edgar Hoo
Director

Enc. (1)

This information has also been furnished to
the White House, the Deputy Attorney General,
and Assistant Attorney General Stephen J. Pollak.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

File No. - :
April 11, 1968

MURDER OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

The investigation of the murder of Martin Luther
King, Jr., on April 4, 1968, has assumed gigantic
proportions. ;

All Field Divisions of the FBI are participating
in an around-the~-clock operation designed to identify and
apprehend the person or persons responsible for the killing.

Suspects are being developed and processed on
a daily basis as additional information is developed. Every
aspect of the investigation is being vigorously pursued and
the complete facilities of this Bureau will remain fully
committed until this matter has been finally resolved.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.

* April 10, 1968

MURDER OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR,

All investigation into the murder of Martin Luther
King, Jr., on April 4, 1968, 1s proceeding on a top priority
basis,

It has been determined that a pair of pliers beheved
to have been abandoned by the killer was one of twelve
purchased in October, 1966, by a Los Angeles hardware store,
When the pliers were recelved by the store they were placed
in a bargain barrel near the front door, One pair remained
in the barrel on April 8, 1968, Employees do not recall any
sales of this item but an extensive review is being made of
credit sales records for any mention of such pliers,

Klansmen, members of other hate groups, and all
persons known to have a potential for a crime of this type
are being treated as suspects, Their recent whereabouts and
activities are being determined and their fingerprints are
being checked against the latent fingerprints that have been
developed during this investigation,

In addition to the lines of investigation described
above, we are vigorously pursuing every other logical
Investigative approach to quickly bring this matter to a
satisfactory conclusion,

CNEE
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Martin Luther King Jr.: Leader of

Millions in N onviolent Drive for Ra

CAREER ASYHBOL
OF INTEGRA"IL[J_NJ

by Both Negro Militants
and White Extremists

By’ MURRAY SCHUMACH

To many millions of Ameri-
zan -Negroes, the Rev. Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. was the
prophet of their crusade for
rcial  equality. He was their
voice of anguish, their elo-
quence in humiliation, their
battle cry for human dignity.
He forged for them the weap-
cns of nonviolence that with-
stood and blunted the ferocity
of segregation.

And to many millions of
American whites, he was one
o« a group of Negroes Wwho
preserved the bridge of com-
nunication  bétween  races
when racial warfare threatened
tie United States in the nine-
tzen-sixties, as Negroes sought

tie full emancipation pledged
to them a century before by
Abraham Lincoln.

To the world Dr. King had
the stature that accrued to a
winner of the Nobel Peace
Prize; a man with access to
the White House and the Vati-
can; a veritable hero in the
African states that were just
emerging from colonialism.

Between Extreme’s

In his dedication to non-
violence, Dr. King was caught
between white and Negro ex-
tremists as racial tensions
erupted into arson, gunfire and
Iooting in many of the nation's
cities during the summer of
1967.

Militant Negroes, with the
cry of, “burn, baby burn,”
argued that only by violence
and segregation could the
Negro attain self-respect, digni-
ty and real equality in the
TInited States.

IS

Floyd B. McKissick, when
director of the Congress of|
Racial Equality, declared in
August of that year that it was
a “foolish assumption to try to
sell nonviolence to the ghettos.”

And white extremists, not
bothering to make distinctions
between degrees of Negro mil-
itancy, looked upon Dr.,King
as one of their chief enemies.

At times in recent months,
efforts by Dr. King to utilize
nonviolent methods exploded
into violence.

Violence in Memphis

Last week, when he led a
protest march through down-
town Memphis, Tenn., In sup-
port of the city’s striking san-
itation workers, a group of
Negro youths suddenly began
breaking - store windows and
' looting, and one Negro. was
- shot to death. -

Two days later, however,
Dr. King said he would stage
another demonstration and at-
| tributed the violence to his own
“miscalculation.” :

At the time he was assassi-
nated in Memphis, Dr.-King
was involved in one of his
 greatest plans to dramatize the
plight of the poor and stir
Congress to help Negroes.

He called this venture the.

“poor People's Campaign.” It
‘was to be a huge “camp-in”
either in' Washington or In
Chicago during the Democratic
National Convention. = :

In one of his last public pro-
nouncements hefore the shoot-
ing, Dr. King told an audience
in a_ Harlem church on March
26: '

-“We need an alternative to
rlots and to timid supplication.
Nonviolence is our most potent
weapon.” ) P

His strong beliefs in civil
rights and. nonviolence! made
him one of the leading oppo-
nents of American participation
in the war in Vietnam. To him
the war was unjust, diverting
vast sums away from programs
to alleviate the condition of the
Negro poor in this country. He
called the ‘conflict “one of his-
tory’s most cruel and seriseless
wars.” Last January he said:

‘worked hard, but in relative

“we need to make clear in
this political year, to Congress-
men on both sides of the aisle
and to ‘the President of the
United States that we will no
longer vote for men who con-
tinue to see the killing of Viet-
namese and Americans as the
best way of advancing the goals
of freedom and self-determina-
tion in Southeast Asia.” .

Object of Many Attacks

. Inevitably, as a symbol of
integration, he became the ob-
ject of unrelenting attacks and
vilification. His home was
bombed, He was spat upon and
mocked, He was struck and
kicked. He was stabbed, almost

fatally, by a deranged Negro

woman. He was frequently,
thrown into jail. Threats be-i
came so commonplace that his!
wife could i%nore_ burning cross-|
es on the lawn and ominousl
phone calls. Through it all he
adhered to .the creed of, pas-
‘sive. disobedience that mgu-i -
ated segregationists. :

The adulation that- was
heaped upon him eventually ir-
ritated even some Negroes in
the civil rights movement who

obscurity. They pointed out—
and Dr. King admitted — that
he was a poor administrator.
‘Sometimes, with sarcasm, they
referred to him, privately, as
“De Lawd.” They noted that
Dr. King's successes were built
on the labors of many who had
gone before him, the noncoms|
ind privates of the civil
«ights army who fought with-

oS —

|out benefit of headlines and
television cameras. \

The Negro extremists he!
criticized were contemptuous
of Dr. King. They dismissed
his passion for nonviolence as
|another form of servility to

white people. They called him
an “Uncle Tom,” and charged
that he was hindering the Ne-
gro struggle for equality.

Dr, King’s belief in nonvis
olence was subjected to intense,
pressure in 1966, when some
Negro groups adopted the slo-
gan “black power” in the aft-
ermath of civil rights marches
into Mississippi and race riots
in Northern cities. He rejected
the idea, saying: - 3

- ‘v

.
[l
.
o

‘creed: *‘We hold these truths

=

“The Negro needs the white
man to free him from his fears.
The white man needs the Ne-
‘gro to free him from his guilt.
'A doctrine of black supremacy
is as evil as a doctrine of
jwhite supremacy.” :

The doctrine of “black pow-
er” threatened to split the Ne-
gro civil rights movement and
antagonize white liberals who
had been supporting Negro
causes, and Dr. King suggest-
led “militant nonviolence” as a
formula - for progress with

ace.

At the root of his civil rights
convictions was an even more
profound faith in the basic
goodness of man and the great
potential of American democra-
cy. These beliefs' gave to his
speeches a fervor that could
not be stilled by criticism. .

+- Scores of millions, of Amer-l,
fcans — white as well as Ne-|
gro = who sat before television|,

.sets in the summer of 1963 to
,watch the awesome -march of
some 200,000 Negroes on Wash-
ington were deeply stirred
when, Dr. King, in the shadow
of the Lincoln Memorial, said:
' “Even though we face the
difficulties of today and to-
morrow, I still have a dream.
I have a dream that one day
this nation will rise up and
live out the true meaning of its

to be self-evident, that all men
are created equal.””

And all over the world, men
were moved as they read his
words of Dec. 10, 1964, when
he became the third member|
of his race to receive the No-
bel Peace Prize. v

Insistent on Man’s Destiny

“I refuse to accept the idea
that man is mere flotsam.and
jetsam in the river of life
which surrounds him,” he said.
“I refuse to ‘accept the view
that mankind is so tragically
bound to the starless midnight
of racism and war that the
bright daybreak of peace and
brotherhood can never become
a reality. .
“I refuse to accept the cyni-
cal notion that nation after na-'
tion must spiral down a mili<
taristic stairway into the hell
of thermonuclear destruction.
I believe that unarmed truth
and unconditional love will
have the final word in reality.
This is why right, temporarily

[y —

defeated, is stronger than evil

triumphant.” :

cial Justice
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Fq'r' the poor and unlettered |’ Backed by Orgaaizati .
of his own race, Dr. King spoke SOy VigRacatan

differently. There he embraced' Dr. King's effectiveness was

.- Bus hoycott in Progress

; : ! The entire world was ‘stirred
Negroes in that'city had be-

when the police turned dogs on |

the rhythm and passion of the
revivalist and evangelist. Some
observers of Dr. King's tech-
nique said that others in the
movement were more effective
in this respect. But Dr. King
had the touch, as he illus-
trated in a church in Albany.
Ga., in 1962:

“So listen to me, children:
Put on your marching shoes;
don’cha get weary; though the
path ahead may be dark and
dreary; we're walking for free-
dom, children.”

Or there was the meeting in

of his ability

as follows: g
| - King: I hear they are beating'
you. :
Audience: Yes, yes.

you.
I Audience: Yes, yes.

Gadsden, Ala.,, late in 1963, South. They brought together|
‘when he displayed another side Negro cler,
fore an audi- professional men and students.!
ence of poor Negroes. It went They raised the monky and
planned -the sit-ins, the cam-
paigns for Negro vote registra-
tion,
which Negroes hacked away at
King: I hear they are cursing|segregationist resistance, low-
ering the barriers against Ne-
igroes in the political, economic

enhariced and given continuity
by the fact that he had an or-
ganization behind him. Formed
in 1960, with headquarters in
Atlanta,
Southern Christian Leadership
Conference, familiarly known
as SLICK. Allied with it was
another organization formed
under Dr. King's sponsorship,
the Student Nonviolent Co-
ordinating Committee, often re-
ferred to as SNICK.

These two organizations
reached the country, 1hough|
their basic strength was in the!

en, businessmen,

the . demonstrations by

it was called the|

'gun a boycott of buses to win
.the right to sit where they
‘pleased instead of being forced
| to move to the rear of buses, in
'Southern tradition or to sur-

runder seats to white people!

when a bus was crowded.
Negroes in that city had be-
gun a boycott of buses to win
the right to sit where they
pleased instead of being forced
to move to the rear f buses, in
Southern tradition or to'sur-
runder seats to white people
when a bus was crowded.
The 381-day boycott by Ne-
groes was already under way
when the young pastor was
placed in cﬁarge of the cam-
paign. It has been said that one,
of the reasons he got the job
was because he was so new in
the area he had not anta-
gonized any of the Negro fac-

Itions. Even while the boycott

King: I hear they are going and social life of the nation.

into your homes and doing

‘This minister, who became

nasty things and beating you. the most famous spokesman for

Audience: Yes, yes. !
| King: Some of you have
knives, and I ask you to put
‘them up. Some of you have
arms, and I ask you to put them
up. Get the weapon of non-'

A |
violence, the breastplate of
righteousness, the armor of
truth, and just keep marching.”

It was said that so devoted
was his vast following that even’
among' illiterates he.cduld, by
calm discussion of Platonic
dogma, evoke deep cries of
“Amen-" -

Dr. King also had a way of
reducing complex issues to
terms that anyone could under-
stand. Thus, in the summer of
1965, when there was wide-
spread discontent among Ney
groes about their struggle for
equality of employment, he de-
clared: )

“What good does it do to be
able to eat at a lunch counter
if you can't buy a hamburger.”

The enormous impact of Dr.,
King's words was one of the
lreasons he.was in the Presi-
dent’s Room in the Capitol on
Aug. 6, 1965, when President
Johnson signed the Voting
Rights Act that struck down
literacy tests, provided Federal
registrars to assure the ballot
to unregistered Negroes and|
marked the ‘growth of the Ne-|
gro as a political force in the
South.

Negro rights since Booker T.
Washington, was not partic-
ularly impressive in appear-
ance. About 5 feet § inches tall,
1e had an oval face with al-

‘imond-shaped eyes that lookéc

"almost dreamy when he was off

the - platform. 'His .neck and

shoul:_iers were heavily muscled,

E:tt his hands were aimost deli-
e.

Speaker of Few Gestures

blerouser in his oratory. He was
not prone to extravagant ges-
tures or loud peroration. His
baritone voice, though vibrant,
was not that .of a spellbinder.
Occ351onglly. after a particu-
larly telling sentence, he would
tilt his head a bit and fall
silent as though waiting for the
echoes of his thought to spread
through - the hall, church or
street.
In.' private gatherings, Dr.
King lacked the laughing gre-
?anousness that often makes
or popularity. Some thought
he was without a sense of hu-
mor. He was not a gifted ra-
conteur. He did not have the
flamboyance of a Representa-
tive Adam Clayton Powell Jrs.
or the cool strategic brilliance
of Roy Wilkins, head of the
National Association ' for the
Advancement . of - Colored

People. '
What Dr. King did have was
an instinct for the right mo-
ment to make his moves. Some
critics looked upon this as
pure opportunism. Nevertheless,
it was this sense of timing
that raised him in 1955,.from
a newly arrived minister: in
Montgomery, Ala., with his first
church, to a figure of national
4 ]

promincnce, |

There was little of the rab-|

was under way, a board of di-
rectors handled the bulk of ad-
ministrative work. 1-
However, it was Dr. King
who dramatized the boycott
with his decision to make it the
testing ground, before the eyes
of the nation, of his belief in
the civil disobedience teachings
of Thoreau and Gandhi. When
he was arrested during the
Montgomery boycott, he said:
“If we are arrested every

day, if we are trampled over
every day, don’t ever let any-
one pull you so low as to hate
them. We must use the weapon
of love. We must have compas-
sion and understanding for,
those who hate us. We must
realize -s0 many people are
taught to hate us that they are
not totally responsible for their
hate. But we stand in life at
midnight; we are always on the
threshold of a new dawn.”

Home Bombed in Absence

Even more dramatic, in some
ways, was his reaction to the
bombing of his home during
the boycott. He was away at
the time and rushed back fear-
ful for his wife and children.
They were not injured. But
when he reached the modest
house, more than a thousand
Negroes had already gathered
and were in an ugly mood,
seeking revenge against ‘the
white people. The police were
jittery. Quickly, Dr. King- pac-
ified the crowd and there was
no trouble. S

-~ Dr. King was even more im-

day, if we are exploited every|

pressive during the “big push”
in Birmingham, which began in:
April,. 1963, With the ‘minister
|in the limelight, Negroes there
began a campaign of sit-ins at
lunch counters, ‘picketing and
protest marches. Hundreds of
children, used in the campaign,
w_erejaile.c&_-' .'.. I-.. e NP ST

o AN \}\ .-

the demonstrators. Dr, King
was jailed for five days. While
he was in prison he issued a
9,000-word letter that created
considerable controversy among
white people, alienating some
sympathizers who thought Dr.|
King was being too aggressive.

Moderates Called Obstacles

In the letter he wrote:

. “I have almost reached the
regrettable conclusion that the
Negro's_great stumbling block
in the stride toward freedom
is not the White Citizens Coun-
ciler or the Ku Klux Klan-
ner, but the white moderate
who is more devoted to order
than to justice; who prefers a
negative peace, which is the
absence of tension, to a posi-
tive peace, which is the pres-
ence of justice.” -

Some critics of Dr. King said
that one reason for:this letter
was to answer Negro intellec-
tuals, such as the writer James
Baldwin, who were impatient
‘with Dr. King's belief in broth-
ierhood. Whatever the reasons,
ithe role of Dr. King in Bir-
|mingham added to his stature
‘and showed that his enormous
following was deeply devoted
tohim. .~ £Y s

He. demonstrated this in-a
ithreatening situation in Albany,
'Ga., after four Negro girls were
killed in the bombing of a
church. Dr. King said at the
funeral: - .

“In spite of the darkness of
this hour, we must not despair.
We must not lose faith in our
white brothers.” L

As Dr. King's words grew
more potent and he was invited
to the White House by Presi-
dents Kennedy and Johnson,
some critics — Negroes as well
as white — noted that some-
times, despite all the publicity
he attracted, he left campaigns
unfinished or elsefailed to at-
tain his goals.

Dr. King was aware of this,
But he pointed out, in 1964, in
St. Augustine, Fla., one of the
toughest civil rights battle
grounds, that there were im
portant intangibles, .

" “Even if we do not get al
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-(lem, might set off unprecedent-

we should,” he said, “move-
ments such as this tend more
and more to give a Negro the
sense of self-respect that he
needs. It tends to generate
courage in Negroes outside the
movement. It brings intangible
results outside the community
where it is carried out. There
is ‘a hardening of attitudes in
situations like. this. But other
cities see and say: “We don't
want to be another-Albany or
Birmingham,” and they make
changes. Some communities,
like this one, had to bear the
cross.”

It was in this city that Ne-
groes marched into the fists of
the mob singing: “We love ev-
erybody.”

Conscious Pt Leading Role

There was no false modesty
in Dr. King's self-appraisal of
his role in the civil rights move-
ment.

“History,” he said, “has
thrust me into this position. It
would be both immoral and a
sign of ingratitude if I did not
face my moral responsibility to!
do what I can in this struggle.”

|other
:|large Negro populations. There

Another time he compared

'himself to Socrates as one of
“the creative gadflies of so-
ciety.” .
‘**At times he addressed him-
self deliberately to the white
people of the nation. Once, he
said: ' 4 % =

“We will match your capac-
ity to inflict .suffering ' with
our capacity to endure suffer-
ing. We will meet your physical
force with soul force. We will
not hate you, but we cannot in
all good conscience obey your
unjust laws . . . We will soon
wear you down by our capac-
ity to suffer. And in winning
our freedom we will so appeal
to your heart and conscience
that we will win you in the
|process.”

The enormous influence of
Dr. King’s voice in the turbu-
lent racial conflict reached into
New York in 1964. In the sum-

mer of that year racial rioting

exploded in New York and in
Northern cities with

was widespread fear that the
disorders, particularly in Har-

ed racial violence.

—

-

(T YORK TIMES

‘At this point Dr. King be-
came one of the major inter-
mediaries in restoring order.
He conferred with Mayor Rob-
ert F. Wagner and with Ne-
gro leaders. A statement was
issued, of which he was one of
the signers, calling for “a broad
curtailment if not total mora-
torium on mass demonstra-
tions until after Presidential
elections.”

The following year, Dr. King
was once more in the head-
lines and on television — this
time leading a drive for Ne-

gro voter registration in Selma,
Ala. Negroes were arrested by
the hundreds. Dr. King was

man when, during. this period
of protest, he became the first
Negro to.register at a century-
old hotel in Selma.

Martin Luther King Jr. was
born Jan. 15, 1929, in Atlanta
on Auburn Avenue. As a child
his name was Michael Luther
King and so was his father's.
His father changed both their
names legally to Martin Luther
King in honor of the Protestant
reformer. s

Auburn Avenue is one of the
nation’s most widely known Ne-
gro sections. Many successful
Negro business or professional
men have lived there. The Rev.
Martin Luther King Sr. was
pastor of the Ebenezer Baptist
Church at Jackson Street and
iAuburn Avenue.
| Young Martin went to At-
lanta’s Morehouse College, a
Negro institution whose stu-
dents acquired what was some-
times called the “Morehouse
'swank.” The president of More-
house, Dr.'B. E. Mays, took a
special interest in Martin, who
‘had decided, in his junior year,
‘to be a clergyman.
| He was ordained a minister in
his father’s church in 1947. It
‘was in this church he was to
say, some years later: "

“America, you've strayed
away, You've trampled over 19

punched and kicked by a white'

r .
nillion of your brethren. All
jmen are created equal. Not
some men. Not white men. All
men. America, rise up and come
home.”

Before Dr. King had his own
church he pursued his studies in
the integrated Crozier Theolog-
ical Seminary, in Chester, Pa.
He was one of six Negroes in
a student body of about a hun-
idred, He became the first Negro
class president. He was named|
the outstanding student and won
a fellowship to study for a
doctorate at the school of his
choice. The young man enrolled
at Boston College in 1951.

For his doctoral ' thesis he
sought to resolve the differences
between the Harvard theolo-
gian Paul Tillich and the neo-
naturalist philosopher Henry
Nelson Wieman. During this
period he took courses at Har-
vard, as well.

While he was working on his
doctorate he met Coretta Scott,
a graduate of Antioch College,
who was doing graduate work
in music. He married the singer
in 1953. They had four children,
“yoki,” Martin Luther King 3d,
‘Dexter Scott and Bernice.

In 1954, Dr. King became
pastor of the Dexter Avenue
Baptist Church in Montgomery,
Ala. At that time few of Mont-
gomery's white residents saw
any reason for a major dispute
with the city’s 50,000 Negroes.
They did not seem to realize
how deeply the Negroes re-
sented segregated seating on
buses, for instance. . '

Revolt Begun by Woman

On Dec. 1, 1955, they learned,
almost by accident. Mrs. Rosa
Parks, a Negro seamstress, re-
fused to -comply with a bus
driver’s order to give up her
seat to a white passenger. She
was tired, she said. Her feet
hurt from a day of shopping.

Mrs. Parks had been a local
secretary for the National As-
sociation for the Advancement
of Colored People. She was ar-!
rested, convicted of refusing to
obey the bus conductor and
fined $10 and costs, a total of
$14. Almost as spontaneous as,
Mrs, Parks's act was the rally-
ing of many Negro leaders in
#ha citv to help her. . ‘|

APR & 1968 ;

From a protest begun over a'
Negro woman's tired feet Dr.
King began his public career.

In 1959 Dr. King and his
family moved back to Atlanta,
where he became a co-pastor,
with his father, of the Ebenezer
Baptist Church.
As his fame increased, public
interest in his beliefs led him
to write books. It was while he
was autographing one of these
books, “Stride Toward Free-
dom,” in a Harlem department
store that he was stabbed by a
Negro woman.

It was in these books that he
summarized, .in detajl, his be-
liefs as well as his career. Thus,
in “Why We Can’t Wait,” he
wrote:

“The Negro knows heisright.
He has not organized for con-
quest or to gain spoils or to'
enslave those who have injured
him. His goal is not to capture'
that which belongs to someone
lelse. He merely wants, and will
have, what is honorably his."
| The posibility that he might
someday be assassinated was'
‘considered by Dr. King on June
{5, 1964, when he reported, in
St. Augustine, Fla., that his life
had been threatend. He said:

“Well, if physical death is
the price that I must’ pay to
free my white brothers and sis-
ters from a permanent death of
the spirit, then nothing can be/
more redemptive.”
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GUARD CALLED OUT:

Chatting With Friends
» The police issued an alarm
seeking a young white man re-
ported to have rushed out of a

' ", building across the street after

4

but Fires Are Set:
-and Police Stoned -

By EARL CALDWELL
Speclal to The New York Times

‘MEMPHIS, April 4—The Rev.
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., who
preached nonviolence and racial
brotherhood, was fatally shot
here tonight by a distant gun-
man who then raced away and
escaped.

Four thousand National Guard
troops were ordered into Mem-

phis by Gov. Buford Ellington |

after the 39-year-old Nobel
Prize-winning civil rights leader
died.

A curfew was imposed on.
this shocked city of 550,000 in<
habitants, 40 per cent ‘of whom
are Negro.

But the tragedy was followed:
by sporadic incidents that in-
cluded store windows being
broken, the police being stoned
while trying to clear people
from the streets and fires being
set to garbage in the streets.

Police Director Frank Hollo«
man said the ‘assassin might
have been a white man who
was “50 to 100 yards aways in
a flophouse.” Mr. Holloman
said two persons had been
taken into custody, but he also

said the police had no deﬁmta
leads. - 3 1

‘ the shooting. They indicated

Curfew Is Put on City,

' 'Browning automatic rifle with

that he might have dropped a

a telescopic sight before leaping

into a car.
¢ The. Arkansas State Police;

.~ across the Mississippi River

from Memphis, received an alert
to watch out for a white car
driven’ by a white man, dark-
‘haired and dressed in a dark
suit.

Dr. King was shot .while’ he
leaned over a second-floor rails
ing ouside his room at the Lor-
raine Motel. He was chatting

with two friends just before

starting for dinner.

One of the friends was a ru-
|sician, and Dr. King had just
asked him to play a Negro spir-
itual, “Precious Lord, Take My.
Hand,” at a rally that was:to
have been held two hours later.
in support of striking Memphis
sanitationmen.

Paul Hess, assistant admmls
trator at' St. Joseph’s Hospital,
where Dr. King died despite
emergency surgery, said. the

shot wound on the right side of
the neck, at the root of the
neck, a gaping wound.”’

“He was _pronounced dead‘ at

Continued on Page 24 Co!umn 1

minister had “received a_ gun-’
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Curfew Is Imposed on City,
~ but Windows Are Broken
= and Policemen Stoned
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* 7:05' P.M. Central standard time
" (8:05 P.M. New York time) by
, staff doctors,” Mr. Hess said.
' “They did everything humanly
: possible.”
j Dr. King's mourning associ-
ates sought to calm the people
they met hy recalling his mes-
sages of peace, but there was
widespread concern by law en-
forcement officers here and
elsewhere over potential reac-
tions. '

In a television broadcast aft-
er the curfew was ordered here,

Mr. Holloman said, “rioting has
broken out in parts of the city” ;
and “looting is rampant.”

Dr. King had come-back to
Memplus yesterday morning to

organize support once again
for 1,300 sanitation workers
'who have been striking since
Lincoln’s Birthday. Just a week
,ago today he led a march in
‘the strikers’ cause that ended
:in violence. A 16-year-old Ne-
.8ros was Kkilled,- 62 persons
iwere injured and 200 were ar-
:rested.
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Today Dr. King had been in
; his second-floor room—Number
306—throughout the day. Just
;about 6 P.M. he emerged, wear-
ving a silkish- loking black’ suit
*and white shirt,

Solomon Jones Jr., his driver,

had been waiting to take him|:

'by car to the home of the Rev.

-Samuel Kyles of Memphis for|

dinner. Mr. Jones said later
1 he had observed, “It’s cold out-
‘side, put iour topooat on,” and
Dr ng ad rephed. "0, Ko

3 Two Men in Courtyard
' Dr.King; an open-faced, genial

»man, leaned over a green iron
'railing to chat with an asso-
ciate, Jesse Jackson, standing
just below him in a courtyard
parkmg lot.
= “Do 'you know Ben?” Mr.
-Jackson asked, introducing Ben
‘Branch of Chlcago. a musician
*who was to play at the night’s
srally.
e “Yes, that’s my man'" Dr.
“King glowed.
: The two men recalled Dr.
:King's asking for the playing
+of the spiritual. “I really want
‘you to play that tonight,” Dr.
=King said, enthusiastically.
3. The Rev Ralph W. Aber-
=nathy, perhaps Dr. King's clos-
‘est friend, was just about to
Lcome out of the motel room
_when the sudden loud noise
+ burst out.
¢ Dr. King topipled to the con-
crete second-floor walkway.
L:Blr.u'.u-l gushed from the right
aw and neck area. His necktie
ad been -ripped off by the
blast.
' “He had just bent ovar, Mr.
+Jackson recalled later. “If he
had been standing up, he
wou]dn't have been lnt in the

face.” i 5

S
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Policemen ‘All Over’

“When I turned around,” Mr.
Jackson went on, bitterly, “I
saw police coming from every-
where. They said, ‘where did
it come from?' And I said, 'be-
hind you' The police were

coming from where the shot

.came.”
Mr. Branch asserted that the
shot had come from “the hill
on the other side of the street.”
. “When I looked up, the police
-and the sheriff’s deputies were
running all around,” Mr. Branch
declared.
“We didn't need to call the

police,” Mr. * Jackson * said.
“They were here all, over the
place.”

© Mr. Kyles said Dr. King had
stood in the open “about three
minutes.”
Mr. Jones, the driver said
that a squad car with four po-
licemen in it drove.down the
street only moments before the
gunshot. The police had been
circulating throughout the mo-
tel area on precautionary pa-
trols. \
After the shot, Mr. Jones
said, he saw a man “with some-
thing white on his face” creep
away from a thicket across the
street.
Someone rushed up with a
towel to stem the flow of Dr.
King's blood. Mr. Kyles said he
put a blanket over Dr. King,
but “I knew he was gone.” He
ran down the stairs and tried
to telephone from the motel of-
fice, for an ambulance. ,
Mr. Abernathy hurried up
with a second larger towel.

Police With Helmets

Policemen were pouring into
the motel area, carrying rifles
and shotguns and wearing riot
helmets.

But the King aides said it
seemed to be 10 or 15 minutes
before a Fire Department am-
bulance arrived.

Dr. King was apparently still
living when he reached the
St. Joseph’s Hospital operating
room for emergency surgery.
He was borne in on a stretcher,
the bloody towel over his head.

It was the same emergency
room to which James H. Mere-
dith, first Negro enrolled at the
University of Mississippi, was
taken after he was ambushed
and shot in June, 1965, at Her-
nando, Miss., a few miles south
of Memphis. Mr. Meredith was
not seriously hurt.

‘when Dr. King’s _dear.h was an-

love and he was shot,” Mr.

Outside the emergency room
some of Dr. King's aides waited

in forlorn hope. One was|:

Chauncey Eskridge, his legal
adviser. He broke into sobs

nounced. -

“A man full of life, full of
Eskridge said. “He had always
lived with that expectation—!
but nobody ever expected it to
happen.” ¥ ;

But the Rev. Andrew Young,|
executive director of Dr. King's
Southern Christian Leadership
Conference, recalled there had
been some talk just last might
about possible harm to Dr.
King in Memphis.

Mr. Young recalled: “He said
he had reached the pinnacle
‘of fulfillment with his non-
violent movement, and these
reports did not bother him.”

Mr. Young believed that the
fatal ' shot might have been
fired from a passing car. “It
sounded like a firecracker,” he
said. '
| In a nearby building, a news-
yman who had been watching a
itelevision = program thought,
however, that “itwas a tremen-
dous blast that sounded like a
bomb."”

There were perhaps 15 per-
lsons in the motel courtyard
‘area when Dr. King was shot,
fall believed to be Negroes and
Dr. King's associates.
| Past the courtyard is.a small
empty swimming pool. Then
\comes Mulberry Street, a short
street only three blocks away
from storied Beale Street on the
fringe of downtown Memphis.

Fire Station Nearby
On the other side of  the
street is a six-foot brick re-

straining wall, with bushes and
grass atop it and:a - hillside
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going on to a patch of trees.
Behind the trees is a rusty wire
fence enclosing’ backyards of
two-story brick and frame
‘houses. . ‘

At the corner at Butler Street
is a newish-looking whételbrick

fire station. 4
Police were reported to have
chased a late-model. blue or
white car through Memphis and

The New York Times April 5, 1068

AREA OF THE MURDER:
(1) Motel where the shoot-
ing occurred; (2) the famed
Beale Street, scene of dem~
onstrations, and (3) hospi=
tal where Dr. King died.

morth to Millington.. A civilian
in another car that had a citi-
zens band radio was also re-
ported to have pursued the
fleeing car and to have opened
fire on it. 1

The police first cordoned off;
‘an area of about five blocks
around the Lorraine Motel,
¢chosen by Dr. King for his
stay here because it is Negro-
fowned. The two-story motel is
an addition to a small two-
story hotel in a largely :‘Negro
area. Chry

Ellington Asks Calm

‘ Governor Ellington, callinﬁ
‘out the National Guard an

pledging all necessray action by
the state to prevent disorder,
announced: . '

“For the second time in re-
cent days, I most earnestly ask
the people of Memphis and
Shelby County to remain calm.
1 do so aagin tonight in the face
of this most regrettable inci-
‘dent. . :
. “Every possible action 1is
being taken to apprehend the
person Or persons responsible
for committing this act.

“We are also taking precau-
tionary steps to prevent any
acts of disorder. I can fully
appreciate the feelings and
emotions which this crime has
aroused, but for the benefit of
everyone, all of our citizens

and good judgment.” :

tingents of riot-trained high-
way patrolmen. Units of the
Arkansas State Patrol were
deputized and brought .into
Memphis. i

Dr. King told -a rally here
last night:

“Like anybody, I would like
to live a long life, but I'm not
concerned about that.”

“I just want to do God's will
and he has allowed me to go
|up the mountain, and I've
| looked over and I've seen the
promised land.” :

“I may not get there with
you but I want you to know
tonight that we as a people will,
get to the promised land. So
I'm happy tonight. I'm not wor-
ried about anything.”

Once Stabbed in Harlem

In has career Dr. King had
suffered beatings and blows.!
Once—on Sept. 20, 1958—he

Mayor Henry Loeb had or:|
dered a curfew here after last
week’s disorder, and ' National
Guard units had been on duty:
for five days until they were
deactivated only yesterday. -

Tonight the Mayor reinstated,
the curfew at 6:35 and de-
clared:

“After the t.raa\ged¥1 which has
happened in Memphis tonight,
for the protection of all our
citizens,” we - are putting the
curfew back in effect. All move-
‘ment is restricted except- for
health or emergency reasons.”

S

S

was tabbed in a Harlem depart-|
ment store in New York by a
Negro woman later adjudged
insane. : j

That time he underwent a
four-hour operation to remove
a steel letter opener that had
been plunged into his upper
left chest. For a time he was
on the critical list, but he told
his wife, while in the hospital,
“I don't hold any bitterness
toward this woman."

At the time of tonight's

must exercise restraint, caution|

National Guard planes flew|
over the state to bring in con-|.
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Dr. King's wife,
Coretta, the mother of his two
children, was in _Atlanta,
Mayor Ivan Allen of Atlanta
rushed to the King home and
\drove her to the airport. She
[was waiting for a flight' to
{Memphis when she learned her
;husband had died.

In Memphis, Dr. King’s chief
associates met in his room after
he died. They included Mr.
Young, Mr. Abernathy, Mr.
Jackson, the Rev. James Bevel
‘and Hosea Williams.

They had to step across a
drying pool of Dr. King's blood
to enter. Someone had thrown
a crumpled pack of cigareties
into the blood.

After 15 minutes they
emerged. Mr. Jackson looked
at the blood. He embraced Mr.
Abernathy. :

“gtand talll” somebody ex-
horted. :

“Murder! Murder!” Mr. Bevel
groaned. “Doc said that’s not
the way.” -

“Doc” was what they often
called Dr. King. ° .

Then the murdered leader’s
aides said they would go on to
the hall where tonight's rally
was to have been held. They
wanted to urge calm upon the
mourners.

shooting,

-

Some policemen sought to
dissuade them. wo
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ASSASSINATION SCENE: Policemen standing guard aromﬁ the Lorraine 'Mi;t:; in M:l:;: .-

phis, where Dr. King was slain yesterda : railing
) y evening. He was leaning over th '
the sefgngl-floqr balcony, talking to a friend in parking lot below, when l:z was’ shg:'

United Press International I

WIDOW: Mrs. Martin Luther King Jr. bei om '
: . being assisted from a car at her home in )
less than an hou:fter hearing of the shooting of her husband at a l:mt.elln fn M:mﬂ;::
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By William McKaye: ., . .
Washington Post Statt Write- e

‘Almost from the moment
in 1655 when he came on
the national scene as an
ipostle of non-viclence, the
Rev. Dr, Martin Luther King
Jr. was constantly exposed
0 the poss‘bzllty of violent
death,

But as had his mentor be-
‘ore him, Mohandas K. Gan:

i who died in India in
948 at an assassin’s hand,
Jr. King had a fatalistic and
herefore seemingly untrou-
sled view of dying.

There were hundreds of
hreats on his life, including
ng several real ones,

He was stabbed in 1958 in
v Harlem department store
15 he sat autographing copies

f “Stride Toward Freedom,”"
he book that described his.

irst great triumph as a civil
ights leader — the boycott
nd subsequent integration
f the Montgomery, Ala., bus
ystem.

Even before that, at the
eight bf 'the Montgomery
truggle, persons threw 4
omb that didn't’detonate on
he front porch of his Mont-
‘omery home,

In May 1964, a dynamite
omb was heaved into the
.. G. Gaston Motel in Bir-
ingham where Dr. King
ras staying. He escaped in-
ury, but Negroes rioted in
rotest and scores were in-
ared, During that same
eriod, the Birmingham
ome of his brother, the Rev.

. D. King, was all bu de- ,

'_royed by dynamite.
During the tumultuous
ays of his assaulfs on seg-
>gatlon in Birmingham,
ackson, Miss.,, and Albany,
ia., hardly a week passed
1at there were not threats
1 his life. Justice Depart-
ient officlals and FBI men
:pt a close security
atch on Dr. XKing, but often
»uthern police refused to
we him protection.
Accordingly, it became
1ite natural for Dr. King,
i he did once in:troubled
Ibany, to say:
“It may get me crucified.
may even die. But I want
said even if I die in the
ruggle that ‘He died to
ake men free."”
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Footsteps of Christ

Dr. Xing unswervingly
professed willingness to fol-
low in the footsteps of
Christ, even if the path led
ultimately to death.

Even after the civil rights ..

movement became increas-
ingly militant, . and the
gentle strainsg of “We Shall
Overcome”
by strident shouts of “Black
Power,” Dr. King. scarcely
wavered from his insistence
that “nonviolent protest is
the most effective weapon
¢f an oppressed people.”

This refusal to adapt to
more radical forms of pro-
test cost him much support
among Negro militants,

Dr, King remained prob-
ably the single most effec-
tive bridge between the Na-
tion's increasingly estranged
Negro and white  commy-
nities.

This power of bridge-
hullding rose to two zreat

, climaxes during Dr. King's ¢

career—the great outpour-

ing of humanity that was
the 1963 civil rights march :

on Washington and the 1865
voter registration campaign
in Selma, Ala., that culmi-
nated in the triumphant 50-
mile Selma-to-Montgomery
march.

“I have a dream,” said Dr.
King on that torrid August
day in Washington, “that
one day this Nation will rise

were replaced.

- church, Ebenezer Baptist

£ 8]

J
day on the red hills of IGeor-
gia the sons of former slaves
and the sons'of former slave-

‘owners will be zble to sit
“!” down at the table of brother-
«hood , .

Son of Liinister .

Dr. King was a son of
Georgia, preacher’s son. He
was ordamed to the. Baptist
ministry in 1948, when he
was only 19, in his father's

' Church of Atlanta,

up and live out the true

meaning of its creed: ‘We
hold these truths to be self-
evident, that all men zre
created equal’

“l have a dream that my
four children will one day
live in a Nation where they
will not be judged by the
color of their skin but by

the content of their charac-

teriis .

In his -youth Dr. King-

knew few economic worries.
But “M. L.” as his family
and friends ealled him, early |
' learned the facts of segre-
gated life,

"'Until he was 6, he played

‘'nearly every day with a_‘

white neighbor his own age.

- But one day the boy’s moth-

er tock him aside and told

_him to leave her son alone.

“He'’s getting too big to run
around playing with mnig-
gers,” she said.

One other childhood hu-
miliation Dr. King never
forgot occurred one day in
an Atflanta department
store,
that stepped on my foot,” a
white woman yelled at him,
and si ped his face. The
youth iurned away, a reac-
tion that did not. surprise
his father, who reczlled in

* later years that “M. L.” was

“a quiet ooy, the kind the
bullies picked on because
he naturally turned the
other.cheek” .

"'!’0"\/’-\
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“You're the nigger-

APRS,_ 1968 °

Opposed Vietnam War

Dr. King’s commitment to
principles of militant paci-
fism led him a year ago to

"' a position that cost him the

support of many in the po-

"» ltical establishment of the

"Nation who ‘previously had
- been powerful friends.

He condenined the United .

States role in the Vietnam
war and lent the 3ev. James
Bevel, a ‘.ieute::a::t in his
Southern Christian Leader-
ship Conference, to direct
an antiwar lohuying effort..

Proclaiming the organiza.'
tion of 2 “Vietnam Summer” *
drive against the war, Dr.
King said:

“We hope the organization
efforts will translate this-
concern into effective politi-

. cal power against the war

and against U.S, intervern-
. tions elsewhere.”
The almond-eyed minister

" expressed impatience with

-those who suggested his
move might hurt his cwﬂ
rights work.

“I think my fa.llure to

 work for peace would have

hurt it more,” he said,
By earlier this year Dr.

. King was speaking of “this

cruel, ceaseless, unjust war”
and saying to his country-

! men;

“Somewhere
way we have allowed the
means by which we live to
oufrun the ends for wmch
we live.™ .

Yet in his “Poor Peoples

, Campaign,” toward which he

was building day by day un-
til he fell in Memphis, Dr.
King was once again demon-
strating his conviction that
the evils which tear at
America are all of a piece,
that the key to all is
achievement of true econ-
omic and social equality and
all other concerns, interna-

.tional and domestic, should

vield to this prime priority.
Began in Montgomery

Martin Luther King began
his career as civil rights
- leader in Montgomery, Ala.,
in 1965. The Northern-educa-
- ted minister (B. D., Crozer,
Theological Seminary, 1948;
Ph. D.," Boston University,
1955) had been married two
years to the former Coretta
Scott. For one year he had
been pastor of Dexter Ave-
nue Baptist,

One night Rosa Parks, a
Negro seamstress, got on a
bus and sat down. The' driv-
er, following custom, or-

dered her to get up and sur-

along the

-
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lic eye, planning and exe-
cuting demonstrations in
city after city, first in the
Deep South and then more
recently and less success-
fully in the Negro ghettos
that have become a feature
of the great metropolises of
the Nation.

His manner and his pro-
gram won him passionate
critics both white and black.

Throughout the South for

neighborhoods of Chicago’s
southwest side where the

“ mobs stoned him’ and his
" followers. . 1

But ‘-unlike” Birmingham
and Selma, his forays into

‘the Northern ghettos pro-

duced no pragmatic’ vie-

‘tories, no waves of national °
“ indignation. bl

- S0 'he went baék-Soﬁth,
and thére he died, 300 miles
from where he began.
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President Johnson last night
|asked “every citizen to reject
the blind violence” that had
!struck down the Rev. Dr. Mar-
|tin Luther King, “who lived
by non-violence.”

News of the shooting was
brought to the President as
he was in his White House of-
fice conferring with U.S. Am-
bassador to the Soviet Union
Llewelyn E. Thompson.

The President immediately
phoned Mrs. King at her
home in Atlanta to express
his sorrow and then post-
poned until today his plans
to fly to Hawail for a strategy
conference on Vietnam, Mr.
Johnson also canceled his
scheduled appearance at a

WASE TON POST AND TIMES EERALD

Democratic fund-raising ban-
quef here last night.

A pale and shaken Vice
President Humphrey, who al-
ready was at the banquet at
the Washington Kilton Hotel,
announced the news to a
stunned audience.

“The criminal act that took
his life brings shame to our
country,” Humphrey declared.
“The cause for which he
marched and worked find new
strength. The blight of discrim-
ination, poverty and neglect
must be erased from America.
An America of full freedom)
and equal opportunity shall be]
his living memorial.”

Former Vice President Rich-
ard M. Nixon telegraphed

Mrs. King his condolences and
urged “a prayerful contempla-
tion. of the ghastly conse-

See REACT, Al0, Col. 1
Mrs. King says husband’s

death was "wzll of God,”
" ' "Page C1.
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' ‘Reject Blind %@E@h@@f President Agks_

Johnson Calls Widow

By Warren Unna -
Washington Post Staff Writer
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quences of hatred, and a new

dedication to the ,ideals of
non-violence, of peaceful
progress, for which he stood.”

The Capital clearly was
shocked by the tragedy and
fearful of the counter-violence
it might loosen.

“We are steeped in violence.
It is the curse of the land,”
decleared Sen. Frank Church
(D-Idaho).

“We must keep guns out of
the hands of lunaties,” said
Gov. Richard J. Hughes of
New Jersey. Earlier in the
day, the Senate Judiciary
Committee had rejected the
chiministration's gun ‘control
ill.

Former Gov. George Wal-
lace of Alabama, an outspoken
critic of Dr. King's, declared
the assassination “a senseless,
regrettable and tragic act.”

But former Sheriff Jim Clark,
who led a charge against Dr.

King’s marchers at Selma, Ala,,
in 1985, said: “I think a man of
\uolence died by viglence.”

Sen, Edmund S. Muskie (D-
Me.) cautmned that the “vietim
would| not want a shocking|}
irrational reaction.”

Sen. Clifford Case (R-N.J.)
called the murder “tragic and
senseless: It is a bitter thing
for all Americans that his
dream of America should be
shattered by a coward's bullet.”

Washington's Mayor Walter
Washington said: “I share
with millions of others deep
grief land profound shock at
the death of this great humani-
tarian.,”

Gov Ronald Reagan of Cali-

ianything.”

fornia, arriving in Washing-
ton last night, called the death
of Dr. King “a shocking act of

violence.”

Sen. John L. McCIellan (D-|
Ark.), a leading member of the‘
Senate's southern faction, de
clared:: “All citizens of all
races, creeds and colors must
understand that law and or-
der is the only way fo preserve
our society and safety. Rioting
and violence is not the way to
redress our grievance.”

Sen. James O. Eagtland (D-

Miss.), another leading mem-|;

ber of Congress' southern fac-
tion declared: “Violence. is 1o
be deplored. It does not solve

House Majority Leader John
McCormack (D-Mass,) said Dr.
King “was a martyr to a cause”
and urged the House to concur
in the Senate open housmg;
bill as a.way of strenﬂthemnﬂ
that cause.

Sen. William B. Spong Jr,
(D-Va,) called it ‘4 senseless
act which will do immeasure-
able harm throughout the
country to the cause of im-
proved race relations.”

Sen. Edward Kennedy (D-
Mass.) said o6f Dr. King: “He
loved his fellew man, white
and black. He died because he

was willing to go throughout|,

this country as a leader and
a symbol in the effort to bring
them together.”

Gov. Nelson A. Rockefeller
of New York directed that
state flags be flown at half-
staff in mourning, as did San
Franc:seo Mayor Joseph
Alioto. Mayors. Richard J.
Daley of Chicago, Henry \W.
Maier of anaukee. .Iohn V.

9""["1“""\""

0)‘. ..._....._.n)u

:Stokes of Cleveland and Rich-|

ard Hatcher of Gary, Ind. all
|expressed griel and shame at
the act,

Sen. Eugene J. McCarthy
(D-Minn.) declared: “All peo-
|ple, especially Americans,
have lost a man of peace.”

McCarthy's rival - for the
Democratic presidential nomi-
nation, Sen. Robert F, Ken-
nedy (D-N.Y.), declared: “Rev.
King had a life dedicated to
peace, justice, compasion and
non-violence. It is up to us to
fulfill his dream.” -y

An ominous nole came fr_orn
Tommy Jacquette, director of
the Negro militant group
“Slant,”  who said in Los
Angeles: “I exvected some-
thing like this to happen.” He
said Dr. King’s death marked
“the beginning of an overt act
of racism and fascism on the
part of white Americans.”

retary General Ralph J.
Bunche, a fellow Negro and
a fellow Nobel Peace Prize
winner, declared it *“an 'un-
speakable and outrageous act,
presumably by a white bigot,
which inevitably will be a
most grievous blow to the
cause of racial harmony
‘throughout this country.”
Rep. Charles C. Diggs Jr.
(D-Mich.), also a Negro, :de-
clared: “We have just 'de-
escalated one war and esca-
lated another.” Tl
Rep. Charles Mathias (R-
Md.) said: “It is a grave na-
tional loss to be deprived of
a voice of moderation and"a
preacher of nonviolence in
these days of rising’ tensmn

Agl &cs

Lmdsay o£ New York, Carl_

United Nations Deputy Sec.|lcriioie loss must bind us

AL

Sen.- Fred Harris {DOkIa 3P

a member of the President’s
Commission on Civil Dis-
orders, called Dr. Xing's death
“an American tragedy” and
hoped it would not breed
“counici~violence.” :

Sen. Russell B, Long (D-La.),
Senate Majority Whip, termed
it “a terrible and tragic thing.
1 would hope that some .day we
could settle our differences
peacefully and control the
criminal element which is not

satisfied with the dernocranc

‘Hale Boggs (D-La),|
House Majority Whip, said:|

way. n
Rep.

“Violence has no place in
America, any time, anywhere.
by anybody.”

Sen, Edward IBrooke (R
Mass.), the Senate’s
Negro member, declared:
“The sorrow which all Amer-
icans of good will feel at this

together, not rend us apart.”
The Rev. Albert Cleage,

chairman of the Detroit Inner |,

City Organizing Committee
and a Black Power advocate,
said the assassination was “an
indication of the mass hyste-

ria that has gripped our coun:|-
try. It was an absolutely|

meanmgless and absurd aco
tion.”

The Rev. James E, Wads-'
worth, head of the Detroit|:

NAACP, said: “This shows
the madness of our society:
That the-one person so active-
ly involved in non-violence
could be killed. This will cause
despair among black people.”

Gov. " George: Romney of
Mich:gan declared

only|
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Feb. 12.4 pril 4. Me:zaphis Evenis
;eadi}ng U p lo tiue Assassination

I\IEMPHIS., Tenn., April 4|issued preventing strike ae- take a “holiday” March 22 ang
(AP)—Here is a day-by-day ac- Uvity, marches and other!/march downtown with him,
count of events leading to tae/demonstrations, March 22—Snowfall cancels
‘assassination tonight of Dr. Mareh 5—City Councj1/March plans. City and M

: ; = : accept mediation,
Martin Luther King Jr.: chamber sit-in brings arrests i ;
Feb. 12—1300 santitation de- March 28—Dr. King returns

~(of 116 strikers and sympathiz: fo lead massive march which
demanding higher wages and charges. curfew clamped on city. Na-

settlement of grievances, March 8—Strike supporters tn}gal Ghuagg_t_:glled. '

Feb. 13 — Strikers demand |picket garbage truck station are % _1r° King an.
that Mayor Henry Loeb recog-|for first time; fires break out|{OUnces he will pursue the
nize the American Federation|in trash piles ang "garbage | Memphis campaign, returning
of State, County and Municipal|cans across city. m a week to lead another
Employes, and provide a dues| March 13—Nine demonstra./mass march. ) :
checkoff—demands which later|tors arrested after officers| ADril 3—City obtains Fed-
became the prime issue in the said they shouted at ang eral court restraining order
walkout. Loeb refuses. {threatened shoppers. against march, saying they

Feb. 15—City begins trying| March 14—Six strike sup.|Would be unable to control it.
to hire replacements; more|porters arrested after block-| April 4—Dr, King’s aides|,
than 10,000 tons of garbageling entrance to sanitation de- |tell federal judge that violence
pile up, pot. Roy Wilkins, executive|on second march now sche-

Feb. 18 — Union officials|director of Natiohal Assoei. duled for April 9, would be
again demand recognition;|ation for the Advancement of viewed by Dr. King as a “re. :
Loeb again refuses, Colored People, tells 10,000 |puditaion” of hijs’ non-violent|

Feb, 22—More than 1000 persons that firm but peace-|policy. !
strikers march on City Coun-|/ful protests is road fo strike {1prll -d—Snipqr‘s bullet
cil chambers where meeting success, ) strikes Dr. King in the neck
designed to end strike is being| March 15—Grand jury in-|outside his room at the Lor- |
held. Meeting adjourns in an|diets eight arrested in Feb. 23!raine Hotel at 6:05 p.m.

uproar, demonszrat;on when police car| April 4—Dr. King pro-|’
Feb. 23—Strikers clash with rocked. nounced dead at St. Joseph's
police in downtown area. | March 18—Dr, King calls for| Hospital at 7:05 p.m. CST.|.

Feb. 24—An injunction E:Negro_ workers and pupils to'rts:bﬁ p.m. EST) S
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A Cruel and Wanton Act

Martin Luther King is the victim of a cruel and
wanton act that will be deplored from one end
of this country to the other. There is about this
assault upon the great Negro leader the same
kind of wanton senselessness that overtook the maa
whose tactics he emulated — Mahatma Gandhi.

Men of good will, noble purpose and pacific irm-

pulses enjoy no immunity from violence, no matter
how they shun it in their personal conduct.

Those who are responsible for this vile deed

have killed 'an unoffending, God-fearing and in-
nocent man of great goodwill; they have also killed

something in the spirit and heart of the American

people where lived the bright hope for reconcilia-
tion between the races.

That hope will be resurrected, because it can-

not be utterly extinguished even by so wanton and .

dastardly a deed. It is possible to kill men like
Martin Luther King, but the ideas for which
they stand are not mortal or destructible. Ameri-
cans of Negro and white descent alike, of all races
and of all creeds, will gather around the principles
that he equused and carry his message to the
multitudes.
The dream of which he spoke so ‘eloquently at
the Lincoln Memorial in 1963 must seem tonight,
.»to many of his sprrowing countrymen and embit-
tered fellow citizens, farther than ever from ful-
fillment. But that ‘shining vision and bright hope

will yet prevail. It must be our resolve to go

forward with a greater sense of urgency to make

a reality of his dream of racial equahty and soclal

justice.

l-"-u---\
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Shield )-COT Civil Servants

The “investigation of charges that the Maritime
Administration high-pressured employes to attend
a Democratic fund-raising dinner should be vigor-
ous and thorough. We think the Department of
Justice was well advised to assign the case to the
FBI. If FBI agents find substance to the charges,
prompt and energetic prosecution of the offenders

would serve as a warning to other bureau chiefs
and department heads who may be inclined to

exploit civil servants.

James W. Gulick, acting head of the Maritime
Administration, has denied that he told employes

that they “know what to do” in regard to the $250- -

a-plate party dinner if they wished to maintain “a
nice, clean file,” But the charge that 79 Maritime
Administration employes were summoned to a
meeting during working hours on Federal property
in connection with the fund-raising dinner also has
serious implications. This kind of solicitation is
clearly improper if not 1illegal.

Section 602 of the Criminal Code clearly provides

that any member of Congress or officer or employe .

of a Federal department or agency who “directly

or indirectly solicits, receives, or is in any manner.

concerned in soliciting or receiving, any assess-
ment, subscription or contribution for any political

purpose whatever, from any other such officer,

employe, or person, shall be fined not more than
$5000 or imprisoned not more than three years or
both.”

This is a sweeping prohibition, with Ia stiff

~ penalty attached, and it was intended as a means
.of preventing a quadrennial shakedown of civil

servants. If should not be necessary for the victims
of high-oressure tactics to remind Federal officials
of this law. The Department of Justice should be

.making an example of violators sc that every poli-

tician in Federal office who is tempted to solicit
his subordinates or any other Government em-

‘ployes for partisan purposes will know that he

does so at his peril.
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- Grief-Stricken F memds Hold Vigil .
In Hospital’s Emerg mcy

The following story is' by «
roporter of the Memphis Com-
mercial Appeal, )

By an eyewitness
Chlcago Daily News
MEMPHIS, ., April 4—The
Rev. Martin Luther King Jr.,
his head wrapped in a towel
and an exygen mask over his
face, looked small on the
stretcher as he was wheeled
into the emergency toom of

. St. Joseph's Hospital.

His eyes were closed and
the only sound being made
was [rom the ' resuscitator,
which 'was pumping oxygen
into his dying body.

I had been sent to the hos-
pital as soon as it was con-
firmed  that Dr.. King had
been shot and I pulled in
right behind the Fire Depart-
ment ambulance. )

Several of Dr. King's aides,
his attorney, Chauncy Esk-
ridge,. and his chauffeur,
Solomon Jones Jr., leaned
over the stretcher 'I‘he:r eyes
wr;re red-rimmed and they
were -solemn.

As the stretcher disap-
peared behind the swinging

. double doors, Eskridge leaned

on a desk in the waiting room
and put his head in his hands.

“Why? Why would anyone
want to do this? I just don't

" understand it."

Eskmdge said he was not|gency room.
. going into the room where a

team of doctors werc ireating
a gaping wound in Dr. King's
neck.

“I carc't go in there,”
said.

Other members of Dr. ng s
party emerged from the roam

he

and leaned against the wall
Most were crying.

Nurses ran in and out .of
the emergency room, pushing
their way through the crowd
with the' aid of police.

An aide emerged from the,
operating room about 15 min-
utes after Dr, King arrived
and stood with tears running
down his cheeks.

“They have done killed Dr.
King,” he said before a police
advised him not to make any
statements, and he returned
to the emergency room.

Doctors remained silent on
the condition of Dr. King for
one hour and 15 minutes. 1
met a priest in the hall at 7
p.m. who had been in Dr.

King's room.

“He must have been deacl
when he arrived. Oh, the ter-
rible wound,” h said pointing
to the right side of his neck.

Several. doctors later lined
up in front of the reception
desk in the emergency room
and all of Dr. King's' party
were called into the emer-

“Is he all right?” someone

Ishort,

Roem . . . i
i

called out as they filed into’
the room.

- “No, he is not all nght »
said a Negro man standing

ibehind one of the doctors.

Paul Hess, assistant hos-
pital "administrator, read a
terse A announcement
that said:

“At 7 p.m. Dr. Martin Luther
King expired in the emer-
gency room of a gunshot
wound in the neck.”

TopKlanLeader
Decries Killing

ATLANTA, Ga,, April 4
(AP)—Calvin Craig, Grand
Dragon of the United Klans of
America, called the assassina-
tion of Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr. “The worst thing
that could have happened to
the Nation.”

Craig said President John-
son should ecall in the coun-
try’s Negro leaders and “white
conservatives such as the
Klan leaders, sit them down
and work out peace and har-
mony."” ;

“And we'd better do it he-
fore it goes too far,” added
Craig, who said he ‘was
shocked by news of Dr. King's
death “even though I did not
agree with his philosophy.

“It's very regrettable for
the United States,” Craxg sald.
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Dr. King 3d Negzo to Get Nobel Prize
! WL = i

The Rev. Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr. was the 14th Ameri-
can, the 3d Negro, and the
youngest man to win the Nobel
Peace Prize.

‘When he accepted the prize '

in Oslo, Norway, on Dec. 10,
1964, on behalf of the civil
rights movement he said he
was doing so for “all men whao
love peace and brotherhood.”

At the presentation ceremony
at Oslo University, Dr. King,
then 35 years old, said that the

|award had come “at a moment

when 22 million Negroes of the
United States are engaged in a
creative battle to end the long
night of racial injustice.”

Dr. Alfred B. Nobel, the
Swedish inventor of dynamite,
who established the prizes,

| stipulated in his will that one

of the prizes to be awarded

'annually in his name should

go to:
“The person who shall have

done most to promote the fra-|-

ternity of nations andthe abo-
lition or diminution of standing
armies and the formation or

increase of peace congresses.”
However, ‘the Nobel ' Peace
Prize has taken on a broader
interpretation of “peace” since
the first one‘was  awarded in
Emphasis in recent years has
been placed upon brotherhood.
Was Deeply Moved

When it was announced on
Oct. 14, 1964, in Oslo that Dr.
King would be .awarded the
prize, the civil rights leader
said in Atlanta, that he was
deeply moved by the honor. He
also . said then. that ‘“every
penny” .of the prize. money,

‘about, $54,000, would be given

to the civil righta movement,

MM Presa
NOBEL PRIZE RECIPIENT: Dr. King receiving Nobel Prize
from King Olav V of Norway in Oslo in December, 1964,

Among those who were pres-
ent at the presentation cere-
mony three months later were
King Olav V of Norway, Gov-
ernment and diplomatic leaders,

' Imembers of Dr. King's family

and his associates in the civil
rights movement. = The cere-
mony was televised throughout
Europe.

Dr. King was . hailed at the
time by Dr. Gunnar Jahn, the
chairman of the Norwegian
Parliament’s Nobel Committee,
as-an “undaunted champion- of

Ipeace™ and the “first. person.inltered.”

the Western world fo have
shown us that a struggle can
be waged without violence.”
The Negro leader was de-
scribed by Dr. Jahn as “the
man who has never abandoned
his faith and the unarmed
struggle he is waging, who has
suffered for his faith, been im-
prisoned on many occasions,
whose home has been subject
to bomb attacks, whose  life
and ,those of his family -have
been threatened, and . who

nevertheless- has - never: fgl-




NONVIOLENT VIEW
YOICED BY $.CLC.

BY STEVEN V. ROBERTS

The Rev. Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr. was killed as his or-
ganization, the Southern Chris=
tian Leadership Conference,

was preparing its largest dem-

onstration for Negro rights—

the Poor People's Campaign .

scheduled to begin in Wash-
ington on April 22. :

Dr. King and his aides were
planning to have 3,000 Negroes
from * throughout the South
camp out in the capital and
put pressure on Congress to
provide decent jobs or ade-
quate income for the black
poor. r
. The campaign was to be
[capped by a massive rally on
June 15, which Dr. King hoped
would attract hundreds of
thousands of people to Wash-
ington and rival in awesome-'
ness and influence the march
of 200,000 people that he
helped lead in 1963.

conference had threatened to
continue the campaign at the
Democratic National Convens
tion in Chicago and the Repub«
lican National Convention in
Miami if their demands were
not met by Congress.

The Poor People’s Campaign
exemplified the drastic changes
in the civil rights movement
since 1955, when Dr. King, then
a 27-year-old minister in his
first parish, led a boycott of
the Montgomery bus system.

In the early days the move-
ment concentrated on legal
rights, such as the right to vote,
or use public accommodations.
The new emphasis is on sube
stantive improvements in the
lives of Negroes—better educa-
tion, more jobs and decent
housing. - '

Dr. King's Group Prapared.
Drive in Capital for Poor ~

In recent days, leaders of the’

{T] YORK TIMES
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Clergy in Chief Roles

In addition, the campaign for
increased public spending for
the poor has been linked to
issue of the Vietnam war and
the distortion of national pri-
orities the rights leaders say
it has created.

At the same time, the strategy
of Dr. King and the conference
has varied little, no matter
what the issue. They have
steadily espoused the ideal of
nonviolence and depended
more or moral than political in-
fluence to win their :battles.
And they have used the tactic
of public demonstrations to
present starkly their moral
case to the nation.
| “Lacking sufficient access to
television, publications, and
"broad forums,” Dr, King had
‘written, “Negroes have had to
write their most persuasive es-
says with the blunt pen of
marching ranks.”

In some ways Dr. King was
the Southern Christian Leader«
ship Conference, an organiza«
tion composed mainly of South«’
ern Negro ministers and other
professional people he helped
organize at the end of the
ligosr'}tgomery boycott in early

It gave him a platform from
which to speak and a vehicle
for his' various public cam-
paigns, although he left most.
of the detailed organizational
work to devoted aides who
were content to let him receive
the public credit. .

The several years prior to the
start of the Poor People’s Cam-
paign were difficult ones for
the leadership conference, The
slogan of “black power” was
adopted by militant young black
leaders and led to widening
splits ‘between them and the-
established civil rights organi«
zations. .

Financial Difficulties

Dr. King refused to decline
help from the white commu-
nity, but his group suffered’
from the financial squeeze that
afflicted all civil rights groups
in the wake of urban riots and
increasingly angry statements
by such young Negroes as H.
Rap Brown and Stokely Car«
michael. -~ ”

—

In 1966, Dr. King announced
a massive campaign against
slum conditions in Chicago that
never made much headway and
was quietly abandoned.

The campaign was just one
more bit of evidence that the
optimism of the beginning of
the civil rights movement had
underestimated the problem of
improving the economic and
"social condition of Negroes.

, . Perhaps the culmination of
ithe campaign for legal rights
:came in March, 1965, when the
{leadership conference organized
la drive to register vbters in
Selma, Ala. The drive ended!
'with a dramatic march of
25,00 people from Selma to
Montgomery, where Dr. King
‘addressed the crowd from the
steps of the state Capitol.

Pushed Voter Drives

| In the years before the Selma
‘march, Dr. King and his aides
worked on voter registration
and  desegregation = drives
throughout the South. He led
a five-week campaign in Bire
mingham in 1963 in which four
little girls were killed when a
church was bombed. Mean-~
while, pictures of snarling po-
lice dogs, spread across the
pages of the nation’s newspa-
pers, helped make the civil
rights struggle there real for
many Americans. ‘

The leadership conference
lalso used the economic boycott
‘effectively and started a proje
ect called Operation Breadbas-
ket in a number of cities, de-
signed to encourage companies,
through negotiations, to hirga
Negro workmen. -
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'WILKINS SCORES
ANTIRIOT AGTIONS

3ays Cities Shouldn't Heed
Outeries of Extremists

- By KATHLEEN_TELTSC_H.
. Roy Wilkins, executive .dj-
rector of the National Associa-
tion for the Advancement of
Colored People, cautioned yes-
terday that wildly racist threats
by Negro extremists were be-
., ~Ing used to justify riot-control
‘measures that were ]:antamount
to warfare. - -

Mr. Wilkins, speakmg at the

47th annual meeting of the

cial workers and commumty
volunteers:

“Too many clties and ‘statés
are permitting far-out
threats of a tiny _sliver\.,of the
Negro ‘population - to, convert
our urban* communities into|,
battlefields,” - complete . with
troops, command posts, general
headquarters, deploysd weap-
onry, communications centers
and the horrifying war imple-
ments of destruction.” '

The civil rights leader ex-
plained after his address ' ‘at
the Americana that he was
speaking on the bagis-of re-
ports from various parts. of
the country, and was not sin-
gling out any locality. He'said
he was gravely concerned
about “a racial collision.” *

ederation of ygtgs:‘.ant Wel-

The federation, which co-

fare . agencies, told 1,600 so-

ordinates the activities of 230
Protestant™ "and ‘‘nonsectarian|
member agencies, honored Gov-
ernor Rockefeller for his. lead-
ership in bringing : together. in-
dustrialists, labor and business
leadérs, educators.and admin-
istrators for a concerted attack
on public welfare problems.

Mr, Wilkins, who was a mem-
ber of President Johnson's
Commission on Civil Disorders,
said the approaching summer
merited, attenuon .to . ominous

‘his job, he went on, but in to-

day’s racial tension, the po-
liceman must bend over backJ
ward. .

“Armored * cars, personne.l
carriers,. automatic weapons,
tanks and mounted .weapons
carriers are. nat- ‘fiot control
equipment,”- he declared. “Ir

T ST

‘|respective of the catch-words

and.riot rhetoric of would-be
prévocateurs we. are not-at
war in our cities. The weapons
of warfare - have ‘no" place
there. U ¢!

reports ~ frorn »- over the
country.

“Too ma.ny ‘officials in kef
states and local positions are
interpreting ‘riot control’ and
‘law and order’ to mean a
crackdown - ra 1ally on Negro
Americans,” he said.

‘No one en ies_a policemaﬂ

——

3%
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Told of King’s'Dedth-

The New York Cxty ‘Police ]L
Departmem sent a teletype
.imessage ‘to all its precincts
,and commands last’ on the
{ideath of the' Rev. .Dr. Mar-
-tin' Luther King, ' N
. “The Rev. ,Martm Luther;
. King passed” away “at . st.
‘Josephs Hospital Memph:s. .
! at 7 P. M! Central' Standard ™
/' Times,” the message said.
|“May hé rest'in peace.”” '.‘;’
" The message, “which : was
pransmltted ‘at the’ instrucs®
’ltzons of Polide ‘Commissioner
‘' Howard R. Leary, was aimost.”
./identical to’ & message sent-.
i out last December on the oc- .
‘icasion’ of Cardinal Sp’ell- ;
‘ man’'s death.



COURT N MEMPHIS
T0LD OF GUN SALRS

Police Head Says Negfoes
Bought Arms Wholesale

l MEMPHIS, April 4 (AP)—A
!Federal judge was told today
jthat the Negro community was
(50 worked up that another mass
jdemonstration here next week
‘could “be worse than Watts or
|worse than Detroit.”” - .-

{ Police Director Frank Hollo-
,man said.he had received re-
Iports that “Negroes are buying
fguns from, wholesale houses in
lour neighboring state of Ar-
|kansas” He . also said  that
fNegro youths “have been.sup-

1plied for several weeks with
specific instructions on how to
make Molotov, cocktails- and
firebombs.” ' ! i
Mr. Holloman told United
States District Judge, Bailey
Brown that he was convinced
that- the march could not be
icontrolled. | e
. He made his remarks in‘the
!morning. ' PE
- Mr. Holloman was arguing
in suppoit of a temporary re-
straining grder granted by the
judge yesterday that- forbade
.the march "the Rev, Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr. had planned in
support of striking sanitation|
workers. Dr. King, who had
been seeking to have the order
set aside, had indicated he
would not heed it in any case.

White March Also Planned

The march was scheduled
Monday. -

Mr. Holloman said he had
also received information from
a member of the Ku Klux Klan
that a march by the white
.supremacy organization also
“will be scheduled and carried
out" on Monday. h

In seeking the injunction,
city officials said they feared
a recurrence of the brief spurt
of rioting spawned by a march

led by Dr. King a week earlier._J
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Restrictions Suggested
Speclal to The New York Times s
MEMPHIS, April 4— Before
the shooting, a compromise plan

that would have allowed Dr.| -

King to proceed with his civil
rights march was offered dur-
ing a lengthy proceeding- in

iFederal District Court. ' .
| The compromise was put
iforth in what was widely inter~
‘preted as an effort to avoid a
|potentially explosive confronta-
{tion between Dr. King and t’.he,l
Federal authorities. )
 Dr. King's lawyers suggested
that an injunction barring the
demonstration be lifted but that
the court place restrictions on
participants in the march.

Judge Brown had promised a
decision by tomorrow on the
compromise plan, .

The possibility of a show-
down between Dr. King and the
courts, which many felt might
spark new violence here, be-
came a matter of concern after
Dr. King indicated that he

lanned to disobey the order.

e order prohibited him from

CUTT R ¥ P

(A S Y e SR AL
leading any marches in. Mem-
phis for at least 10, days.
' Originally, Dr. King's la
went to court today hopi ﬁg
have the injunction dissolved.
But late this afternoon the com#
promise was offered. ok
,”Under” the restrictions sug.
gested by Dr. King's lawyers,
marchers in the parade would
not be permitted to carry signs
or sticks, nor would they be
allowed to walk more than four
abreast during the march.

It was further suggested that
Dr. King stipulate the parade

route in advance to the police,
.:and that an adequate number
of experienced marshals be on
‘hand to supervise the event.

: Unions Here Plan Defiance

| Labor union leaders in New:
York said yesterday that they
would defy the injunction pro-
hibiting the Memphis march.

Victor Gotbaum, executive
director of the American Fed-
eration of State, County and
Municipal Employees, and John!
J. DeLury, president of the Uni-
formed Sanitationmen’s As-
‘'sociation, announced that they
lwould march in Memphis
despite the restraining order.

Callers to the municipal
workers® union ' headquarters
last night were told there had
been no change in the plans
‘for the demonstration.

“The only difference is, we’re
going to try to have a larger
group,” a union official said.

“Our discipline is to the labor
movement,” said Mr. Gotbaum
at a news conference at-his
headquarters, 71 Worth Street.

“We will march, regardless.
The -injunction won't stop us.
We're going down there and
we're going to march. .

Mr.' DeLury, who served a
term' in jail for contempt of
court during the sanitation-
men’s strike here in February,
remarked: ' 5

“We are unionists. We are
going there to march—period.”

‘' Both men said they expected
1,000 trade unionists, including
sanitation and transit employe
teachers and auto workers, to
leave New York for Memphis
thia waakand. o
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[KENNEDY APPRALS
FOR NONVIOLZNGE

j Bids Negroes in Indianapolis
Follow Dr. King Example

By R. W. APPLE Jr.
5pegial to The New York Times

INDIANAPOLIS, April 4—
Senator Robert F. Kennedy;
moved almost to tears. by the
death ‘of the Rev. Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr., told a street
corner rally of Negroes tonight
that they must strive for love,
wisdom, understanding and
compassion. toward all men.

The New York Senator stood
still in the glare of search-
lights, hunched against the cold
in a black overcoat, and begged
those in his audience not to
meet violence with violence.

Because the murderers were
apparently white men, Mr. Ken-
nedy said: St

“Those of you who are black|

can be filled with hatred, with
bitterness' and a desire for re-
venge. We can move toward
further polarization. Or we can
make an effort, as Martin

Luther King did, to understand,|

to reconcile ourselves and to
love.,” - ’ .

Senator Kennedy said to the
500 to 600 Negroes that he
could feel “in my own heart”
‘what many of them must be
feeling. - , g}

‘Killed by a White l\fian'

“I had a member of my fam-
ily killed,” the Senator said,
his voice trembling with emo-
tion. “He was killed by a white
man. But we have to make an
effort in the United States—an
effort to understand.” ]
. Mr. Kennedy learned of the
assassination of the civil rights
leader as he landed in Indian-
apolis at the end of his first

is face drawn and his' eyes

day’s campaigning in Indiana.|
Stepping to the bottom of the|
ﬁlane board ramp, the Senator,|

——

LI a—————

downcast, read the following
statement: . AT

“Dr. King dedicated himself
to justice and love between his
fellow human beings. He gave
his life for that principle, and
it's up to those of us who are
here—his fellow citizens and
public officials, those of us in
government—to carry out that
dream, to try and end the
divisions that exist so deeply
within our country and to re-|’
move the stain of bloodshed
from our land.”

r ‘Mr. Kennedy went directly
!from the airport to a street
jrally in a predominantly Negro
.neighborhood. He told the au-|-
Idience which had been waiting

an hour and a half, that Dr.
King was dead. He waited for
the screams of the women and
the gasps of the men to sub-
side and then- talked. earnestly
and movingly for about six min-|'

utes. {
' A Final Plea
'He said that ihs favorite poet|:
was Aeschylus and that hjs|
favorite lines were these: :

“Even in our sleep, painf
which cannot forget falls drop
by drop upon the heart until
in our own despair, against our
will, "comes wisdom  through
the awful grace of God.” '

Finally, Mr. .Kennedy made
one more plea for nonviolence.
- “I ask you now to return
]home." he said “to say a prayer
Ifor the family of Martin Luther
IKing, that's true, but more im-
‘portant to say a prayer for our
country, which all of us love,
and to say a prayer for under-
standing and the compassion of
which I spoke.”

Mr. Kennedy was a close
friend of Dr.' King, having
worked with him during Mr.
Kennedy's term as Attorney
General frohm 1961 to 1964,
‘when the Atlanta clergyman
was leading protest movements
in Birmingham, Ala., and else-
where in the Deep 'South..

It was considered possible
that the Senator would cancel
‘all or part of a planned seven-
day campaign swing through
six states and almost “certain
ithat he would attend Dr. King’s
ifunera!; 3 R |
m

P —

o
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City.CoHege Closes
~ Today for Dr. King-

'Dr.. Buell G. Gallagher,
.president of the City College
of New York, announced last

night that the college would

be closed all day today “in

‘observance of Dr. King's

memory."”

Both the college’s uptown
‘campus and Baruch School
will be closed, Mr, Gallagher's .
statement said.

He also. announced that
memorial . services for. Dr.
King would be held at noon
Monday in the college’s Great
Hall, on'the uptown campus.

!
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Mrs. King! nformed
At Atlanta Airport;1
Police Guard Home,

ATLANTA, Ga, April 4,

(AP) — Mrs. Martin Luther
King Jr. was at the Atlanta’
airport waiting to fly to her
husband’s side 'in Memphis
when she learned of his death
,tonight. .

[ Mrs. King, who has been
irecuperating from major surg-
ery, emerged from a waiting
room where she was told of
her husband’s death, tears
streaming down her face..

The widow of the civil rights
leader was then driven back
ito her home by Mayor Ivan
\Allen, who. had taken her and
her two eldest children to the
airport when word was" first
been shot.

Mrs. King, a slender attract-
ive woman, had lived with the
threat of death for her hus-
band.

After he won the Nobel Peace
Prize in 1964, she said, “I have
lived with the threat of death
always present.”

Since 1954, when Dr. King
began preaching nonviolence
as a tactic in fighting segrega-
tion, he has been jailed numer-
ous times, stabbed once,
threatened often and was in
his home with his wife and
their first - child in Montgom-
ery, Ala,, when it was rocked
by a bomb blast. _

Mrs. King, a former voice
instructor, has sung at con-
certs for numerous civil rights
has accompanied her husband

on his trips' in the fight  for|

civil rights.

Two police cars, with Negro|
golioemen. guarded the King|

ome tonight. Only a scatter-
ing of people were arpund. A
few, who said they were neigh-

bors, cried softly. | '

Wty
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Slaying Recalls

Series of Deaths.
That Have Marked R zghts F lght

In Albany, Ga., in 1962, the;
Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr. was preaching in a small
church after shots were fired
into nearby houses.

“It may get me crucified,” he
said. “I may even die. But I
want it said even if I die in the
struggle that ‘He died to make
me free.”

Dr. King's death at the hands
of a gunman in Memphis yes-
terday recalled those words.
His death also recalled the se-
ries of racial slayings and

shootings that began soon af-
terward and have recurred
every year since then.

The first came a year later,
in June of 1963. Medgar W.
Evers, Mississippi Field Secre-
tary of the National Associa-
tion for the Advancement of
Colored People was shot to
death as he _stepped out of his

:automobile in the driveway of

his home in Jackson, Miss.

In the summer of 1964 hun-
dreds of . young civil rights
workers from cities in the East
and North converged on Mis-
sissippi to lead a drive to regis-
ter Negroes to vote,,

.3 Slain in Mississippi

The nation was shocked in
August by the disappearance
of two young men from New
York and their Negro com-
panion. After ° intensive
search that lasted twb weeks,
the bullet-riddled bodies of
Andrew Goodman, a student at
Queens College; Michael H.
Schwerner, a New York social
worker, and James E. Chaney,
a Negro civil rights worker
from Meridian, were found in a
shallow grave near that Mis-
'sissippi town.

Early in 1965 the racial ten-
sions that had been building
burst forth in a blzarre direc-
tion.

Malcolm X, the flery former
supporter of Elijah Muhammed,
the Black Muslim leader, was
speaking in the Audubon Ball-
room on Broadway in Harlem
when. three Negroes charged
down the aisle.

A blast from a sawed-off

'- shotgun hit the black militant,

‘who died soon afterward.
At that time, Dr. King said:

T have learned to face threats|
on my life philosophically and|
have prepared myse;f for any-':

thmg that minht rome

“A monti i, .- wag at the :

By SETH S. KING Ae

head of his now famous march )
in Selma, Ala, Within 2 week
three persons whq had partici- .

pated in it were'dead from .\rlo-
lence.

Jimmie Lee Jackson a young
Negro marcher, was the first.
He was shot down in a cafe in
nearby Marion.

Then the Rev. James L. Reeb,
a Protestant minister from Bos-
ton, was beaten by a mob of .
white men in a Selma street and
died a few days later. -

Before the march ended the
nation was again appalled when
Mrs. Vidla Gregg Liuzzo, a.

'|Detroit housewife who had left

her huhband and five children
to help in"the march, was shot
to death while driving her car
between . Selma - a.nd Mont-
gomery.

The summer of 1965 marked
the death and critical wounding
in Alabama of two more white
men who went South to partic-
ipate in civil right work.

Seminarian Shot Down

On Aug. 21, Jonathan Myrick
Danials, a 26-year-old Episco-
pal seminarian from Keene,
N. H,, died from the blast of a
shotgun as he walked to a
grocery store with two Negro
girls in Haynesville.

A Roman Catholic priest, the
Rev. Richard F. Morrisroe of
Chicago, was critically wound-
ed by the same blast. °

The summer of 1966 saw the.
wounding of James H. Mere-
dith, the first Negro to attend
the University of Mississippi.

He was injured by a blast
fired from an ambush along a-
country road near Hernando as
he walked across the state to
prove that a Negro civil nghta
leader could do so. *

Early last year, as he was'
driving his truck home from
work, Wharlest Jackson, treas-
urer of the N.A.A.C.P. branch
in Natchez, Miss.,, was killed
by a bomb t.hrown intp the
vehicle.

House Built on Wronz Lot
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Community Church
Offers leditation
InDr.King’s Death

Sidney Crooto, a 54-year-old'
iwhite machinist, sat in sorrow,
lanxiety and fear in the chapel
of the Community Church,
twhere he had gone after hear-
jing of the murder of the Rev.
{Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
i “I think there's collective
‘guilt, not that I feel particularly
guilty,” said Mr. Crooto. 1
'don’t believe every white per-
.son is completely guilty, but
‘T've read about the Kerner re-
port .and I know the burden|
is on the whites.”. |
He was referring to the re-
port of the National Advisory
‘Commission on Civil Disorders,
'led by Gov. Otto Kerner of Il-|
flinois. - ~)
, Mr. Crooto and his family are
.not church goers, but when
thev heard the news on- the
radio ‘at their apartment at 541
QWest 113th Street they sought
isome._place to reflect and think
about the shooting. They heard
that the Unitarian Universalist
Church ‘on 35th Street off Park
Avenue would keep its chapel
open all night. R
As organ music was played,
some of the 18 persons in the
hall read hymnals. Some sat
quietly and a few cried. There
were two Negroes among them.
“Mr. Crooto continued: *I
think 'the shooting  will

{strengthen ' the hand of those
t{who advocate violence — I half

'pelieve in it myself, that may
be the only way — but I know
as Dr. King knew it is not the
right way.”

Mrs. Crooto sat with her arm
around her .daughter Rachel. A
plump, gray-haired woman she
shook her head and sighed. “I'm
rﬁ%htened. I'm frightened,” she
said. :
| Mrs. Croota cried a bit, and
her husband looked away. "I
think it's a sad day for the
‘country when a wonderful per-
son such as Dr. King is killed,”
CheB.cov (o 4o 65 sadrencess
she added.” I haven't felt like:
this since President Kennedy’s
assassination,” g

[
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: Shattleworth Recalled
Dr. King’s Pflilosophy'

CINCINNATTI, April 4 (UP)’
—The Rev. Fred Shuttles- |

“worth, who with the Rev, Dr.

Martin Luther King Jr. was
‘one of the early organizers
-of the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference, said
tonight one of King's philoso-: |
phies was that “not one hair
on the head of one white |
man shall be harmed by us.”

“We dedicated ourselves
.and hoped Americans would |
accept the nonviolence 'as a |
as a way of life,” Shuttles- .
worth said.

He said S.CL.C. officers |

would probably meet in At |
. lanta tomorow.

“We are all shocked,” he |

said. “This is another great_ §
_tragedy.” s o
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Statemeqts in the Capztal

Spednlmrhexu‘!oﬂ‘ﬂmu' o
WASHINGTON, April 4— Following are tHe texts of
statements tonight by President Johnson and Vice President
Humphrey on the slaymg of the Rev. Dr. Martm Luther
King Jr.: 0
-America is shocked and saddened by the brutal slaymg

" tonight of Dr. Martin Luther King.
1 ask every citizen to reject the blind vmlence that has

| | struck Dr. King, who lived by nonviolence. "

I pray that his family can find comfort in the memory :

1. of all he tried to do for theiland he loved,so well. .I have

just conveyed the sympathy of Mrs. Johnson and myself

.- to his widow, Mrs. King. -

I know that every ‘American of goodwill ioms me in
"mourning the death of this outstanding leader and in pray- -

. ing for peace and understanding throughout this'land,

- We can achieve nothing by lawlessness and dmswe-
ness among the American people. It's only by Jommg to-~
gether, and only by working together, can we continue to y
move toward equality and fulfillment {or all of our. peo

. I hope that all Americans Jtonight will search elr !

' hearts as they ponder this most'tragic 1nc1dent1l

I have canceled my plans for the evening. am post-

«| . poning my trip to Hawaii untﬂ tomorrow 1 i

Thank you. 5 | .
~ Vice President Humphrey WALIERL!

Martin Luther King stands with our other American
-martyrs in the cause of freedom and justice. His death is
a terrible tragedy and a sorrow to his family, to 'our na-
tion, to our conscience. The criminal act that took his life -
brings shame to our country. M ey

ip ‘The apostle of nonviolénce has been the victim!of vio-' 1
. 'lence. The cause for which he marched' and wurked I am "

sure will find a new strength. .
The plight of dlscnmmation, poverty and ‘neglect musf"“’

| be erased from America, and an America of full freedom,

¢ ‘full and equal opportunity, is the living memorial he" de- '
' serves, and it shall be his living memorial. - 4 ;
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KING CITRD THREAT
DAYBRFOREDEATH

Told 2,000 Supporters. He
Had Seen Promised Land’

MEMPHIS, April 4 (AP)—"It
really doesn’t matter what hap-
pens now. I've been to the
mountaintop.”

The speaker was the Rev. Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. His au-
dience was a cheering crowd of
some 2,000 supporters. It was
last night. LA

Dr. King said last night that
he was aware that threats had
been made on his life. But he
said he had seen the fulfiliment
of his goals of nonviolence, and
did not worry about the future.
He said that his flight to
Memphis from Atlanta Tuesday
had been delayed because of .a
baggage search that airlines of-
ficials had said resulted from
threats to him. /

‘Difficult Days Ahead’
“And there have been some
threats around here,” he said.
. "“We've got some - difficult
days ahead, but it really doesn’t

Supreme Test Planned i

__ theory of non vviolence was

to have come next Monday,
when Dr. King planned to lead
a massivve march down the
path where vviolence broke out
last week.

That was the first time in
Dr. King's long history of civil
rights activity that one of his
drives had ‘erupted into' vio-
lence. ' wols
‘He was clearly disturbed. *
Mr. Young, testifying at a
Federal Court hearing six hours
before Dr. King was shot, was
asked by United States District
Judge Bailey: Brown what ef-

mater now,” Dr. King said.
“Because I've been to the moun-
taintop.” et
And the Rev. Andrew W.'
Young, the executive vice pres-
ident of Dr. King's Southern
Christian Leadership Confer-
ence, said after the slaying that
he had heard Dr. King make
similar remarks only ‘once be-
fore at Demopolis, Ala., during
his 1965 Selma march. ** * °
“I don't know whether it
was premonition or not,” Dr.
Young said as he stood ‘in the
door of the emergency room.
where Dr. King had been taken
after 'he was felled by  the
bull_et. SlTypbend Tk

{fect vviolence in the upcoming

march would have on Dr. King.
i *“I would say that Dr. King
‘would consider it a repudiation
of his philosophy and his whole
way of life,”” Mr. Young re-
plied. “I don't know when I've
seen him as discouraged and
depressed.” . oieil
_“Let us stand with greater;
determination” Mr. Young said,
“Let us movve on in these days
of challenge to make America
{what it ought to.be.”

' DR. KING'S STATEMENE

I left Atlanta this morn-
ing, and as we got started on
the plane—there were six of

_us—the pilot said over the
public address system: ‘We're-
‘ sorry for the delay, but we
have Dr, Martin Luther King
on the plane. And to be sure
i of that all of the bags were ;
checked. And to be sure
that nothing would be wrong_,
~on the plane, we had to
‘ check out everything care-
_fully. And we've had the!
plane protected and guarded
all night. < :
" And then I got into Mem- |
phis. And some began to say |
the threats—or talk about
. the threats that were out, Or
what would happen to me
" from some of our sick white
" brothers. h )
_ Well, T don’t know what
will happen now. We've got |
some difficult days ahead.
But it really doesn't matter.
with me now. Because I've
been to the mountain top. I.
won’t mind. -

Like anybody, I would like _
to live a long life. Longevity
has its place. But I'm not
-concerned about that now. I
'just want to do God's will.

And He’s allowed me to go' |

up to the mountain. And I've

/looked over, and I've seen |

» the promised land. : ;
l I may not get there with
i*you, but I want you to know'
,tonight that we as a people
will get to the promised land. '
. So I'm happy tonight. I'm.
_not worried about anything.
“I'm not fearing any man.
«'Mine eyes have seen - the

Lord. . :

[‘glor_v of the coming o_f the
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In Harlem and 'Brog{z_lyn_

Mayor Tours Uptnwn_

By THOMAS A. JOHNSON

Sporadic violence erupted in
Harlem and Brooklyn’s Bed-
ford-Stuyvesant section last
night after news of Dr. Martin
Luther King's assassination
spread in the two predominant-
ly Negro communities.

Police reinforcements were
rushed into both areas, and
fire 'trucks were sent to ex-
tinguish fires set by Negro
youths at the scenes of Brook-.
lyn disorders, along Fulton
Street, between Bedford and
Nostrand Avenues.

Fire hoses .were turned on
scores of screaming youths who
tried to keep firemen away.

Mayor Lindsay went to the
scene of the ‘Harlem disturb-
ance at 125th Street and St.
Nicholas Avenue, arriving at
10:40 P.M.
| The Mayor, Wwho walked
' through the area, accompanied

by Assistant Chief .Inspector|

Eldridge Waith, the Harlem-
born police official whp on
Wednesday was-placed in com-
mand of Manhattan North, all
of the borough north of 66th
Street.

The first incidents of violence
were reported in the Brooklyn
larea where fvindows were bro-
ken in a branch of the Manu-

Continued on Page 26, Column 2
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lSporazdzc Violence Erupts in Harlem

Continued I;‘rom Page 1, Col. 6
facturers Hanover Trust Bank|
and the Coronet Bar, both on
Fulton Street near Bedford Ave-| -

nue. No looting occurred. .

. Within moments, youths broke
into Alvey's, a clothing store
nearby and started carrying

away armfuls of clothing.

" Police reinforcements arrived|.
vnthm minutes. They were met
by a b_arrage of rocks and bot-

es.

*~ Shortly ‘before the Mayor’s
arrival, several Harlem resi-
dents tried to persuade a group
of ~about 100 youths to stay
‘away from.an area on 125th
Street where windows had been

broken and a store looted. ~ .

One resident mounted ~the|:
bumper of a police car and
‘urged the youths to use either
126th Street or 127th Street to
head east, away from the dis=

‘turbance

The speaker, who ldentlfled
himself as Edward Fabre, was
shouted down just as Mr Lmd-

say arrived.
Other - Harlermtes.

wearmg
f Congress of Racial Equality'Negroes gathered at the corner
—

Washington Is Shaken;
Leaders Call for Calm

WASHINGTON April 4.
(UPI)—Not since John F..
Kennedy was assassinated on
Nov. 22, 1963, has the cap-
ital been 50 shaken by a
murder. -~ Washington = was
plunged into 'gloom . and
feared the -repercussions of
the-slaying of the Rev., Dr.
Martin Lather Kin

Leaders called %or calm.
Some in Congress ‘said open
housing legislation should
now be passed as a memorial
to the-Tnan who marched for

Dr King, said Speaker of
the House, John McCormack,
““was a martyr to a cause—
and that cause will be.
strengthened if the House

~concurs in the Senate civil
rights bill.”

The bill would outiaw dis-
.crimination -in"<the sale or
rental of 68 pet~cent of the
nation’s housing. ..

L
armbands, ~ also ~were urgtng
youths to “go home.” ™
Two blocks away; ‘scores of

w-

|music loudly from transistor|

of Seventh Avenue and lgjth
Street, where st.reet-cpmér ral-
lies are held” daily" to protest
the slaying:~"

.Youths scumed through the
crowd, berating - the- speakers
and chased. a Negro newsman

drivivng a radip network car
from the scene. B

Store Fire: Breaks Out

Almost immediately, a fire
broke ‘out in' John's Bargain
Store, a few -doors’ away. A
Negro man tried to fight the
blaze before firemen arrived
but the youths hustled ‘him.
away. Firemen extinguished the-
blaze within minutes.

Fulton Street—Bedford- Stuy-.
vesant’s main- shopping area,;
where the Brooklyn riots - of
1964 began—was descnbed by
one eyewitness as “pure pan-
demonium” for a few minutes.|

“People were running wildly:
up and down the street” he,
said. “Kids were drinking
whisky from bottles, playing

radios, and older people stood
.jon the sidewalk, just watching
and_shaking their heads, Fire
engines. and police cars kept

runnmg “up. and down e
StNQL ‘4 g




Looting in Washington -

. Speclal fo The New York Times

WASHINGTON, April 4—Van-
dalism and looting, led openly
by Stokely Carmichael, the mil-
itant black nationalist, erupted
tonight in a small area of
Washington’s Negro section|
within hours after the death of

the Rev. Dr. Martin Lut.herl I

King Jr.

Carmichael, the former chalr-
man of the Student Nonviolent
Coordinating Committee, reject-
"led pleas to avoid trouble by
the Rev. Walter E. Fauntroy,
vice chairman of the District of
Columbia’s City Council and a
close associate of Dr. King's.”

[Clashes between groups of
Negroes and the police were
reported in scattered sections
of the country after the as-
sasination of Dr. King.]

Carmichael told about .400|
Negroes to “go home and ger.
your guns.”

There were ‘reports of oot

Continued on Page 26, _leumns
¢
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Continued From Page l, Col. 7

ing, and ‘some shouting in thel
air but the police said no one
had been shot. Traffic was dl—I
verted from the troubled avea. |
! There were ‘apparently no
‘immediate attempis to arrest
Carmichael or anyone else in
the unruly group. At 11 P.M,,
however, the police were form-
ing a cordon to make sweep of
the area. They had orders to
arrest anyone who failed to
move on. . .

“If you don't have a gun, go
‘home,” Carmichael shouted to
a group of  Negro youths at
14th and Streets, N.W., in|
‘the heart oPf~the commercial
section of Washmgt&“s Negro|
slum, -
“When the white man comes
he is coming to kill you,” Car-,
michael yelled. -“I 'don’t want!
any black blood in the street.’
Go home and get ‘you a gun
and then come back because I
got mea gun.” .

He then brandished what ap-
peared to be a small pistol.

As he did so, a slight Negro
youth; perhaps 15 years old;
fired two shots into the air
from a -pearl-handled:: pistol..
The reports startled the crowd
into - silence. But Cax‘xmchael
quickly . added: " Yrart 1"

“Dont shoot unless every-
body's got their gun.”

- In the crowd there were cries
of “1 _got my gun—you got your

LAt ne/pom&.‘/three special
pohce:ien, all ‘Negroes, pulled
up - in ‘a car/in- front of the
crowd and  jumped to the .curb
with~ drawn _guns. With his

'hands ~raised, Carmichael ap-

'proached them and remonstra-
ted with them.- As a crowd
gathered, the special policemen
retumed to t.he car and drova
away, "
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Trouble Began at 9 P.M.

The trouble on 14th Street
started at about 9 P.M., as
President Johnson was making
his televised address from the
White House. Carmichael led a
group of Negroes—no more
than 50 at first—south on 14th
Street shouting, “Close the
stores—Martin - Luther King is
dead.”

The group, gathering man-

'(Negro youths smash the win-
|dows of a Peoples Drug Store,
;|2 pawnshop, a liquor store and
two electrical appliance stores,

/|with piles of merchandise, in-
‘|sets.
/|\were. ordered to stay clear of

the area but plainclothes offi-
cers began moving in as the

power as it moved, entered two
motion picture theaters, the
'Lincoln and the Republic, on U
Street N.W: ‘Mr. Carmichael de-
manded that they close imme-
diately. The startled patrons ap-
|parently did not know that Dr.
King was dead.

As the crowd—now about
200 persons—moved south from
U Street, about a mile’ north
of the White House, Negro
beauty shops, drug and liquor
stores and pool halls along rain-
drenched 14th Street closed
their doors.

The looting, confined to a
two-block area north and south
of 14th and U Streets—Wash-
ington's equivalent of 125th
Street and Amsterdam Avenue
—broke out about an hour after
the march began.

A reporter on the scene saw

enter the stores and runoff
cluding at least 25 television

Uniformed city policemen

led.
400 in the Area

Perhaps 400 persons filled
the two-block section of 14th
Street ‘while the looting went
on. As th ran, they shouted

looters

.the air, Carmichael symbolically|

itears, later appeared on local
|television stations appealing to
‘citizens to stay at home.

eegm , black power" and
me

and get a
1 . The . oonfmntation %:antween,

'\\"

Carmichael and Mr. Fauntroy,
pastor of the New - Bethel
Church who is director of the
Washington Bureau of Dr.
King's Southern Christian I.ead-;
frship Conference, was dramat-
C.- 5

© Mr. Fauntroy, a slightly built
moredate who has been severely
criticised in Congress for main-
taining close contact with Car-
michael during the planning for
Dr. King’s Poor People's Cam-
paign in Washington, ap-
proached the youthful Negro
militant as- he led about- 100}
marchers.

° “Please don't make any trou-
ble,” Mr. Fauntroy said, seek-|:
ing to grasp Carmichael's arm.|:
Throwing both of his arms into

rejected the clergyman's plea
by shouting “They killed King.”
The marchers moved on.
Mr. Fauntroy, apparently near

Brief clashes between Ne-
groes and the police broke out|
in scattered sections of the
country last after the assassi-
‘nation of the Rev. Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr.

In Raleigh, N. C,, the police
clashed with a group of about
75 young Negro students from
\Shaw  University, a Negro_
school, who invaded the city’s
main busmess street and over-
turned automobiles and smashed
store windows.

A similar incident was re-
ported in Boston. In Memphis,
where the Negro leader was
slain, Police Chief Frank Hollo-
man went on television to re-
'port that nonng has broken

'out in parts of the c;ty and
looting was taking “Loot-
ing is ram said 'I'he
'National

back.il
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S
“The Need of All Humanity’ _
~’ The assassin's bullet that extinguished the life of
. Pr, King has struck deep into the fabric of this coun- *
Ary and has torn into the fiber of every American
of every race, color and creed. Each one of us has
died a little with the death of Martin Luther King,
-'who recently wrote: ;
.- “Nonviolence, the answer to the Negro's need, may |
~become the answer to the most desperate need of all
“~humanity.” . :
- - Dr. King’s murder is a national disaster, depriving
-Negroes and whites alike of a leader of integrity,
_Wision and restraint. The calamity of his loss will
~-Tequire a maximum-«of self-control and steadiness )
-of nerve on the part of all the American people. -
.; The cause for which Dr. King died will find re-
-‘hewed strength and purpose in the inspiration of his b
" memory, and it will surely triumph, for the cause -



PRESIDENTS PLEA

Oﬁ TV, He Deplores
‘Brutal’ Murder of
Negro Leader

Speclal to The New York Times

WASHINGTON, April 4—
President Johnson deplored to-
night in a brief television ad-
dress to the nation the “brutal
slaying” of the Rev. Dr. Martin
I.uthﬂr ng Jr.

I-!e asked “every citizen ta re-
ject the blind violence that has
struck Dr. King, who lived by
nonviolence.”

Mr. Johnson said he was

postponing his scheduled de-|-

parture tonight for a Honolulu
conference on Vietnam and that
instead he would leave tomor-
TOW.

The President spoke from the|

White House. At the Washing-
ton' Hilton Hotel, wher® Demo-
cratic members of Congress had
gathered to honor the Président
and the Vice President, Mr.
Humphrey, his voice strained
with emotion, said:

“Martin Luther King stands
with our other American mar-
tyrs in the cause, of freedom
and justice. His death i is a ﬁel"
rible tragedy.":

The dinner was canceled 10
to 15 minutes after the Vice

President spoke. Mr. Johnson,
who was scheduled to appear
‘at, the dinner,
pkans to, attend BRES TBr s

.canceled hisl

(W YOFK TIMES
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Associated Pl'l.

THE REV. DR.MAKI'INLUTHERKH\TGI!‘.

d\ .
F.B.I. Inqulry Ordered | E

tAttorney General Ramsey
Clark ordered an immediate in-
quiry _by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation into the shooting
of Dr. King in Memphis,

He said the purpose of the in-
vestigation would be to jeter-
Imine whether any Federal law
had been violated. ;
~ One provision of the law that
'lcould be invoked makes it a
crime to engage in a conspiracy.

> to deprive a person of his civil;

rights.
" 1In addition to F.B.IL agents,

ﬁ Department of Justice civil

‘w rights representatives were on

the scene in Memphis and were
in touch with the Atorney Gen«
" eral.

! The ‘shock of Dr. ng's
death, which hit this capital
with numbing suddenness, was
reflected in the President's face.
‘as he spoke to the nation. |

In his brief message, deliv-
‘ered shortly after 9 P.M. EastT
ern standard time from.a door-!
way of the west wing of the
White House, the Pres;dent
said:

“America is shocked and sad+;
dened by the brutal slaying
tonight of Dr. Martin Luther
King. I ask every citizen to
reject the blind violence that

Co'ntinued_ on Page 24, Column-s_
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|has struck Dr. King, who lived
by nonviolence.”
Mr. Johnson said he and Mrs.
Johnson had conveyed their
| sympathy to Mrs. King.
“{ know,” he aded, “that
every American of goodwill
joins me in mourning the death
of this outstanding leader in
praying for peace and under
|standing throughout this land.”
The President . said thal
‘\nothing could- be achieved by
lawlessness ~ and divisiveness
among Americans. Only- by
‘|working together, he asserted,
can America move toward full
equality and fulfillment for
everyone. i
“I hope,” Mr. Johnson de-
clared solemnly, “that all
Americans tonight will search
their hearts as they ponder this
most tragic incident.”
The Vice President announced
Dr. King’s death to the 2,500
\persons attending the Congres-
'+ . 'sional dinner. Mr. Humphrey,
g 'who was seated at the head
table on a raised platform, rose,
and in a solemn, heavy voice
said: ;
“This is a very unusual and
special and very dificult time.
A great tragedy has taken lace
in America tonight. One of ous
irenowned and active leaders in,
the cause of civil rights has'
been stricken down by an as-
sassin’s bullet. Martin Luther
King has been shot and is
dead.” i
The Vice President then read
a prepared statement. “The,
criminal act that took his life
brings shame to our country,”
he said. “The apostle of non-
violence has been the victim
of violence. The cause for which
he marched and worked, I am
sure, will find new s Ko
Mr. Humphrey added: “An
America of full freedom, full
and equal opportunity, is
living memorial he deserves,
and it shall be his living
memorial.” :




DISHAY IN NATION

Negroes in a Plea for
Spirit of Nonviolence
—3ome Are Bitter

Statements by Johnson and
Humphrey are on Page 24.

By LAWRENCE VAN GELDER
' Dismay, shame anger and

foreboding marked the nation’s|

,reaction last night to the Rev;
{Dr, Martin Luther King  Jr.'s
,murder.

From the high offices of state
to the man in the street, news
of the moderate civil rights
‘leader’s violent death in Mem-
phis yesterday drew, for the
most part, stunned and sober
statements.

Most major Negro, organiza-
tions and Negro. leaders, la-
menting Dr. King's death, ex-
pressed hope that it serve as a
spur o others to carry on in
his spirit of nonviolence. But
some Negro mijlitants respdnded
with bitterness and anger. ’

Roy Wilkins, executive di-
rector of the National Associa-
tion for the Advancement of
Colored People, said his organi-
.zation was f'shocked and deeply
grieved by the dastardly mur-
der of Dr. Martin Luther King."”

'+ “His murderer or murderers
must be promptly apprehended
and brought to justice,” Mr.

‘Wilkins said.

: ‘A Man of Peace’
| “Dr, King was a symbol of
the nonviolent civil rights pro-
test movement. He was a man
of peace, of dedication, of great
courage. His senseless assassi-
nation solves nothing. It will
not stay the civil rights move-
ment; it will instead spur it to
greater activity. St

{7 YOFK TTIMES

“It is to be hoped that this:
tragedy will help move the
American people to prompt
action to expunge racism from
our national life. If such action
is taken forthwith, the sacrifice
of this great and good man will
‘not have been in vain.” :

Mayor Richard G. Hatcher of
Gary, Ind., a Negro, termed the
death of Dr. King “every man’s
loss.” J
. “We are all the survivors of
this ‘great leader,” he said.
“With the insanely violent acts
of one distorted man, we are
each shocked, saddened beyond
imagination and eternally di-
minished. I have lost a friend.”

“Men who care for human-
kind and struggle for its salva-
/tion through reason and faith
have lost a leader of monu-
mental stature,” he said. “A
man of his magnitude will not
soon pass they way again.”

At his home in Stamford,
Conn., the former baseball star
Jackie Robinson called the

Continued on Page 26, Column 1

NEGRORS SUPPORT
AIHS OFDR.KINGi

Bid Others Carry Out Spirit
of Nonviolence—But Some.
Respond With Bitterness -

Continued From Page 1, Col. 4

shooting “the most disturbing
and distressing thing we've had
to face in a long time.”
Mr. Robinson, now a com-
munity relations aide to Gover-
nor Rockefeller, said, “I am
concerned about repercussions.”
In Los Angeles, Negro leaders|’
‘quickly " expressed hope that
community sentiment would be
keyed to the. nonviolence , for
"which. Dr. King crusaded rather
than to the harsh circumstances
of his death.™> &
“I hope' the people of the
United States and especially
of Los Angeles will keep a cool

head and a calm spirit and let|.

tahe law take its cour_se," sgiq
Gilbert Lindsay, one of ‘three
Negroes on the 15-member Clp_r
Council.” LA I N T

APR 5
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T Bitter Reflection’ .

In New York, Whitney N
Young Jr., executive director o
the National Urban League

said: ;

“We are unspeakably shocked|,
by the murder of Martin Luther|
King,.one of the greatest lead-|
ers of our time. This is a bitter
reflection on America. We fear
for our country. . N

“The  only possible answer
now is for the nation to act
immediately on what.Dr. King
has been fighting for—passage
of the civil rights~and anti-
poverty bills and a true ‘and
just:-equality for all men. Those
of us who have remained loyal
to his concept of nonviolence
have been dealt a mortal blow.

“We pray that he has not
died in vain. If he has, this will
mean the kind of violence that
he gave his life to prevent.”

Charles King 3d, president of
the Central Los Angeles Chap-
ter of the National Association
for the Advancement of Colored
People expressed fear that the
death of Dr, King, “will -mani-
fest’ itself .in violence by both
communities”—the , white an¢
the black. “We certainly hope
this will not-happen.” . . . .

Sen. Edward W. Brooke, Re-
ﬁubhcan of Massachusetts,. a

egro declared:, . . - .

“In our. anguish. and -bitter-
ness ‘of this awful event, we
must’' not lose sight "of the
meaning of this great man's
life. . The .vindication. -of Dr.
King’s historic endeavors. can
only come through our renewed
dedication to. the human goals
of brotherly love and equal
justice which he so nobly. ad-
vanced. .- .

!'. “The savage act of his assas-
sin must not be alowed to over-
shadow the higher vision which
,Martin Luther King shared with
us "all. The sorrow which all
Americans of good. will. feel at
this. terrible loss must bind us.
together,. not rend us apart.” -
William -Booth, chairman of
New York City's Commission
on Human. Rights,. said: “I
*would hope that no one would
use Dr. King's death as an ex-

© ‘cuse for further violence.” ™

Another call- for - restraint;
came from James Farmer, for-
‘' mer -national director of the
Congress of - Racial + Equality,
who said:*= - :
“Every racist in the country
‘has killed -Dr. King., Evil  so-
cieties- always destroy. their
consciences. The - only fitting
memorial. to this. martyred
‘Jeader is a monumental com-
mitment—now, not a day later
—t0 eliminate racism. Dr. King

hated bloodshed.- His own
blood must not now trigger
more bloodshed.” ey
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|peace,
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Angry Response

An angry reaction came ini
Washington from. Julius Hob-
son, a Negro who heads a mili-
tant but nonviolent civil rights
g;iodt{p called ACT. Mr. Hobson

“The next black man who
comes into the black com-
munity preaching nonviolence
should be violently dealt with
by the black people who hear
him. The Martin Luther King
concept of nonviclence died
with him. It was a foreign
ideology anyway—as foreign
to this violent country as
speaking Russian.”

Another bitter reaction came
from Lincoln O. Lynch, the
former associate national di-
rector of CORE and chairman
:;i c;che\: United Black Front. He

“The assassination of Martin
Luther King, in my opinion,
will begin to wake up black
people to the fact thgt it is
imperativev to abandon'the un-
conditional nonviolent concept
expounded by Dr. King and
adopt a position that for every
Martin Luther King who falls,
10 white racists will go down
with him. There is no other
way. White America under-
stands no other language.”

In Washington, along a
grimy, rain-drenched, neon-
lighted strip of 14th Street
N.W., Stokely Carmichael, for-|
mer cnairman of the Student|
Nonviolent Coordinating . Com-|.
mittee, led a march through|,
the Negro ghetto as his follow- ,
ers shouted: “Close the~stores
—Martin Luther King is dead.”
One by one, the shops closed.

The Most Rev. Terence J,
Cooke, who was installed yes-
terday as the Roman Catholic

Archbishop of New York, knelt
in prayer with Archbishop
Iakovos, the Greek Orthodox
primate of North and South
America, at a reception' at the
Greek Orthodox headquarters
at 10 East 97th Street. $
« Side by side, kneeling on a
red-carpeted stair before the
Byzantine . altar, the two pre-
lates said the Lord’s ‘Prayer,
and then Archbishop Cooke de-
livered ' a prayer for himself
and Archbishop. Iakovos:
“Dear Lord,” he said, “we
ask you to recelve the soul of!
Martin Luther King, who in his
days did so much to give lead-
ership, to justice for all. We
pray - the ideals he struggled
for, the ideals he gave his life;
for, will be realized, so that)
soon America will be one; at,
"whera_ liberty is sive:}

to all,



Governor Rockefeller, who;
heird *#he -news of Dr. King's!
death while having dinner, im-!
mediately directed that flags on.
'all state buildings be flown' at|
'half staff today, “as an expres-|
'sion of the deep sorrow felt by
New Yorkers as well as men
of goodwill throughout our na-
tion and the world.” _

The - Governor said: *1 am
shocked and deeply - saddened
iby the tragic death of Dr. Mar-
itin Luther King, a man of wis-
dom and eloguence who gave
‘his life not unlike the late Pres-|,
ident Kennedy in a courageous
fight for the fundamental hu-
man values upon which our
nation was founded.”

Mayor Is Shocked

Mayor Lindsay heard of Dr.
King's death while attending
the premiere of “The Education
of H¥Y*M*A*N K*A¥P*L*A*N”
at the Alvin Theater. He im-
mediately left the performance,
issued a statement and sent a
telegram to Mrs. King in At-
lanta. In the statement the
Mayor said: '
“1 am shocked beyond be-
lief. This tragic and sorrowful
event has had the profoundest
implication for our country.
“The people of our city, of
every race, I am sure, will join
hands in paying tribute to him.
“Our greatest tribute to him
will be to bear oyrselves as he
would want us to—with dig-
nity and prayer.”
In the telegram he said:
Mrs. Lindsay joins me in an
expression of profound sym-
?athy. Dr. King and your
amily are, in our pr&yers in
this hour of supreme * SOITOW
which an unhappy nation
/shares with you." .

-






